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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STA TEMENTS

This Report contains, and our other public filirgl oral and written statements by us and our neanagt may include, statements that
constitute "forward-looking statements" within tineaning of the United States securities laws. We ased such forwaldeking statemen
on management's beliefs and assumptions and omiafimn currently available to us. Forward-lookstgtements include the information
concerning our possible or assumed future restitperations, business strategies, financing plemrspetitive position, potential growth
opportunities, potential operating performance dffects of competition and the effects of futwgislation or regulations. Forward-looking
statements include all statements that are nairidat facts and may be identified by the use ofvfrd-looking terminology such as the words
"believe," "expect,” "plan,” "intend," "anticipaté'estimate," "predict," "forecast," "potential,£dntinue," "may," "will," "should" or the
negative of these terms or similar expressionpahticular, forward-looking statements in this Repaclude statements concerning future
distributions, if any, and such distributions ambject to the approval of the board of directorsaf general partner and will be based upon
circumstances then existing.

When considering these forward-looking statemeyas,should keep in mind the risk factors and otzertionary statements set forth in
this Report. Actual results may vary materially.uvare cautioned not to place undue reliance orf@mard-looking statements. You should
also understand that it is not possible to preatictlentify all such factors and should not consitie following list to be a complete statement
of all potential risks and uncertainties. Factbat tould cause our actual results to differ maligrirom the results contemplated by such
forward-looking statements and, therefore, affestability to distribute cash to unitholders, indéu

< changes in general economic conditions in theddn$tates and globally;

« changes in our relationships with our custoneerthe loss of or adverse developments at majdomess, including the American
Natural Soda Ash Corporation, or ANSAC;

< the demand for soda ash and the developmente$ gind glass making products alternatives;

< changes in soda ash prices;

« changes in demand for glass in the constructintgmotive and beverage industries;

« shifts in glass production from the United Stdtesiternational locations;

« the ability of our competitors to develop mor&aént mining and processing techniques;

e operating hazards and other risks incidentahéomining, processing and shipment of trona oresmaé ash;

« natural disasters, weather-related delays, caslealses and other matters beyond our control;

* increases in electricity and natural gas priced py us;

« inability to renew our mineral leases and liceosenaterial changes in lease or license royalties;

« inability to renew our rail leases and contradtsruption in railroad service or increases in ragssel and other transportation cc
« deterioration in our labor relations;

« large customer defaults;

« the price and availability of debt and equityafirting;

« changes in interest rates;

« changes in the availability and cost of capital;

« our lack of asset and geographic diversificatinnluding reliance on a single facility for conditag our operations;

« our reliance on insurance policies that mayfalty cover an accident or event that causes sicanit damage to our facility or causes
extended business interruption;

« anticipated operating and recovery rates at oduilitfa

» shutdowns (either temporary or permanent), inclgdivithout limitation, the timing and length of plaed maintenance outac
« increased competition and supply from internatiemala ash producers, especially in China and Tg

« potential increases in costs and distraction rieguftom the requirements of being a publicly trageartnershiy

« exemptions we rely on in connection with NYSE cagte governance requireme!



« risks relating to our relationships with Enterpsise its affiliates
« control of our general partner by Enterpri

* the conflicts of interest faced by our seniomagement team, which operates both us and our@eyeatner and are employed by
Enterprises or its other affiliates;
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« limitations on the fiduciary duties owed by @eneral partner to us and our limited partners i@ included in the partnership
agreement;

« changes in our treatment as a partnership forfdd&ral income or state tax purpo:
e changes in tax status; and

« the effects of existing and future laws and gowental regulations.

Forward-looking statements involve risks, uncetta;iand assumptions. You should not put unduaned on any forward-looking
statements. After the date of this Report, we ddhawe any intention or obligation to update anwird-looking statement, whether as a resu
of new information or future events except as reggliby applicable law.

The risk factors discussed in Item 1A. "Risk Fagt@nd the factors discussed in Item 7. "Managem&iscussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations" dazduse our results to differ materially from theseressed in forward-looking statements.
There may also be other risks that we are unahpeddict at this time. All forward-looking statenigincluded in this Report are expressly
qualified in their entirety by these cautionarytstaents.

These factors should not be construed as exhaugtigaindertake no obligation to publicly updateeniew any forward-looking
statement, whether as a result of new informafigiye developments or otherwise.
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Explanatory Note

OCI Resources LP (the “Partnership,” "OCIR," "w&5," or "our") initially filed a Registration Sttent on Form S-1, as amended
(File No. 333-189838) with the Securities and Exg@Commission (“SEC”) on July 8, 201®&hich was amended on July 22, 2013, AugL
2013, August 9, 2013, September 3, 2013 and Septehih 2013, and declared effective on Septembe2a13 (the “Registration Statement”

The Partnership was formed on April 22, 2013 by @Gioming Holding Co. ("OCI Holdings"), a wholly-owed subsidiary of OCI
Chemical Corporation ("OCI Chemical"), to operdte trona ore mining and soda ash production busioe®Cl Wyoming, L.P. ("OCI
Wyoming").

Most, but not all of, the information containedtiis Report relates to periods that ended pridhéocompletion of the IPO (defined
below), and prior to the effective dates of theeagnents discussed herein. Consequently, the cdagaldi financial statements and related
discussion of financial condition and results oé@gtions contained in this Report pertain to theigo of the business of OCI Holdings and its
subsidiary which we refer to herein as the "Presien# to the Partnership for accounting purposes.

On September 18, 2013 (the “Closing Date”), tharfeaship completed its initial public offering (‘TP) of a total of 5,000,000 common
units representing limited partner interests (“Camnnnits”) at a price of $19.00 per unit. The Parship received net proceeds of
approximately $83.3 million from the IPO, after deting the underwriting discount, the structurieg find offering expenses. The Partnershi
paid, on October 28, 2013, a portion of the netgeds to OCI Wyoming Company ("Wyoming Co.") in lesxege for the contribution of its
10.02% limited partner interest in OCI Wyoming le tPartnership and distributed the remaining retgeds of the IPO to OCI Chemical, via
OCI Holdings.

Prior to the IPO, OCI Wyoming's general partneeiasts were owned 50.49% and 48.51% by the Prextecansd Natural Resource
Partners L.P. ("NRP"), respectively, with the 1%aited partner interests in OCI Wyoming being heldtyoming Co. The Predecessor and
Wyoming Co. are commonly controlled by OCI Chemit¢alconnection with the IPO, the following tranBans (the "Restructuring”) were
completed:

* The Predecessor contributed its 50.49% generaigranterest in OCl Wyoming to the Partnership.

e Through a series of transactions between OCI Clamits commonly controlled subsidiaries and NRig 1% limite
partner interest in OCI Wyoming owned by Wyoming. @@s restructured resulting in the Partnershipts IdRP's general partr
interest in OCI Wyoming being reduced to 40.98% 38B7%, respectively, and Wyoming Co. and NRP agra 10.02% and 9.6:2
limited partner interest in OCI Wyoming, respechjve

* Wyoming Co. contributed its 10.02% limited parti&erest to the Partnership in exchange for agprately $65.3 millior
paid from the net proceeds of the IPO.

< At the consummation of the restructuring, the Raghip owned a 40.98% general partnership intarebta 10.02% limite
partner interest in OCI Wyoming, and NRP owned &83% general partner interest and a 9.63% limitadngr interest in O(
Wyoming.

The restructuring has been accounted for as aaemafion of entities under common control. Assute the consolidated balance
sheet of the Predecessor as of December 31, 2@1l2:lea restated to reflect the combination of thieesship interests in OCI Wyoming
previously held by the Predecessor and Wyominga@justed for certain push-down accounting effetth@restructuring as of January 1,
2012.

The consolidated financial statements of the Prestawr for the years ended December 31, 2012 arld &fflect the ownership
interests in OCI Wyoming previously held by thed&reessor and Wyoming Co. on a combined basis gndted for certain push-down
accounting effects of the restructuring for allipds presented. The consolidated financial statésrfenthe year ended December 31, 2013
includes the combined results of the Predecessough September 17, 2013 and the Partnership égpehiod from September 18, 2013
through December 31, 2013.

While management believes that the financial statémcontained herein are prepared in accordartbeUa®. generally accepted
accounting principles (“GAAP”), and in compliancétthe rules and regulations of the SEC, we dobedieve that these financial statements
are necessarily indicative of the financial resultéch will be reported by the Partnership for pds subsequent to the IPO and the other
transactions consummated in connection therewith.



Emerging Growth Company Status

We qualify as an "emerging growth compaay'tdefined in the Jumpstart Our Business Startapsofthe JOBS Act. For as long
as we are an emerging growth company, unlike gibblic companies, we will not be required to:

e provide an auditor's attestation report on managémassessment of the effectiveness of our systeénternal control ove
financial reporting pursuant to Section 404(b)raf Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002;

5
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« present more than two years of audited financatkstents, selected financial data and related Manangt's Discussion a
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ggtiems in this Report;

« comply with certain new requirements adoptedhgyRublic Company Accounting Oversight Board, erRCAOB;
« comply with certain new audit rules adopted by FHCAOB after April 5, 2012, unless the SEC deteawiotherwise;
» provide disclosures regarding executive compémsaequired of larger public companies; or
» obtain unitholder approval of any golden paraetpayments not previously approved.
We will cease to be an emerging growth company vamnof the following conditions apply:
» we have $1.0 billion or more in annual revenues;
« atleast $700 million in market value of our coomunits are held by non-affiliates;
« we issue more than $1.0 billion of non-convestidébt over a three-year period; or

« the last day of the fiscal year following thetifanniversary of our initial public offering haagsed.
In addition, an emerging growth company dalay its adoption of certain accounting standardd those standards would
otherwise apply to private companies. However, asemade the irrevocable election to "opt out"umfhsextended transition period, and as a

result, we will comply with any new or revised agnting standards on the relevant dates on whickemo@rging growth companies must ac
such standards.

Glossary of Industry Terms

Industry terms are defined in the Glossary of Ingu$erms, included at the end of this Report.
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PART |
Item 1. Business

Overview

We are a Delaware limited partnership formed by Ei@Idings to operate the trona ore mining and smdaproduction business of
OCI Wyoming. We own a controlling 40.98% generattiper interest and 10.02% limited partner intene€dCIl Wyoming, which is one of the
largest and lowest cost producers of soda askeiwtild, serving a global market from our facilitythe Green River Basin of Wyoming. Our
facility has been in operation for more than 50rgea

The following table sets forth certain operatinged@&garding our business:

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Operating and Other Data: (thousands of short tons, except for ratio data)
Trona ore mined 3,921t 3,865.¢ 3,676.( 3,5697.¢ 3,193.¢
Ore to ash rati@ 1.62: 1.( 1.59: 1.( 1.63: 1.( 1.64: 1. 1.78: 1.(
Soda ash volume sold 2,492.; 2,455.! 2,308.: 2,235.¢ 1,833.¢

(1) Ore to ash ratio expresses the number of stiostof trona ore needed to produce one shorftenda ash and includes our deca
rehydration recovery process.

Trona, a naturally occurring soft mineral, is dls@wn as sodium sesquicarbonate and consists fifrodsodium carbonate, or soda
ash, sodium bicarbonate and water. We process tma@niato soda ash, which is an essential raw nadfarflat glass, container glass,
detergents, chemicals, paper and other consumendastrial products. The vast majority of the wisltrona reserves are located in the Gree
River Basin. According to historical productiontstics, approximately onguarter of global soda ash is produced by procgssima, with th:
remainder being produced synthetically through dhahprocesses. We believe processing soda ashtfoma is the cheapest manner in whick
to produce soda ash. The costs associated witlhufingcthe materials needed for synthetic producimgreater than the costs associated wit
mining trona for trona-based production. In addifizve believe trona-based production consumeslesgyy and produces fewer undesirable
by-products than synthetic production.

Our principal executive offices are located at Fdencourse Parkway, Suite 2500, Atlanta, Georgi280and our telephone number is
(770) 375-2300. Our website address is www.ociressicom. We make available through our websiteaanual report on Form 10-K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current report&om 8-K and amendments to those reports filedigighed pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15
(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as atednor the Exchange Act, as soon as reasonaldtiqable after we electronically file such
material with, or furnish such material to, the @@tes and Exchange Commission, or the SEC. Olnsite also includes our Code of Conduct
and Ethics, our Corporate Governance Guidelinesinternal Reporting and Whistleblower Protectiani€y, our Insider Trading Policy and
the charters of our Audit Committee and Conflicta@nittee. The information on our website, or infation about us on any other website, is
not incorporated by reference into this Report. BB maintains an internet site at www.sec.govabatains reports, proxy and information
statements, and other information regarding isstiatsfile electronically with the SEC.

Our Competitive Strengths

We believe that the following competitive strengémsible us and will continue to allow us to exeautebusiness strategies successfully
and to achieve our objective of generating and grgwash available for distribution to our unithexs!:

Cost Advantages of Producing Soda Ash from TronaWe believe that as a producer of soda ash frona, we have a significant
competitive advantage compared to synthetic praduafesoda ash. The manufacturing and processistg for producing soda ash from trona
are more cost competitive than other manufactueegniques partly because the costs associategwitiuring the materials needed for
synthetic production are greater than the costscéted with mining trona for trona-based productim addition, we believe trona-based
production consumes less energy and produces favdesirable by-products than synthetic productBased on our estimates and industry
sources, we believe the average cost of produpgorshort ton of soda ash (before freight and tagi€osts) from trona is approximately one-
third to one-half the cost per short ton of sodafasm synthetic production. In addition, synthegtioducers of soda ash incur additional costs
associated with storing or disposing of, or atténgpto resell, the by-products the synthetic preesgproduce. Even after taking into account
the higher freight and logistics costs associatihd aur soda ash exports, we believe we can becowspetitive with synthetic soda ash



operations who are typically located closer to aors than we are. We believe that our competitdgt structure, together with our
current logistics arrangements, allows us to bepmiitive globally.
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Substantial Reserve Life from Significant ReservesAs of December 31, 2013, Hollberg Professionaup, an independent mining
and geological consulting firm, estimated we haapn and probable reserves of approximately 263libmshort tons of trona, which is
equivalent to 143.3 million short tons of soda d#sed on a projected mining rate of 4.0 millionrstons of trona per year, we have enough
proven and probable trona reserves to continuengitmona for approximately 66 years. Please se 1t, Business, "Trona Reserves" for
more information.

Certain Operational Advantages Compared to OtheSUTrona-Based ProducersWe believe we have certain operational advantage:
over other soda ash producers in the Green RiveinRBhie to the operational characteristics of aoilities as described below. These
advantages are manifested in our high productaity efficiency rates.

* Location of our mining beds and high purity tror Our mining beds are located 800 to 1100 feeivbéhe surface, which is
significantly closer to the surface than the minlrgls of other operators in the Green River Bagie. relatively shallow depth of our
beds compared to other Green River Basin tronasrinatributes to favorable ground conditions anproxied mining efficiency. Ot
competitive advantage resides in the fact thatavernine and roof bolt continuously while mining.dddition, the trona in our mining
beds has a higher concentration of soda ash asazethfo the trona mined at other locations in thee@ River Basin, which is
typically imbedded or mixed with greater amountsalite and other impurities. Our trona ore is galhe composed of approximately
85% to 89% pure trona.

» Advantageous facility layoL Our surface site includes a high capacity netvadnkatural ponds that we use to recapture sod#oash
in processing trona through a process we introdut@009 called deca rehydration. Primarily assalteof this process, we have been
able to reduce our ore to ash ratio by 9% oveptw four years. While other producers in the GRisar Basin also utilize deca
rehydration, our natural pond complex enables sptoad deca-saturated water over a large surfaaewahich facilitates evaporation
and access to the resulting deca. Additionally cewe transfer water from one pond to another, aga®we call "de-watering," leaving
the first pond dry. De-watering enables us to ugetfloaders and other hauling equipment to moyeddca from that "de-watered"
pond to our processing facility. Other producerthimarea instead need to utilize costly dredgiepniques to extract deca from their
ponds, and the recovered deca is wet, and therafqreres more energy to process than dry deaaduting deca into our process
has also reduced our energy consumption per shrordftsoda ash produced.

Partly due to these operational advantages over ditmestic producers, we believe we have the effisient soda ash production
facility in the Green River Basin both in termssbiort tons of soda ash produced per employee amaeirgy consumed per short ton of soda
ash produced. In 2013, we used approximately 4nBirlJs of energy per short ton of soda ash processedompared to an average of 5.4
mmBTUs of energy for the other three operatoth@nGreen River Basin according to the Wyoming Depant of Environmental Quality at
our internal estimates. For the year ended DeceBhe2013 , we produced approximately 5,800 sloms bf soda ash per employee. Based ©
historical production statistics we believe thisguiction metric exceeds that of the other threeaipes in the Green River Basin.

Strong Safety Record. We have an outstanding track record for safatg, we have among the lowest instances of workplgary in
the U.S. mining industry. Our tradition of exceltenin safety has been recognized by the Wyomintg $ane Inspector, which has awardec
its Safety Excellence Award for five consecutivangefrom 2008 to 2012. We also received three cuise safety awards from the
U.S. Industrial Minerals Association of North Aneaiand the Mine Safety and Health Administratiamfr2009 to 2011. In addition, the
safety performance of our facilities, as measusethb number of citations, recordable injuries bed work day injuries and accident incident
rate, significantly exceeds that of our peers sn@reen River Basin over the last five years, atingrto the Mine Safety and Health
Administration. We believe this emphasis on, aadkmrecord of, safety keeps the morale high forsmansor's existing employees who ope
our assets and enables our sponsor to recruitediaith the most qualified workers in the Green RBasin to operate our assets.

Stable Customer Relationships. We have an extensive base of over 75 domassiomers in industries such as flat glass, containe
glass, detergents, chemicals, paper and other smrsand industrial products. We have ldegn relationships with many of our customers
to our competitive pricing, reliable shipping arighhquality soda ash. For the year ended Decembe2®L3 , approximately 70% of our
domestic net sales were made to customers with wiemave done business for over ten years. Weueelieat these relationships lead to
stable cash flows. We have a strong, long-standitagionship with our primary export customer, ANSAANSAC is a cooperative that serves
as the primary international distribution chanmelds and two other U.S. manufacturers of tronath@®da ash. ANSAC is one of the largest
purchasers and exporters of soda ash in the woddas a result, is able to leverage its econoofigsale in the markets it serves. We believe
that our customer relationships, including ourtieteship with ANSAC, lead to more stable cash flamsl allow us to plan production activity
more accurately.

Experienced Management and Workforce. Our facility has been in continuous operationdver 50 years. We are able to build on the
collective knowledge gained from our experiencerdythis period to continually improve our operascand introduce innovative processe



addition, many members of OCI Wyoming's senior ngengent team have more than 20 years of relevansindexperience. Our
executives lead a highly productive workforce wdthaverage tenure of more than 18 years. We batieve
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institutional knowledge, coupled with the relataeniority of our workforce, engenders a strong s@iseamwork and collegiality, which has
led to one of the safest and most efficient openatin the industry today.

Our Business Strategies

Our primary business objective is to generate staash flows, allowing us to make quarterly caslrithutions to our common and
subordinated unitholders and, over time, to in@dhsse quarterly cash distributions. To achiewveobjective, we intend to execute the
following key business strategies:

Capitalize on the Growing Demand for Soda Ash.We believe that as one of the leading low-postiucers of tron&ased soda ash, '
are well-positioned to capitalize on the worldwgtewth of soda ash. While consumption of soda agimthe United States is expected to
remain relatively stable in the near future, oVesarldwide demand for soda ash, based on histiopicaiuction statistics, is projected to grow
from an estimated 53.9 million metric tons (equévlto approximately 59.4 million short tons) tmabkt 75 million metric tons (equivalent to
approximately 82.6 million short tons) in 2022, alhirepresents a compounded annual growth rate3®6.3Through ANSAC and our own
exports, as well as our long-standing relations¥ith domestic customers, we believe that as gldeatand increases, we will be well
positioned to maintain our market share in theqgipal markets in which we operate by increasingmoduction through refinements in our
production process and without significant addiilostrategic capital expenditures.

Increase Operational Efficiencies. We intend to focus on increasing the efficien€pur operations. We plan to invest in our
operations and improve our competitive positioas of the most cost efficient producers of sodeiashe world. We have identified
opportunities to increase our annual productioraciy by further streamlining our refining process implementing certain process
efficiencies.

Maintain Financial Flexibility. = We intend to pursue a disciplined financialigobnd seek to maintain a conservative capitakstre
that we believe will provide enhanced stabilityotar existing cash flows and allow us to consid&naative growth projects and strategic
acquisitions in all market environments. See Raftdm 7, "Management's Discussion and Analysikiofncial Condition and Results of
Operations— Debt" for additional information.

Expand Operations Strategically. In addition to capacity expansions and progegsovements at our current facility, we plan towr
our business through various methods as they beeagaikable to us, including: (1) organic growthoolr existing business by expanding our
customer relationships and by making strategictabhpkpenditures; (2) acquisition of other busiesssvolved in mining and processing
minerals and manufacturing chemicals; (3) acqoisitf other soda ash facilities if and when thegdnee available; and (4) acquisition of
shipping, logistical or other ancillary businestesnprove our efficiencies and grow our cash floewever, none of these opportunities may
become available to us, and we may choose notrsupwany opportunities that are presented to us.

We can provide no assurance that we will be abigiliae our strengths described above. For furttiscussion of the risks that we face,
see ltem 1A, "Risk Factors."
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Our Organizational Structure

The following chart depicts our ownership structaseof December 31, 2013 and approximate ownesigentages:

OCI Company Ltd.

OCT Enterprises Inc.
(“OCI Enterprises™)
(100.0% Ownership Interest)

OCI Chemical Corporation

(“OCI Chemical™) (“NRPY)
(100.0% Ownership Interest) (39.37% GP Interest. 9.63% LP Interest)

Public OCI Wyoming Holding Co. OCI Wyoming Co.
(25.1% LP Interest) (*OCI Holdings™) (*“Wyoming Co.”)
(72.9% LP Interest)

[

OCT Resource
Partners LLC
(“OCI GP™)

(2% GP Interest)
Incentive Distribution
Rights

I

Natural Resource Partners L.P.

OCT Resources LP
(*OCIR” or the “Partnership™)
(40.98% GP Interest. 10.02% LP Interest)

OCI Wyoming L.P.
(*OCI Wyoming™)

Our

Relationship with OClI Company

OCI Company Ltd., the parent company of Enterpr{8@€| Company"), is a diversified, global companmigh its common shares listed
on the Korea Exchange and its global depositamgipés listed on the Singapore Exchange Securitiadifig Limited. OCI Company, its
subsidiaries and its affiliates have a productfpbat consisting of inorganic chemicals, petrocheafs and coal chemicals, fine chemicals,
specialty gases and renewable energy. OCI Compathitsaisubsidiaries have produced soda ash sirdati 1960s. OCI Chemical acquired
its interest in OCI Wyoming in 1996.

Omnibus AgreementVe entered into an omnibus agreement with Enterprasid our general partner under which we agree cgaain
aspects of our relationship with them, including grovision whereby Enterprises will, or will causetain of its affiliates, to provide to us
specified administrative services and employeesagteement to reimburse Enterprises for the dostich services and employees, certain
indemnification and reimbursement obligations, uke by us of "OCI" as part of our partnership naamel, as a trademark and service mark, o
as part of a trademark or service mark, for oudpots and services and other matters. Neither energl partner nor Enterprises will receive
any management fee or other compensation in capnegith our general partner's management of ogint@ss. However, prior to making any
distribution on our common units, we will reimbursg general partner and its affiliates, includierggerprises, for all expenses they incur and
payments they make on our behalf under the omrabtsement and our partnership agreement. Our pshipeagreement provides that our
general partner will determine in good faith thpexses that are allocable to us. Additionally, waeet OCI Chemical or its affiliates, will
continue to be appointed by Enterprises pursuatitg@mnibus agreement, to act as our marketingaled agent for all of our sales.

Our general partner owns 399,000 general partnies representing a 2.0% general partner interegsirmhese general partner units
entitle it to receive 2.0% of all the distributiowe make. Our general partner also owns initidlipfour incentive distribution rights, which
entitle it to increasing percentages, up to a marinof 48.0%, of the cash we distribute in excesb005750 per unit per quarter. In addition,
OCI Holdings owns 4,775,500 common units and 950® subordinated units.
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Our Operations

Our Green River Basin surface operations are sitbah approximately 880 acres in Wyoming, and oiming operations consist of
approximately 23,500 acres of leased and licensbsiusface mining area. Our facility is accessilyldbth road and rail. We use six large
continuous mining machines and ten undergroundlstars in our mining operations. Our processisgpts consist of material sizing units,
conveyors, calciners, dissolver circuits, thicketagmks, drum filters, evaporators and rotary dryers

The following map provides an aerial overview of eurface operations:
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The following map shows the known sodium leasirepawithin the Green River Basin, including the bdanes of our leased and
licensed subsurface mining area:
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The Green River Basin geological formation holdsldrgest, and one of the highest purity, knowrodép of trona ore in the world. Our
reserves contain trona deposits having a puritwéen 85 to 89% by weight, which means that inselitipurities and water make up



approximately 10% to 15% of our trona.
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Our mining leases and license are located in twadngibeds, designated by the U.S. Geological Suagdyeds 24 and 25, at depths of
800 to 1100 feet, respectively, below the surfdtiaing these beds affords us several competitinaathges. First, the depth of our beds is
shallower than other actively mined beds in thee@BrRiver Basin, which allows us to use a continuairing technique to mine trona and roof
bolt the ceiling simultaneously. In addition, migitwo beds that are on top of one another allowprfoduction efficiencies because we are
able to use a single hoisting shaft to service bets.

The following graphic shows a cross-section ofstrategic areas of the Green River Basin where ime tnona.
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BED No, DEPTH OPERATOR
W r—— e, T EERT——— U B —— e ——— .
SOFT, LARGE | 800ft i
crysTALLNEl  Sandstones 2 | 2« | OCH] |
TRONA | — 1100ft '
and Siltstones 335M !
ik § ————————— 7 20 | wa7oft | B
19 1420t
; HARD . 1600ft Other
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— e Marlstones
and Qil Shales
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Source: Management.

We remove insoluble materials and other impuritigshickening and filtering the liquor. We then aalttivated carbon to our filters to
remove organic impurities, which can cause colat@mination in the final product. The resultingasléiquid is then crystallized in
evaporators, producing sodium carbonate monohydFate crystals are then drawn off and passed ttraugentrifuge to remove excess water
We then dry the resulting material in a productedry form anhydrous sodium carbonate, or sodaTdshresulting processed soda ash is thel
stored in seven on-site storage silos to awaitséip by bulk rail or truck to distributors and endtomers. Our storage silos can hold up to
65,000 short tons of processed soda ash at ang time. Our facility is in good working conditioma has been in service for over 50 years.

Deca Rehydration. The evaporation stage of our trona ore pronggsioduces a precipitate and natural by-produt#ddeca. "Deca”,
short for sodium carbonate decahydrate, is onespaid ash and ten parts water. Solar evaporatissesaleca to crystallize and precipitate to
the bottom of the four main surface ponds at oweBRiver Basin facility. In 2009 we implementepracess called deca rehydration, which
enables us to recover soda ash from the deca-tideg liquor as a by-product of our processing @sscWe capture the soda ash contained i
deca by allowing the deca crystals to evaporathdrsun and separating the dehydrated crystalstiieraoda ash. We then blend the separate
deca crystals with partially processed trona otb@dissolving stage of our production processrilesd above. This process enables us to
reduce our waste storage needs and convert wtygticslly a waste product into a usable raw makeRemarily as a result of this process, we
have been able to reduce our ore to ash ratio bp\@fthe past four years.

Energy Consumption. We believe we have one of the most efficienting and soda ash production surface operatiotigimvorld. In
2013, we used approximately 4.0 mmBTUs of enengyé form of electricity and natural gas to progleach short ton of soda ash. We
believe this to be the lowest energy consumptioanyfsoda ash producer in North America. In addjtiee and other producers of soda ash ir
the Green River Basin benefit from relatively lomstand stable supplies of coal and natural g&¢yioming, which further enhances our



competitive cost advantage over other regionsefibrld.

Shipping and Logistics. All of our soda ash is shipped by rail or trdakm our Green River Basin operations. For the yealed
December 31, 2013 , we shipped approximately 9&Détr soda ash to our customers initially via taitler a contract with
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Union Pacific that expires on December 31, 20&Ad our plant receives rail service exclusivetyrf Union Pacific. The rail freight rate we
charged under our agreement increases annuallyl bbasa published index tied to certain rail indysiretrics. If we do not ship a significant
portion of our soda ash production on the UnionfiRail line during a twelve-month period, we ntysy Union Pacific a shortfall payment
under the terms of our transportation agreementléaie a fleet of more than 1,700 hopper carsstirae as dedicated modes of shipment to
our domestic customers. For export, we ship ouassth on unit trains consisting of approximatel§ ¢frs to two primary ports: Port Arthur,
Texas and Portland, Oregon. From these ports,amla ash is loaded onto ships for delivery to palitever the world. ANSAC provides
logistics and support services for all of our exgales. For domestic sales, OCI Chemical prowitedar services.

The flow chart below illustrates the steps of ouming, processing and shipping operations.

PROCESSING AND
TRANSPORT- Screening Calcining Evaporate Storage
Above Ground & & & &
Crushing Dissolving Drying Shipping
MINING-
Below Ground Holsting Hooa
Rehydration

Crushing

Mining 2

&

Surge

Haulage Storage

Customers

Our largest customer is ANSAC, which buys sodafesh us (through our sales agent) and other ahgsnber companies for further
export to its customers. ANSAC takes soda ash srdieectly from its overseas customers and thenh@ases soda ash for resale from its
member companies pro rata based on each memhagliscpion volumes. ANSAC is the exclusive distribufar its members to the markets it
serves. However, OCI Chemical, on our behalf, natgs directly with, and we export to, customermigrkets not served by ANSAC. For the
year ended December 22013 , ANSAC accounted for approximately 45.3% wf wet sales (years ended December 31, 2012 arid: 201
approximately 49.6% and 38.3% of net sales, resdg). Other than ANSAC, for the year ended Decenil, 2013 , no one customer
individually accounted for more than ten percenvaf net sales. We had more than 75 domestic castoamd 15 foreign customers to whom
our agent made sales directly. For the year endmeidber 31, 2013, 10.6% of our net sales (yeatsceDecember 31, 2012 and 2011 : 7.3%
and 13.5% of net sales, respectively) were thraligdtt exports not involving ANSAC and its affileat distributors. For the years ended
December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011, OCI Chemicakdexs the marketing and sales agent for OCI Wyonnitigrespect to all of its U.S.
domestic and export sales, including sales to ANSAC

For customers other than ANSAC, our sales agetddilp enters into contracts, on our behalf, whighrefer to as our customer
contracts, having terms ranging from three monthttitee years. Under these contracts, our custopeserally agree to purchase either
minimum estimated volumes of soda ash or a cepaicentage of their soda ash requirements. Altheeggo not have a "take or pay"
arrangement with our customers, substantially fadluy sales are made pursuant to written agreenaertsot through spot sales.

Our customers, including end users to whom ANSAQasaales overseas, consist primarily of:

* Glass manufacturing companies, account for 50%are of the consumption of soda ash around thédwiacluding Owens-
lllinois Inc., Guardian Industries, Ardagh and Anternational; and



e Chemical and detergent manufacturing compaimehjding Elementis plc, Church and Dwight Co. |fQ Corporation, Procter
and Gamble Company and Innophos Holdings Inc.
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For accounts in North America, OCI Chemical, on leinalf, typically enters into sales contracts witin customers having terms of one
to three years. Pursuant to these contracts, waysap estimated annual tonnage of soda ash tetaroer at a fixed price for a given calendar
year. Generally speaking, we have |-term relationships with the majority of our custns, meaning we have been a supplier to them for
more than five years.

Leases and Licenses

We are party to nine mining leases and one licemsigh give us subsurface mining rights. Some ofleases are renewable at our og
upon expiration. We pay royalties to the State gowing, the U.S. Bureau of Land Management and AriaPetroleum or its affiliates,
which are calculated based upon a percentage ofuetity or gross value of soda ash and relatedyats at a certain stage in the mining
process, or a certain sum per each ton of suchuptedThese royalty payments are typically suliget minimum domestic production volume
from our Green River Basin facility, although we abligated to pay minimum royalties or annual aénto our lessors and licensor regardles:
of actual sales.

The royalty rates we pay to our lessors and licensy change upon our renewal of such leases eedse. Under our license with
Anardarko Petroleum or its affiliates, the applieatoyalty rate varies based on an index. Anad&g#iooleum or its affiliates are entitled to
adjust their royalty rate if we pay a higher royakte to certain other mineral rights owners ireStwater County, Wyoming. Any increase in
the royalty rates we are required to pay to owdesand licensor, or any failure by us to renewafrour leases and license, could have a
material adverse impact on our results of operatiinancial condition or liquidity, and. thereforaay affect our ability to distribute cash to
unitholders.

The following is a summary of the material termuof leases and our license as of December 31,2013

Number of Total
Leases or Approximate
Name of Lessor  Licenses as of  Acreage as of
or December 31, December 31, Expiration Year of
Licensor 2013 2013 Date Range Renewals Commencement Royalty Rate

Anadarko 1 12,441 acre N/A Renewed until 2061 in 2010 1962 7% of soda ash sold (calculated on a

Petroleum or its netback basis); scheduled to increase to

Affiliates 8% on October 1, 2016. If royalty rates

paid to other lessors are higher, royalty
rates are increased to match.

U.S. Government 4 7,934 acre 2017-2018 We have a preferential renewal 1961 6% of gross outpui?
right upon application to the
Department of the Interior,
Bureau of Land Managemefit

State of Wyoming 5 3,079 acre 2019 No contractual right to renewal 1969 6% of gross value
but leases have been historical
renewed for consecutive 10-ye
periods

(1) Renewals are typically for tgrear period:
(2) On October 2, 2013, U.S. Congress passed ¢harhl Stewardship Act of 2013, giving U.S. natwatla ash producers some relief on

royalties paid to the federal government for tramiaed on federal land, reducing the royalty ratenfi6% to 4%, for the next two
years.

The foregoing descriptions of the material termswfleases and our license do not purport to bepéete descriptions of our leases and
our license, and are qualified in their entiretyrbference to the full text of the leases and begreopies of which have been filed or

incorporated by reference as exhibits to this Re@ae Part IV, Item 15, "Exhibits and Financiat8ment Schedules- Exhibit Index" for
more information.

Trona Reserves

As of December 31, 2013, we had estimated promdrpeobable reserves of approximately 263.1 milsbort tons, which is equivalent
to 143.3 million short tons of soda ash. The edi@maf our proven and probable reserves are defivatia year-end reserve report funded by
us and prepared by Hollberg Professional Groundependent mining and geological consulting fiBased on a projected mining rate of 4.0
million short tons of trona per year, we have eropgven and probable trona reserves to continménmirona for approximately 66 years.



Hollberg Professional Group performed a mineratings estimate on our trona mineral assets, whigltantained in beds 24 and 25 of
the Green River Basin, at depths of 800 and 11€0delow the surface, respectively. To ensure oaityi and mineability of our trona resen
Hollberg Professional Group's estimates are basagktological data provided by us and third partidsch were generated from historical
exploration drill holes, borings within the mineage, and mine observations and measurements,
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including core samples. In addition, Hollberg Pssfenal Group reviewed and analyzed our reserve ioaps and current mining plans, and
developed a life of mine plan with respect to thedpcted life of our reserves using a non-subsidetesign.

Our trona reserve estimates include reserves #mbe economically and legally extracted and psEmbinto soda ash at the time of theil
determination. Our trona reserves are categorigégraven (measured) reserves" and "probable @tbelit) reserves,” which are defined as
follows:

» Proven (Measured) Resen—Reserves for which: (a) quantity is computed frdimensions revealed in outcrops, trenches, working
or drill holes; grade and/or quality are computexht the results of detailed sampling and (b) thesdior inspection, sampling and
measurement are spaced so closely and the geclugiacter is so well defined that size, shape dapd mineral content of reserves
are well-established.

* Probable (Indicated) Reserv—Reserves for which quantity and grade and/or guate computed from information similar to that
used for proven (measured) reserves, but thefsitésspection, sampling, and measurement aredagpart or are otherwise less
adequately spaced. The degree of assurance, dithmugr than that for proven (measured) resergdsigh enough to assume
continuity between points of observation.

For purposes of categorizing our proven reserveliberg Professional Group's estimates appliedaragibn and mine measurements
and drill hole data within a one-quarter mile radiand required at least 8-feet of trona thick@essa trona ore grade of at least 85% (with
15% of clays, shales and other impurities). Foppses of categorizing our probable reserves, HagjIBeofessional Group's estimates applied
exploration and mine measurements and drill hota déhin a three-quarter mile radius, and requatkkast 8-feet of trona thickness and a
trona ore grade of at least 85% (with 15% of clapsles and other impurities). To assess the edonaability of our reserves, Hollberg
Professional Group reviewed our cost of produchs and average sales price of soda ash for the years ended December 31, 2013 .

In determining whether our reserves meet thesegorand probable standards, Hollberg Professionaliismade certain assumptions
regarding the remaining life of our reserves, idalig, among other things, that:

» our cost of products sold per short ton will Bmconsistent with our cost of products sold fa three years ended December 31,
2013, which was approximately $79 per short tosazfa ash;

» the average CIF (carriage, insurance, and fteigies price will remain consistent with our aistal average CIF sales price for the
three years ended December 31, 2013 , which wasxipmately $183 per short ton of soda ash;

» we will achieve an annual mining rate of appnoaiely 4.0 millionshort tons of tron

» we will process soda ash with a 9086overy rate without accounting for our deca rehtidn proces:

» the ore to ash ratio for the stated trona resseiv 1.835:1.0 (short tons of trona ruratifie to short tons of soda as
* our run-ofmine ore estimate contains dilution from the mingmgces:

« we will, in approximately 30-40 years, make essary equipment modifications to operate at a $eaght of 7-feet, although our
current mining limit is 9 to 10 feet;

» we will, within the next four to nine years, @t "two-seam mining," which means to perform gamus mining simultaneously on
beds 24 and 25 in close proximity;

e our mining costs will remain consistent with 2d&vels until we begin two-seam mining, at whithe our mining costs for the two-
seam mine tonnage will increase by approximatet 25

* our processing costs will remain consistent \2ifi 3levels

« we will continue to conduct only conventionalnimg using the room and pillar method and a sobsidence mine desit



» we have and will continue to have valid leases lecenses in place with respect to the resevas that these leases and licenses can
be renewed for the life of the mine based on oteresive history of renewing leases and licenses;

» we have and will continue to have the necessamipeto conduct mining operations with respecthi iteserves; al

« we will maintain the necessary tailings storagpacity to maintain tailings disposal betweenrtiiiee and surface placement for the
life-of-mine.

Our reserves are subject to leases with the Statyoming and the U.S. Bureau of Land Managemedtaaficense with Anadarko
Petroleum or its affiliates. See "Leases and Lieshabove for a summary of these leases and @msié; including expiration date ranges.
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The following table presents our estimated provah @obable trona reserves at December 31, 2013 :

Average Average
Run-of-Mine Run-of-Mine
Grade of Grade of
Proven Probable Soda Ash Produced
Proven Trona Probable Trona Total Proven and from Total Proven
Right of Access and Trona Reserves Trona Reserves Probable Trona and Probable Trona
Extraction Reserves (% Trona) @ Reserves (% Trona) ® Reserves? Reserves?

(In millions of short tons except percentagesy
License with Anadarko

Petroleum or its affiliates 71.7 86.1% 64.7 85.4% 136.4 74.c
Leases with the U.S.

Government 51.1 86.2% 50.¢ 85.4% 101.t 55.2
Leases with the State of

Wyoming 7.C 86.5% 18.2 86.(% 25.2 13.€
Total ® 129.¢ 86.2% 133.% 85.504 263.] 143.2

(1) For purposes of these estimates, the minimadegfor reported tonnage is 85%

(2) The average run-of-mine trona grade, or thegreage of the raw trona mined that comprises astaof our proven and probable
trona reserves is approximately 86.2% and 85.58spactively. These estimates assume out-of-seaiiodilof 4 inches. The price
used to estimate our proven and probable tronaves&as our historical average CIF (carriage,ransce and freight) sales price for
the three years ended December 31, 2013 , whictap@®ximately $183 per short ton of soda ash.

(3) Soda ash conversion assumes a 90% recoveryrestlting in an ore to ash ratio of 1.835:1.0
(4) The sums of some of the rows and columns may mtdiee to roundin
(5) Except percentages, which are aver:

Our reserve estimates will change from time to tame result of mining activities, analysis of newgineering and geologic data,
modification of mining plans or mining methods attler factors. For addition information, see Itef) Risk Factors, "Risks Inherent in Our
Business and Industry” for more information regagdiisks surrounding our reserves.

Competition

Soda ash is a commodity chemical traded globaltit wiimerous producers and consumers worldwide. dkfgete with both North
American and international soda ash producers.€Taer two ways to consider how we compete: (1)ugeosir fellow North American
competitors; and (2) versus our worldwide compegitégainst our principal North American competitawhich include subsidiaries of FMC,
Solvay and Tata in the Green River Basin and Seatédley Minerals in California, we believe we havaumber of competitive advantages,
including operational advantages that improve elative cost position, life of our mineral reservegr strong safety record, customer
relationships and an experienced management tediwankforce. Against our principal worldwide compats, Solvay, Tata and Nirma
Group, virtually all of their production is manufaced from synthetic processes and we believe,pasducer of soda ash from trona, we have
significant competitive advantages, even after imngg the fact that we generally have higherdtigs costs to move the soda ash from
Wyoming to regions around the world. First, thets@ssociated with procuring the materials neededyinthetic production are greater than
the costs associated with mining trona. In addjtiea believe trona-based production consumes lesge and produces fewer undesirable by
products than synthetic production. See "Our CoitipetStrengths" above for additional information.

Insurance

Because all of our operations are conducted atglesfacility, an event such as an explosion, fgipment malfunction or severe
weather conditions could significantly disrupt etana mining or soda ash production operationscamdbility to supply soda ash to our
customers. These hazards can also cause perspmgland loss of life, pollution or environmentardage and suspension of our surface and
subsurface operations. To mitigate this risk, gansor maintains, on our behalf, property, casuaity business interruption insurance in



amounts and with coverage and deductibles thatelieve are adequate for our current operationscéviéinually evaluate our policy
limits and deductibles as they relate to the oVerst and scope of our insurance coverage to atdouchanges or growth in our business.
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Environmental Matters

Our mining and processing operations, which haenlm®nducted at our Green River Basin facilityrfamy years, are subject to strict
regulation by federal, state and local authoritih respect to protection of the environment. Végéda rigorous compliance program to en
that our facilities comply with environmental laasd regulations. However, we are involved from timéime in administrative and judicial
proceedings and inquiries relating to environmemtatters. Modifications or changes in enforcemémix@sting laws and regulations or the
adoption of new laws and regulations in the futpegticularly with respect to environmental or dite change, or changes in the operation of
our business or the discovery of additional or wvkm environmental contamination, could require exiigires which might be material to our
results of operations or financial conditions.

We summarize below certain environmental laws apple to us that regulate discharges of substantethe air and water, the
management and disposal of hazardous substancegaatek, the clean-up of contaminated sites, thteqiion of groundwater quality and
availability, plant and wildlife protection, androlate change. Our failure to comply with any of bedow laws may result in the assessment of
administrative, civil and criminal penalties, timepiosition of clean-up and site restoration costslegms, the issuance of injunctions to limit or
cease operations, the suspension or revocatioerofits and other enforcement measures that cowlel tie effect of limiting production from
our operations.

Clean Air Act

The federal Clean Air Act and comparable state legtrict the emission of air pollutants from maaurces. Under the Clean Air Act,
our facility has been issued a Title V operatingwyge which regulates emissions to air from ourmgpiens. In particular, our operations are
subject to technology-based standards pursuahet@lean Air Act's New Source Performance Standardsonmetallic Mineral Processing
Plants, which limit particulate matter emissiomsatidition, our boilers are subject to technologgdd standards pursuant to the Clean Air
Act's National Emission Standards for HazardousPaillutants for Major Source: Industrial, Commekaiad Institutional Boilers and Process
Heaters, which were published in final form in Jary2013. These laws and regulations may requite obtain pre-approval for the
construction or modification of certain projectsfacilities expected to produce or significantlgliease air emissions, obtain and strictly
comply with stringent air permit requirements dlize specific equipment or technologies to congwlissions of certain pollutants.

Clean Water Act

The Federal Water Pollution Control Act, which veder to as the Clean Water Act, and comparable &ats impose restrictions and
controls regarding the discharge of pollutants negulated waters. The discharge of pollutantsiietulated waters is prohibited, except in
accordance with the terms of a permit issued byateral EPA or the state. We do not dischargeveastewater from our operations into the
Green River, the nearest river system to our GRieer Basin facility. However, the discharge ofratavater runoff from our facility is
governed by a general permit issued by the Wyorbiagartment of Environmental Quality. In particuldme general permit requires our
compliance with a Storm Water Pollution Preven®an. We periodically monitor groundwater welloat processing facility, most of which
are proximate to our surface pond complex, fon#gli conductivity and other parameters pursuaneionits issued by the Wyoming
Department of Environmental Quality. Permitted inéptor trenches are used to collect saline groabeiwo prevent discharge and impact to
the Green River.

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act

The federal Resource Conservation and Recoveryoh@®@CRA, and analogous state laws, impose reqeinésrfor the careful
generation, handling, storage, treatment and didmdsionhazardous and hazardous solid wastesdRasthe amount of hazardous waste our
operations generate (more than 100 kilograms Issttlean 1,000 kilograms per month), we have besssifled under RCRA as a Small
Quantity Generator. RCRA limits and regulates tlaner and duration of our on-site storage/accunonlatf hazardous waste, requires us to
dispose of our hazardous waste off-site using reatsf licensed transporters and licensed dispasitities, and imposes certain training and
operational requirements on us.

Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensatiom Liability Act

The federal Comprehensive Environmental Responsepénsation, and Liability Act, or CERCLA, (othesgiknown as "Superfund")
and comparable state laws impose liability in catioa with the release of hazardous substanceshietenvironment. CERCLA imposes
liability, without regard to fault or the legalityf the original conduct, on certain classes of pesghat are considered to have contributed to tt
release of a hazardous substance into the envimnifigese persons include the current and pastroovraperator of the disposal site or the
site where the release occurred and those whosksgpar arranged for the disposal of the hazardaostances at the site where the release



occurred. Under CERCLA, such persons may be sutggoint and several liability for the costs oéahing up the hazardous substance:
that have been released into the environment andbimages to natural resources. Wyoming's Enviromah@uality Act also creates the
potential for liability in connection with the relse of hazardous substances into the environmahhas been construed to impose liability
without regard to fault. We have not received retitat we are a potentially responsible party gtSuperfund site.
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Climate Change Legislation and Regulations

In response to findings that emissions of carbowide, methane and other greenhouse gases, or Gi&agnt an endangerment to
public health and the environment, the EPA has tadbples requiring the monitoring and annual répgrof GHG emissions from specified
sources, including soda ash processors like usat/enonitoring and reporting GHG emissions fromaperations, and we believe we are in
substantial compliance with the rules. In the pist,U.S. Congress has considered, but not endetgslation that would impose requirements
to reduce emissions of GHGs. The State of Califoracently enacted regulations establishing a Beec&HG "cap-and-trade” system
designed to reduce GHG emissions. Our operatianaarcurrently subject to any federal or stataiiregnent to reduce GHG emissions.
Although it is not possible at this time to predicw legislation or new regulations that may bepeld to address GHG emissions would
impact our business, any such future laws and atigak limiting, or otherwise imposing a tax ordirtial penalty for, emissions of GHGs fr
our equipment and operations might be materialitoresults of operations or financial conditions.

Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality—Land @iity Division

Our operations are subject to oversight by the LQudlity Division of the Wyoming Department of Erafimental Quality. In particular,
our principal mine permit issued by the Land Qudlivision requires us to "self-bond" for the estited future cost to reclaim the area of our
processing facility, surface pond complex and de-sanitary landfill. As of December 31, 2013 , dmeount of the self-bond was $27.1
million . The amount of the bond is subject to admbased upon periodic re-evaluation by the Lanali@uDivision.

Mining and Workplace Safety

The U.S. Mine Safety and Health AdministrationMBHA, is the primary regulatory organization goviagnsafety matters associated with
trona ore mining. Accordingly, MSHA regulates urgteund mines and the industrial mineral procestadities associated with trona ore
mines. MSHA administers the provisions of the FatiBtine Safety and Health Act of 1977 and enform@®pliance with that statute's
mandatory safety and health standards. As partQifiMs oversight, representatives perform at leamst inannounced inspections (quarterly)
annually for our entire facility. To date thesegastions have not resulted in any citations forangjolations of MSHA's Code of Federal
Regulations.

We also are subject to the requirements of the Oc8upational Safety and Health Act, or OSHA, aochparable state statutes that
regulate the protection of the health and safetyakers. In addition, the OSHA Hazard Communicat8iandard requires that information be
maintained about hazardous materials used or peakincoperations and that this information be ptedito employees, state and local
government authorities and the public.

Our Green River Basin facility maintains a rigor@agety program. Our sponsor's employees and abotsawho operate our assets are
required to complete 40 hours of initial trainig, well as eight-hour annual refresher sessiorssd training programs cover all of the
potential site-specific hazards present at thdifiacAs a direct result of our commitment to sgfe¢he Green River Basin facility has had an
exceptional safety record in recent years. Durigytear ended December 31, 2013, our facilitydrdd two lost work day injuries and only
six recordable injuries as reported by MSHA. Over five years ended December 31, 2013, the Gream Rasin facility averaged 1.4 lost
work day injuries and only 4.6 recordable injurdssreported by MSHA, which we believe to be beatian the industry average.

Employees/Labor Relations

We are managed by the directors and officers ofjeneral partner. The personnel who operate oetsase employees of our sponsor.
Under the omnibus agreement, we reimburse Entepand its affiliates for the expenses incurrethleyn in providing services to us, and we
also reimburse Enterprises for certain direct dpagaxpenses they pay on our behalf. As of DecerBbe2013 , Enterprises and its affiliates
had 415 employees at our facility in the Green RBRa&sin that operate the mine, 122 of whom werktiime salaried employees. None of these
employees was covered by a collective bargainimgeagent as of December 31, 2013 , and we did rpgrence any labor strikes or other
significant labor problems during 2013.

ITEM 1A. Risk Factors

Limited partner interests are inherently differéoim the capital stock of a corporation, althougany of the business risks to which we
are subject are similar to those that would beddmea corporation engaged in a similar businesst. &hould carefully consider the following
risk factors together with all of the other infortioa included in this Report in evaluating an inwesnt in our common units.
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If any of the following risks were to occur, ourdiess, financial condition, results of operatiand our ability to distribute cash could
be materially adversely affected. In that casemight not be able to make distributions on our canmnits, the trading price of our common
units could decline, and you could lose all or pdgour investment.

Risks Inherent in Our Business and Industry

We may not have sufficient cash from operationsléoling the establishment of cash reserves and paynud fees and expenses, including
cost reimbursements to our general partner andaf§iliates, to enable us to pay the minimum quartgdistribution on our units.

In order to pay the minimum quarterly distributiol$0.5000 per unit, or $2.00 per unit on an anzedl|basis, we will require available
cash of approximately $10 million per quarter, 40 $nillion per year, based on the number of comrsabprdinated and general partner units
currently outstanding. We may not have sufficierdiable cash each quarter to pay the minimum gdgrdistribution.

The amount of cash we can distribute on our umitecjpally depends upon the amount of cash we ggadrom our operations, which
will fluctuate from quarter to quarter based onesal/factors, some of which are beyond our coningluding, among other things:

. the market prices for soda ash in the marketghich we sell;
. the volume of natural and synthetic soda ashyred worldwide;

» domestic and international demand for soda ashe flat glass, container glass, detergent, cberand paper industries in
which our customers operate or serve;

. the freight costs we pay to transport our sodet@agustomers or various delivery points;

. the cost of electricity and natural gas usedaower our operations;

» the amount of royalty payments we are requiredatotp our lessors and licensor and the duratiaruoteases and licen:
» political disruptions in the international markets or our customers serve, including any changé&sidte barrier:

. our relationships with our customers and ourwrsales agent's ability to renew contracts;

. the creditworthiness of our customers;

* regulatory action affecting the supply of, or deh&or, soda ash, our ability to mine trona ore, toansportation logistics, o
operating costs or our operating flexibility;

. new or modified statutes, regulations, govern@gmblicies and taxes or their interpretations; and

. prevailing U.S. and international economic coioais.

In addition, the actual amount of cash we will havailable for distribution will depend on othecffars, some of which are beyond
our control, including, among other things:

. the level and timing of capital expenditures wakey

» the level of our operating, maintenance and g@rand administrative expenses, including reimbonsnts to our general
partner for services provided to us;

. the cost of acquisitions, if any;
. our debt service requirements and other liabditi

. fluctuations in our working capital needs;



our ability to borrow funds and access capitatkats;
restrictions on distributions contained in debteggnents to which we, OCI Wyoming or OCI Chemical aparty
the amount of cash reserves established by mergepartner; and

other business risks affecting our cash levels.
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Soda ash prices have been and in the future mayblatile, and lower soda ash prices will negativelffect our financial position anc
results of operations.

Our only product is soda ash, and the market mfic®da ash directly affects the profitability afrmperations. If the market price for
soda ash declines, our revenue may decrease. icidhprthe global market and, to a lesser extérg,domestic market for soda ash have beer
volatile, and those markets are likely to remaitatike in the future. In the past, we have redugemtiuction to mitigate the impact of low soda
ash prices. Volatility in soda ash prices can nialédficult to predict the cash we may have on that any given time, and a prolonged period
of low soda ash prices may materially and advera#gct our financial position, liquidity (includinour borrowing capacity under the OCI
Wyoming Credit Facility), ability to finance planteapital expenditures and results of operations.

To illustrate the volatility of the price of sodaha according to IHS data, over the last six yahesweighted average price of soda ash i
the U.S. has ranged from a high of $159 per sbarirt 2013 to a low of $128 per short ton in 2008er the same period, the weighted ave
price of soda ash in Europe, India and South Aragtlte three regions with the highest soda ash deématside of the United States and
China, ranged from a high of $266 per short toR0A8 to a low of $197 per short ton in 2010, witheighted average price of $229 per short
ton in 2012 and $238 per short ton in 2013.

Prices for soda ash may fluctuate in responsdatively minor changes in the supply of and demfamdsoda ash, market uncertainty
and other factors beyond our control. These fadtmisde, among other things:

. overall economic conditions;

. the level of customer demand, including in theesgmaking industry;

. the level of production and exports of soda dsbhaly;

. the level of production of materials used to proel soda ash, including trona ore or synthetic rigdge globally;
. the cost of energy consumed in the productiosoofa ash, including the price of natural gas, etéist and coal;
. the impact of non-ANSAC members increasing thapacity and exports;

. domestic and foreign governmental relations, laguns and taxes; and

. political conditions or hostilities and unrestragions where we export soda ash.

A substantial portion of our costs are attributabte transportation and freight costs. Increasesfieight costs could increase our cos
significantly and adversely affect our results operations.

Most soda ash is sold inclusive of transportatiosts, which make up a substantial portion of thal @elivered cost to the customer. We
transport our soda ash by rail or truck and ocesmsel. As a result, our business and financialtseate sensitive to increases in rail freight,
trucking and ocean vessel rates. Increases inpoatagion costs, including increases resulting femmission control requirements, port taxes
and fluctuations in the price of fuel, could makela ash a less competitive product for glass matwias when compared to glass substitute:
or recycled glass, or could make our soda aslclaspetitive than soda ash produced by competitaishtave other means of transportation ol
are located closer to their customers. Under otreatirail transport contract, our rail freighteaincrease each year based upon an industry
price index. We may be unable to pass on our fteigh other transportation costs in full becauseketgrices for soda ash are generally
determined by supply and demand forces.

An increase in natural gas prices, or an interrupth in our natural gas supply would negatively imgamur competitive cost position whe
compared to other foreign and domestic soda ashduwers.

We rely on natural gas as the main energy souroarisoda ash production process, and thereforeotteof natural gas is a
significant component of the total production dostour soda ash. Natural gas prices have histbribaen volatile, with the Henry Hub
Natural Gas Spot Price ranging between $1.63 aBd!8Iper mmBTU during the period from 1999 to 2048 of December 31, 2013, the
NYMEX natural gas futures closing price w$4.23 per mmBTU (December 31, 2012: $3.35 per mmBFuUrthermore, the price of natural
gas could increase as a result of reduced donwdting and production activity. Drilling and prodtion operations are subject to extensive
federal, state, local and foreign laws and goventmegulations concerning, among other things, simis of pollutants and greenhouse gase:
hydraulic fracturing, and the handling of naturat@nd other substances used in connection withhahafas operations, such as drilling fluids



and wastewater. In addition, natural gas operatiwasubject to extensive federal, state and lagaltion. More stringent legislation,
regulation or taxation of natural gas drilling & in the United States could directly curtaichuactivity or increase the cost of drilling,
resulting in reduced levels of drilling activity ditherefore increased natural gas prices.

Although we have a policy of making forward puramsef approximately one-third of our natural gasdsewithin six months of use,
we have not historically used, derivative instrutsen hedge our exposure to natural gas prices.raigrial

21




Table of Contents

increase in natural gas prices could adversely @tnpar operations by making us less competitivéwther soda ash producers who do noi
natural gas as a key input. If U.S. natural gasegrivere to increase to a level where foreign sstigproducers were able improve their
competitive position on a unit cost basis, this ldmegatively affect our competitive cost position.

All of our operations are conducted at one facilibhny adverse developments at our facility could/baa material adverse effect on o
results of operations and therefore our ability tnake cash distributions to our unitholders.

Because all of our operations are conducted atgdesfacility, an event such as an explosion, figipment malfunction or severe
weather conditions that adversely affect our fgciibuld significantly disrupt our trona mining ssda ash production operations and our a
to supply soda ash to our customers. While our smomaintains business interruption insurancepolicy includes a 15 day equivalent time
element deductible, per occurrence, and is subjemistomary limitations and exclusions. Any sustdidisruption in our ability to meet our
obligations under our sales agreements could hawvaterial adverse effect on our results of openatend therefore our ability to distribute
cash to unitholders.

Due to our lack of product diversification, adverskevelopments in the soda ash industry would adebraffect our results of operations ai
our ability to make cash distributions to our unittders.

We rely exclusively on the revenues generated ttlmrproduction and sale of soda ash. An adverselg@went in the market for soda
ash in U.S. or foreign markets would have a sigaiitly greater impact on our operations and caaliable for distribution to our unitholders
than it would on other companies that have a mimerske asset and product base. Some of the soga@dicers with which we compete sell &
more diverse range of products to broader markets.

For the year ended December 31, 2013, approxima@&y)% of our soda ash was shipped via rail, andrely on one rail line to service our
facility under a contract that expires in 2014. latruptions of service on this rail line could adveely affect our results of operations and ¢
ability to make cash distributions to our unitholde

For the year ended December 31, 2013 , we shippamately 96.0% of our soda ash from our facitih a single rail line under a
contract with the Union Pacific Railroad Companylmion Pacific. Our current transportation contraith Union Pacific expires on
December 31, 2014 and there can be no assurandewulibbe renewed on terms favorable to us oalatRail operations are subject to various
risks that may result in a delay or lack of senateur facility, including mechanical problemstrexe weather conditions, work stoppages,
labor strikes, terrorist attacks and operating tagsaVoreover, if Union Pacific's financial conditi were adversely affected, it could decide to
cease or suspend service to our facility. If wewsrable to ship soda ash by rail, it would be inpicable to ship all of our soda ash by truck
and it would be cost-prohibitive to construct d cainnection to the closest alternative rail lihattis approximately 140 miles from our facility.
Any delay or failure in the rail services on whigh rely could have a material adverse effect onfioancial condition and results of operati
and our ability to make distributions to our unitters. Moreover, if we do not ship a significanttn of our soda ash production on the
Union Pacific rail line during a twelve-month peatiove must pay Union Pacific a shortfall paymerdemhe terms of our transportation
agreement.

A significant portion of the demand for soda ashroes from glass manufacturers and other industrialgeusers whose businesses can
adversely affected by economic downturns.

A significant portion of the demand for soda asimes from glass manufacturers and other industuistooners. Companies that operate
in the industries that glass manufacturers sengdyding the automotive, construction and glasdaioer industries, may experience signific
fluctuations in demand for their own end produasduse of economic conditions, changes in consdereand, or increases in raw material
and energy costs. In addition, many large end udfessda ash depend upon the availability of credifavorable terms to make purchases of
raw materials such as soda ash. As interest matesase or if our customers' creditworthiness awtges, this credit may be expensive or
difficult to obtain. If these customers cannot abiaredit on favorable terms, they may be forcecettuce their purchases of soda ash. These
and other factors may lead some customers to seelgotiation or cancellation of their existing agaments with us, which could have a
material adverse effect on our results of operateimd our ability to distribute cash to unitholders

A significant portion of our international sales afoda ash are to ANSAC, a U.S. export cooperatare] therefore adverse developments
ANSAC or its customers, or in any of the marketsvihich we make direct international sales, couldwaisely affect our ability to compe
in certain international markets.

We, along with two other U.S. trona-based sodgpastiucers, utilize ANSAC as our exclusive expottieke for sales to customers in
all countries excluding Canada, South Africa andniners of the European Community and European FrageTArea, which provides us with



the benefits of large purchases of soda ash andisant economies of scale in managing internati@ales and logistics. Because
ANSAC makes sales to its end customers directlythed allocates a portion of such sales to eachbmagrnwve do not have direct access to
ANSAC's customers and we have no direct controf tve credit or other terms ANSAC extends to itstomers. As a result, we are indirectly
vulnerable to ANSAC's customer relationships areddtedit
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and other terms ANSAC extends to its customers. &duerse change in ANSAC's customer relationshoptdchave a direct impact on
ANSAC's ability to make sales and our ability tokaaales to ANSAC. In addition, to the extent ANS&ends credit or other favorable
terms to its end customers and those customersguéstly default under sales contracts or otherfaiséo perform, we would have no direct
recourse against them.

Furthermore, from time to time international conifgat authorities have conducted inquiries into ple¢entially anti-competitive nature
of ANSAC's activities. The Secretariat of Econofnéw of the Ministry Justice of Brazil has commenegdinvestigation into ANSAC's
activities in Brazil. OCI Chemical and the two atimeembers of ANSAC have been named in these imatgins. An unfavorable outcome in
any such investigation could result in our haviogay fines or penalties, either on behalf of OGefical or through ANSAC, or otherwise
adversely affect the ability of ANSAC to continuenang export markets. In the event of an unfavieraloitcome in any such investigation, the
withdrawal of one of the other two members of ANS#&Ghe dissolution of ANSAC, we would be forceduse alternative methods to
facilitate additional direct export sales, resutin less favorable arrangements in respect ostmgi or sales. Any of these developments coul
lead us to incur significant additional costs araiymesult in lower pricing for our export sales,igthcould have a negative impact on our
results of operations, financial condition and ability to distribute cash to our unitholders. Foore information about ANSAC, see Item 1,
"Business—Customers."

If the percentage of our international sales incrses as a percentage of total sales, our gross nmacguld decrease and the average tre
credit payment period of our customers could incseawhich could adversely affect our financial ptish and our ability to distribute cash
to our unitholders.

From 2012 to 2013, our international sales of siglaas a percentage of total sales decreased §@¥% 50 55.9% Our gross margin f
international sales is lower than our gross maf@imomestic sales because the average price aefastdsold internationally is lower than the
average price of soda ash sold domestically. Lonangins could adversely affect our financial positand our ability to distribute cash to our
unitholders.

We typically receive payment for our domestic s@@do 53 days following the date of shipment, wiidr international sales, we
typically receive payment 89 to 104 days followthg date of shipment. Therefore, an increase innderational sales and a decrease in
domestic sales would extend the average time pésioolur receipt of payment for our soda ash, witichld expose us to greater credit risk
from our customers, increase our working capitquhbements and negatively affect the amount of eastilable for distribution to our
unitholders.

OCI Chemical, on our behalf, typically enters inttntracts and exclusive arrangements with our cusiers that have terms of three mont
to three years, and our customers are not obligateghurchase any amount of soda ash from us.

The terms of our customer contracts vary by gedgralglost of our domestic contracts have terms @ wnthree years. Our European
contracts typically have a term of one year, anmdesésian contracts have only a three-month termuwéerstand that ANSAC's customer
contract terms also vary by region. Moreover, aigtoemer contracts are not exclusive dealing or-takgay arrangements. Additionally, we
may lose a customer for any number of reasongjdintd) as a result of a merger or acquisition, tledion of another provider of soda ash,
business failure or bankruptcy of the customerissatisfaction with our performance or pricing. &ad any of our major customers could
adversely affect our business, results of operatéomd cash flow.

Increased use of glass substitutes and recycledglmay affect demand for soda ash, which could adely affect our result of operation:

Increased use of glass substitutes or recyclea giabe container industry could have a matedakase effect on our results of
operations and financial condition. Container glassluction is one of the principal end marketssioda ash. Competition from increased use
of glass substitutes, such as plastic and recygtbess, has had a negative effect on demand forasideDemand for soda ash by the glass
container industry has generally declined oveddketen years. We believe that the use of contaic@ntaining alternative materials such as
plastic and aluminum will continue to affect negaly the growth in domestic demand for soda ash.

We are exposed to trade credit risk in the ordinagurse of our business activities.

We extend credit to our customers as a normalgfartir business, and as such, are subject to &utcisk of our customers, including
the risk of loss resulting from nonpayment or nofgrenance. Typical industry contract terms are3tetlays from date of shipment for
domestic U.S. customers. We have experienced nfampemnce by our customers and counterparties ipaisg and we take reserves for
accounts more than 90 days past due. Some of stomars and counterparties may be highly leverageldsubject to their own operating and
regulatory risks. Our credit procedures and pdiciey not be adequate to eliminate customer aiislljtand we may not adequately assess th



creditworthiness of existing or future customensadidition, even if our procedures work properlyr, customers may experience
unanticipated deterioration of their
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creditworthiness. Material nonpayment or nonperfmmoe by our customers could have a material adedfset on our financial condition and
results of operations and on our ability to disitébcash to our unitholders.

We face intense competition, including from compaaithat have capital resources greater than oursldhat have more diversified
operations.

We face competition from a number of soda ash greduin the United States, Europe and Asia, soméhiath have greater market sh
and greater financial, production and other resesithan we do. Some of our competitors are divedsglobal corporations that have many
lines of business. Some of our competitors havatgrecapital resources and may be in a betteriposa withstand a long term deterioratior
the soda ash market. Other competitors, even ifismia size, may have greater experience and gaorelationships in their local markets.
Competitive pressures could make it more diffioitus to retain our existing customers and attn@et customers, which could have a
material adverse effect on our business, finargabition, results of operations and ability totdisite cash to our unitholders. Competition
could also intensify the negative impact of factiist decrease demand for soda ash in the marketewe, such as adverse economic
conditions, weather, higher fuel costs and taxestlogr governmental or regulatory actions thatafliyeor indirectly increase the cost or limit
the use of soda ash. We expect to face compefitiom Turkey's trona-based soda ash productiondmgxt several years. In addition, China i
the largest producer of synthetic soda ash in thtdwand historically has exported only a smallcgatage of its production. If Chinese
producers, which we believe are supported by gowem subsidies, and other new producers were tim lzggorting significant quantities of
soda ash, including on non-commercial terms, tipplguwf soda ash in the global market could maligriacrease and put downward pressure
on pricing.

Unfavorable economic conditions may reduce demanddur products, which could adversely affect owgsults of operations.

Worldwide soda ash demand generally correlatesotmagjeconomic growth generally. The U.S. economy global capital and credit
markets remain volatile. Worsening economic condgior factors that negatively affect the econdmeialth of the United States and other
parts of the world into which we or ANSAC sells aagkh could reduce our revenues and adverselyt affecesults of operations. The recent
global financial crisis and sovereign debt criseEurope have led to a global economic slowdowit) thie economies of those regions
showing significant signs of weakness, resultingngater volatility in the U.S. economy and in ¢fiebal capital and credit markets. These
markets have been experiencing disruption, inclydivlatility in securities markets, diminished lidity and credit availability, credit ratings
downgrades, failure and potential failures of méijgancial institutions, unprecedented governmeipip®rt of financial institutions and high
unemployment rates. Instability in consumer confimeand increased unemployment have increasedrosnaieprolonged economic
weakness. These developments may adversely difeatility of our customers to obtain financingorform their obligations to us. We
believe that further deterioration of economic atinds or a prolonged period of economic weaknedishave an adverse impact on our result:
of operations, business and financial conditionyall as our ability to distribute cash to our toiiders.

Our reserve data are estimates based on assumptisaismay be inaccurate and are based on existiegmomic and operating conditions
that may change in the future, which could materialand adversely affect the quantities and valueoofr reserves.

Our reserve estimates may vary substantially floenaictual amounts of minerals we are be able tmvezeconomically from our
reserves. There are numerous uncertainties inhigrestimating quantities of reserves, includingpngactors beyond our control. Estimates of
reserves necessarily depend upon a number of \egiabhd assumptions, any one of which may, if irestir result in an estimate that varies
considerably from actual results. These factorsassdimptions relate to:

» future prices of soda ash, mining and productists;acapital expenditures and transportation ¢
» future mining technolog
» the effects of regulation by governmental agencies

» geologic and mining conditions, which may not benified by available exploration data and mayetifrom our experiences in are
where we currently mine.

Actual production, revenue and expenditures witipeet to our reserves will likely vary from ourigsites, and these variations may be
material.

Restrictions in the agreements governing OCI Wyougfimindebtedness, including the O(Wyoming Credit Facility, could limit its



operations and adversely affect our business, fic&i condition, results of operations and abilitp imake quarterly cash distributions to our
unitholders.

On July 18, 2013, OCI Wyoming entered into the @Gloming Credit Facility. The OCI Wyoming Credit Rty contains various
covenants and restrictive provisions that limitajset to certain exceptions) OCI Wyoming's abitiy

* make distributions on or redeem or repurchasenits;
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* incur or guarantee additional de

* make certain investments and acquisiti

» incur certain liens or permit them to ex

» enter into certain types of transactions with efféds of OCI Wyomin¢
* merge or consolidate with another company;

» transfer, sell or otherwise dispose of as

The OCI Wyoming Credit Facility also contains coaets requiring OCI Wyoming to maintain certain fical ratios. For example, OCI
Wyoming is subject to a consolidated fixed chargeetage ratio (as defined in the OCI Wyoming Creé&ditility) of not less than 1.00 to 1.00
and a consolidated leverage ratio (as definedarx@l Wyoming Credit Facility) of not greater thau®0 to 1.00. OCI Wyoming's ability to
meet those financial ratios and tests can be a&ffidey events beyond our control, and we cannotrassuw that OCI Wyoming will meet those
ratios and tests.

In addition, the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility cormaievents of default customary for transactiorthisfnature, including (1) failure to
make payments required under the OCI Wyoming Cirealiility, (2) events of default resulting from O@lyoming's failure to comply with
covenants and financial ratios in the OCI Wyomingdit Facility, (3) the institution of insolvency similar proceedings against OCI
Wyoming, (4) the occurrence of a default under atimer material indebtedness OCI Wyoming may hawd,(&) the occurrence of a change of
control.

Under the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility, a changecohtrol is triggered if OCI Chemical and its whetiyvned subsidiaries, in the
aggregate, directly or indirectly, cease to owroathe equity interests, or cease to have thétyabd elect a majority of the board of directors
(or equivalent governing body) of OCI GP (or angitgrthat performs the functions of our generaltpar). In addition, a change of control
would be triggered if we cease to own at least%@0of the economic interests in OCI Wyoming or cetadeave the ability to elect a majority
the members of OCI Wyoming's partnership committee.

The provisions of the OCI Wyoming Credit Facilityagnaffect OCI Wyoming's ability to obtain futur@#incing and pursue attractive
business opportunities and its flexibility in plamgfor, and reacting to, changes in business ¢mmdi. In addition, OCI Wyoming's failure to
comply with the provisions of the OCI Wyoming CreBacility could result in an event of default, whicould enable its lenders, subject to the
terms and conditions of the OCI Wyoming Credit kagito terminate all outstanding commitments aedtlare any outstanding principal of
that debt, together with accrued and unpaid intetede immediately due and payable. If the paynoé®Cl Wyoming's debt is accelerated,
its assets may be insufficient to repay such dehill. As a result, our results of operations ahérefore, our ability to distribute cash to
unitholders, could be materially and adverselyaéfd, and our unitholders could experience a pantitotal loss of their investment. Please
read Part Il, Item 7, "Management's Discussion/fAamalysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gyiems—Liquidity and Capital
Resources—Debt—OCI Wyoming Credit Facility" for mmanformation.

If we are not able to renew our leases and licenseyill have a material adverse effect on us. Umdke terms of our subsurface minin
leases and license, we are required to make minimmayalty payments or annual rentals, and the royatates we are required to pay may
change with little or no notice to us.

All of our reserves are held under leases withStage of Wyoming and the U.S. Bureau of Land Managyg and a license with
Anadarko Petroleum or its affiliates. As of DecemBg, 2013, leases covering approximately 42%uofacreage were scheduled to expire in
the next six years. If we are not able to renewleases and license, it will have a material adveffect on our results of operations and cash
available for distribution to unitholders.

Each of those leases and the license requiresiih@hum royalties or annual rentals be paid regeslbf production levels. If our
operations do not meet production goals, thenutdchave an adverse effect on our ability to pashadistributions due to the ongoing
requirement to pay minimum royalty payments despii@ck of production and the corresponding negssal

Under our license with Anadarko Petroleum or iffiafes, the applicable royalty rate varies basadan index. Anadarko Petroleum or
its affiliates are entitled to adjust their royatate if we pay a higher royalty rate to certainestmineral rights owners in Sweetwater County,



Wyoming. Any increase in the royalty rates we @&guired to pay to our lessors or licensor, or aiyfe by us to renew any of our lea
or our license, could have a material adverse itnpaour financial condition, results of operati@ml ability to distribute cash to our
unitholders.
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Defects in title or loss of any leasehold interestour properties could limit our ability to condtt mining operations on these properties
result in significant unanticipated costs.

All of our trona reserves are leased or licensetitl@ddefect in our leased, licensed or owned priypor the loss of any lease or license
upon expiration of its term, upon a default or otfise could adversely affect our ability to mine thssociated reserves and/or process the
that we mine. In some cases, we rely on title imi@tion or representations and warranties provigeoun lessors, licensor or grantors. We
cannot rely on any such representations or wagsmtith respect to the surface land on which ocitifiais located because we acquired the
surface land in 1991 by quitclaim deed. We havétheinsurance for our interests in this propeAwny challenge to our title or leasehold
interests could delay our operations and couldnatéely result in the loss of some or all of ouenest in the property. From time to time we
also may be in default with respect to leases ®litense for properties on which we have miningrafions. In such events, we may have to
close down or alter significantly the sequenceuzhsmining operations, which may adversely affestfature soda ash production and future
revenues. If we mine on property that we do not,dease or license, we could incur liability foceumining and be subject to regulatory
sanction and penalties. Also, in any such casentfestigation and resolution of title issues wodidert management's time from our business
and our results of operations could be adversédcted. As a result, our results of operationsjriass and financial condition, as well as our
ability to pay distributions to our unitholders miagr materially adversely affected.

Mining development, exploration and processing oggons pose numerous hazards and uncertainties thraty negatively affect ou
business.

Mining and processing operations involve many hdzand uncertainties, including, among other things
* seismic activity
e ground failures
» industrial accident
* environmental contamination or leake
» fires and explosion
e unusual and unexpected rock formations or wateditions
» flooding and periodic interruptions due to inclemenhazardous weather conditions or other actatire; an

* mechanical equipment failure and facility performamproblem:

These occurrences could damage or destroy our pieger production facilities, or result in persabmjury or wrongful death claims,
environmental damage to our properties or the ptigseof others, delays in, or prohibitions on, m@or processing, increased production
costs, asset write downs, monetary losses and liagaity, which could have an adverse effect am gesults of operations and financial
condition. In particular, underground mining anthted processing activities present inherent rigkajury to persons and damage to
equipment. Our insurance policies provide limitederage for some of these risks but will not fudbwer these risks. Please read “Risk Factol
— Risks Inherent in Our Business and IndusttyOur business is subject to inherent risk, includiisyf relating to natural disasters, and our
insurance coverage for such risks may not be adequaavailable to usif an accident or event occurs that is not fullgured, it could
materially affect our businessSignificant mine accidents could occur, potetyiaésulting in a mine shutdown or leading to llalgs, which
could have a material adverse effect on our restfiltgperations, financial condition and cash flows.

We may be unable to obtain, maintain or renew petsmecessary for our operations, which could impaiur ability to conduct our
operations and limit our ability to make distribudns to unitholders.

Our facility and operations require us to obtaimuanber of permits that impose strict regulationsarnous environmental and
operational matters in connection with mining treme and producing soda ash. These include peissited by various federal, state and loca
agencies and regulatory bodies. The permittingsyidad the interpretations of these rules, are tmphange frequently and are subject to
discretionary interpretations by our regulatorspfivhich may make compliance difficult or impraetl and may impair our existing operatit



or the development of future facilities. The publiccluding non-governmental organizations, enuvinental groups and individuals, have
certain statutory rights to comment upon and subfijictions to requested permits and environmémia&ct statements prepared in
connection with applicable regulations and otheewisgage in the permitting process, including lniggitizen's lawsuits to challenge the
issuance or renewal of permits, the validity ofiemvmental impact statements or the performanauining activities. If permits are not issued
or renewed in a timely fashion or at all or arediboned in a manner that restricts our abilit)camduct our operations economically, our cash
flows may decline, which could limit our ability thistribute cash to unitholders.
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Equipment upgrades, equipment failures and detedtion of assets may lead to production curtailmergbutdowns or additiona
expenditures.

Our operations depend upon critical equipmentribgtiire scheduled upgrades and maintenance anduffay unanticipated breakdow
or failures. As a result, our mining operations pnacessing may be interrupted or curtailed, wisighld have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations.

As our mine ages and we deplete our trona reserrvesger to maintain current production rates dhernext five to ten years, we expec
to need to use smaller mining equipment or two sesmng technique, which will increase our miningsts. In addition, our maintenance
capital expenditures do not include actual or estid capital expenditures for replacement of anamreserves.

In addition, assets critical to our trona ore mgnamd soda ash production operations may detegidis to wear and tear or otherwise
sooner than we currently estimate. Such deteraratiay result in additional maintenance spendirtaatditional capital expenditures. If these
assets do not generate the amount of future casls that we expect, and we are not able to promplacement assets in an economically
feasible manner, our future results of operatioay tre materially and adversely affected.

If any of the equipment on which we depend weressy damaged or were destroyed by fire, abnorneainand tear, flooding, or
otherwise, we may be unable to replace or repairattimely manner or at a reasonable cost, whighld impact our ability to produce and
ship soda ash, which would have a material adweffset our results of operations, financial coratitand our ability to distribute cash to our
unitholders.

We may record impairment charges on our assets|uding our reserves, that would adversely impact oesults of operations and financi
condition.

We are required to perform impairment tests onamsets, including our trona reserves, whenevertgwegrchanges in circumstances
modify the estimated useful life of or estimatetlife cash flows from an asset that would indiché the carrying amount of such asset may
not be recoverable or whenever management's plarge with respect to such asset. An impairmeah@period may not be reversed in a
later period even if prices increase. If we araunegl to recognize impairment charges in the fytawe results of operations and financial
condition may be materially and adversely affected.

A shortage of skilled workers could reduce our laljroductivity and increase our costs, which couldgatively affect our busines

Our mining and processing operations require peslonith specialized skills and experience. Oultigttio be productive and profitable
will depend upon our ability to employ and retaliled workers. If we experience shortages of skilivorkers in the future, our labor costs
overall productivity could be materially and adwysaffected. If our labor costs increase or ifex@erience materially increased health and
benefits costs, our results of operations coulchheerially and adversely affected.

Severe weather conditions could have a materialede impact on our busines

Our business could be materially adversely affebiedevere weather conditions. Severe weather tonslimay affect our mining and
processing operations by resulting in weather-eelatamage to our facility and equipment or impactatbility to transport soda ash from our
facility. In addition, severe weather conditionsilcbhinder our operations by causing us to hatteday our operations, which could have a
material adverse effect on our results of operatamd financial condition.

Our business is subject to inherent risk, includinigk relating to natural disasters, and our insunge coverage for such risks may not be
adequate or available to us. If an accident or eveacurs that is not fully insured it could matetiig affect our business.

We are covered by insurance policies maintainedurysponsor. These insurance policies provide didhitoverage for some, but not all,
of the potential risks and liabilities associatathwur businesses. For some risks, we do not oltaurance or are covered by our sponsor's
policies if we believe the cost of available inswrais excessive relative to the risks presentsd fesult of market conditions, premiums and
deductibles for certain insurance policies candase substantially, and certain types of insuramgbecome unavailable or available only fo
reduced amounts of coverage. As a result, we mapeaable to renew our or its existing insurandéci@s or procure other desirable insurance
on commercially reasonable terms, if at all. Iniidd, we cannot insure against certain environmlesnid pollution risks. Even where
insurance coverage applies, insurers may contestdhligations to make payments. Our insurance@ye may not be adequate to cover us
against losses we incur, and coverage under tlweées may be depleted or may not be availablestto the extent that we otherwise exhaus



its coverage limits. Our results of operations, Hredefore our ability to distribute cash to unlthers, could be materially and adversely
affected by losses and liabilities from uninsuredimder-insured events, as well as by delays irp#yenent of insurance proceeds or the failur
by insurers to make payments.
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We also may incur costs and liabilities resultirgr claims for damages to property or injury togoes arising from our operations. We
must compensate employees for work-related injutiese do not make adequate provision for our veaskcompensation liabilities, such
claims could harm our future operating resultsvéfare required to pay for these fines, costs mfdities, our financial condition, results of
operations, and therefore our ability to distribcésh to unitholders, could be adversely affected.

We may be subject to litigation, the dispositionvalfiich could have a material adverse effect on @asults of operations.

The nature of our operations exposes us to podégigition claims, including disputes with custorm@nd providers of shipping servic
Some of the lawsuits may seek fines or penaltidsdamages in large amounts, or seek to restridbosiness activities. Because of the
uncertain nature of litigation and coverage deaisjave cannot predict the outcome of these mattangether insurance claims may mitigate
any damages to us. Litigation is very costly, areldosts associated with prosecuting and defedidiiggtion matters could have a material
adverse effect on our results of operations.

Expansion or improvement of our existing facilitiemay not result in revenue increases and will bebgct to regulatory, environmenta
political, legal and economic risks, which could egrsely affect our results of operations and finaaccondition.

One of the ways we may grow our business is thrabglexpansion or improvement of our existing facilThe construction of additior
or modifications to our existing facility involveumerous regulatory, environmental, political, legatl economic uncertainties that are beyonc
our control. Such expansion or improvement projetdy also require the expenditure of significanbants of capital, and financing may not
be available on economically acceptable terms al alf we undertake these projects, they mayb®tompleted on schedule, at the budgetec
cost, or at all. Moreover, our revenue may notease immediately upon the expenditure of funds par@icular project. As a result, we may
not be able to realize our expected investmentmetwhich could adversely affect our results ofraiens and financial condition.

We may not achieve the acquisition component of guowth strategy.

Acquisitions are an important component of our entigrowth strategy. We can offer no assurancevikawill be able to identify any
acquisition opportunities, that we will be ablegrow our business through acquisitions, or thatassets or business we acquire will perform
in accordance with our expectations or that ouessrent concerning the value, strengths and wesdésie$ assets or business acquired will
prove to be correct. We have not made any acquisitin the past, and there are currently a limit@shber of producers in North America with
businesses similar to ours. In connection withreiacquisitions, if any, we may incur debt and cayent liabilities, increased interest expense
and amortization expense and significant chargasive to integration costs. In addition, our ficél condition and results of operations will
be adversely affected if we overpay for acquisiion

Acquisitions involve a number of special risks,liming:

» unforeseen difficulties extending internal cohtyver financial reporting and performing the riegd assessment at the newly acquire
business or assets;

* potential adverse shassm effects on operating results through increassts or otherwis
« diversion of management's attention and failunetwouit new, and retain existing, key personneghefacquired business or ass
- failure to implement infrastructure, logistics asybtems integration successfully;

» therisks inherent in the systems of the acguingsiness and risks associated with unanticipatedts or liabilities, any of which
could have a material adverse effect on our busjrigmncial condition and results of operations.

We conduct our operations through a joint ventunghich subjects us to additional risks that could Ve®a material adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of operation:

OCI Wyoming is a joint venture with an affiliate BNRP. We may also enter into other joint venturargements with third parties in the
future. NRP has, and these third parties may hablggations that are important to the success @fdmt venture, such as the obligation to pay
their share of capital and other costs of the jeanture. The performance of these third partygations, including the ability of our joint
venture partner in OCI Wyoming, to satisfy thegpective obligations, is outside our control. Btk parties do not satisfy their obligations



under the arrangement, our business may be adyaféetted.

Our joint venture arrangement may involve risks otbierwise present without such partner, includfogexample:
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* our joint venture partner shares certain blockights over transactions between OCIl Wyoming andffiates, including u:
e ourjoint venture partner may take actions conttargur instructions or requests or contrary toalicies or objective

» although we control OCI Wyoming, we owe contuatiduties to OCI Wyoming and its other owners,chihinay conflict with our
interests and the interests of our unitholders; and

» disputes between us and our joint venture partraar rasult in delays, litigation or operational irspas

The risks described above or any failure to comtiour joint venture or to resolve disagreementh witr joint venture partner could
adversely affect our ability to transact the bus@that is the subject of such joint venture, whichuld, in turn, negatively affect our financial
condition, results of operations and ability totdimite cash to our unitholders.

Restrictions in the Revolving Credit Facility couladversely affect our business, financial conditiomesults of operations and ability to ma
quarterly cash distributions to our unitholders.

On July 18, 2013, we entered into the Revolvingd@reacility. The Revolving Credit Facility contaivarious covenants and restrictive
provisions that limit (subject to certain excepsipour ability (and the ability of our subsidiari@scluding OCI Wyoming) to:

* make distributions on or redeem or repurchase;

e incur or guarantee additional de

* make certain investments and acquisiti

e incur certain liens or permit them to ex

» enter into certain types of transactions with dfiliaes;
e merge or consolidate with another company;

» transfer, sell or otherwise dispose of as

The Revolving Credit Facility also contains a coaetirequiring us to maintain a consolidated fixedrge coverage ratio (as defined in
the Revolving Credit Facility) of not less than@10 1.00. Our ability to meet that financial ragiod test can be affected by events beyond ou
control, and we cannot assure you that we will niiegtt ratio and test.

In addition, the Revolving Credit Facility contaiegents of default customary for transactions of tlature, including (1) failure to make
payments required under the Revolving Credit Rgci{R) events of default resulting from our faduo comply with covenants and financial
ratios in the Revolving Credit Facility, (3) thestitution of insolvency or similar proceedings aggius, (4) the occurrence of a default under
any other material indebtedness we (or any of obsigliaries) may have, including the OCI Wyomingdit Facility, and (5) the occurrence of
a change of control. In addition, our obligatiomsler the Revolving Credit Facility are secured Iplealge of substantially all of our assets
(subject to certain exceptions), including the parship interests in OCI Wyoming held by us.

Under the Revolving Credit Facility, a change afittol is triggered if OCI Chemical and its whollyvned subsidiaries, in the aggregate,
directly or indirectly, cease to own all of the @gunterests, or cease to have the ability to tedemajority of the board of directors (or
equivalent governing body) of, OCI Holdings or Q&P (or any entity that performs the functions af general partner). In addition, a change
of control would be triggered if we cease to owfeast 50.1% of the economic interests in OCI Wyanor cease to have the ability to elect a
majority of the members of OCI Wyoming's partnepstommittee.

The provisions of the Revolving Credit Facility maffect our ability to obtain future financing apdrsue attractive business
opportunities and our flexibility in planning fand reacting to, changes in business conditionaddiition, a failure to comply with the
provisions of the Revolving Credit Facility couleult in an event of default, which could enableleaders to, subject to the terms and



conditions of the Revolving Credit Facility, termte all outstanding commitments and declare anstanding principal of that debt,
together with accrued and unpaid interest, to breediately due and payable. If the payment of obt deaccelerated, our assets may be
insufficient to repay such debt in full, the lerslepuld foreclose on our assets, including withiouitation our ownership interests in
OCI Wyoming, and our unitholders could experiengmdial or total loss of their investment. Pleesad Part Il, Item 7, "Management's

Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &websults of Operations —Liquidity and Capital Resesr—Debt—Revolving Credit
Facility."
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Our level of indebtedness may increase, reducing fisancial flexibility.

In the future, we may incur significant indebtednasorder to make future acquisitions or to depaloexpand our facilities and mining
capabilities. Our level of indebtedness could dftes operations in several ways, including:

» asignificant portion of our cash flows could bediso service our indebtedne
e a high level of debt would increase our vulnerfpild general adverse economic and industry canth

» the covenants contained in the agreements gimgeour outstanding indebtedness will limit ourlapito borrow additional funds,
dispose of assets, pay distributions and makeinénaestments;

« a high level of debt may place us at a competitiisadvantage compared to our competitors tleglieas leveraged, and therefore may
be able to take advantage of opportunities thatralebtedness would prevent us from pursuing;

« our debt covenants may also affect our flexibiiityplanning for, and reacting to, changes in theneoy and our industry; a

» a high level of debt may impair our ability tbtain additional financing in the future for worlgicapital, capital expenditures,
acquisitions, distributions or for general corperat other purposes.

A high level of indebtedness increases the riskwleamay default on our debt obligations. Our &pilo meet our debt obligations and to
reduce our level of indebtedness depends on ourefgierformance. General economic conditions arahfiial, business and other factors
affect our operations and our future performancaniof these factors are beyond our control. We nmype able to generate sufficient cash
flows to pay the interest on our debt, and futuceking capital, borrowings or equity financing magt be available to pay or refinance such
debt. Factors that will affect our ability to raisg&sh through an offering of our units or a refeiag of our debt include financial market
conditions, the value of our assets and our pedoce at the time we need capital.

Our general partner is a guarantor under, and itgjeity interests and assets (other than its gengraftner interests in us) are pledged as
collateral for, OCI Chemical's $25 million senioresured credit facility; in the event OCI Chemica unable to meet its obligations under
that facility, or is declared bankrupt, OCI Chemits lenders may gain control of our general partner, in the case of bankruptcy, our
partnership may be dissolve

On July 18, 2013, OCI Chemical entered into a sesgoured credit facility, which we refer to as @€l Chemical Credit Facility. Our
general partner is a guarantor under the OCI Chadr@iedit Facility, and all of our general partsex§sets (other than its general partner
interest in us) and OCI Chemical's ownership irgeire our general partner are subject to a liereatite OCI Chemical Credit Facility. In the
event OCI Chemical is unable to satisfy its obligas under the OCI Chemical Credit Facility and ldreders foreclose on their collateral, the
lenders will own our general partner, and effedyival of its assets, which include the generatparinterest in us and our incentive
distribution rights. In such event, the lenders ldawn the entity that controls our management@petation. Moreover, in the event OCI
Chemical becomes insolvent or is declared bankoyptgeneral partner also may be deemed insolvatiedared bankrupt. Under the terms of
our partnership agreement, the bankruptcy or irsaly of our general partner may cause a dissolafi@ur partnership.

Restrictions in the OCI Chemical Credit Facility atd limit our operations and our ability to distrilite cash to our unitholders

We and OCI Wyoming are indirectly affected by cierfarohibitions and limitations contained in the B&hemical Credit Facility.
Specifically, OCI Chemical has agreed (subjectet@ain exceptions in addition to those describddviethat it will not, and will not permit
any of its subsidiaries, including OCI Wyoming arg] to:

« make distributions on or redeem or repurchaséemterests, other than distributions to our &@l Wyoming's unitholders to the
extent no default is in effect at such time and tha required financial ratio tests are met ptioand after giving effect to such
distribution;

* incur or guarantee additional debt, other thelot édhcurred under the Revolving Credit Facilitytioe OCI Wyoming Credit Facility,
among certain other types of permitted debt;



make certain investments and acquisitions, dtiear investments in each of OClI Wyoming and usnmmount not to exceed
$2 million per calendar year, respectively, anceo#xceptions set forth therein;

incur certain liens or permit them to exist, otttean, with respect to our and OCI Wyoming's liearsaggregate amount outstandin
any time equal to $200,000 and $1 million, respety;

enter into certain types of transaction with adfiéis, other than transactions between OCI Wyomikigua
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* merge or consolidate with another compan

« transfer, sell or otherwise dispose of assét®rahan our and OCI Wyoming's dispositions of&swith a net book value not to
exceed $500,000 and $2.5 million, respectivelyarig given year.

The OCI Chemical Credit Facility also contains awets requiring OCI Chemical to maintain certaiaficial ratios. For example, OCI
Chemical is subject to a consolidated fixed chamesrage ratio (as defined in the OCI Chemical Efeacility) of not less than 1.25 to 1.00
and a consolidated leverage ratio (as defineddr@l Chemical Credit Facility) of not greater tt800 to 1.00. OCI Chemical's ability to
meet those financial ratios and tests can be a&ffdoy events beyond our control, and we cannotr@gsw that OCI Chemical will meet those
ratios and tests.

Due to its ownership and control of our generatrmar OCI Chemical has the ability to prevent OGtaMming and us from taking actio
that would cause OCI Chemical to violate any conenan, or otherwise to be in default under, thed G8emical Credit Facility. In deciding
whether to prevent OCI Wyoming or us from taking anch action, OCI Chemical will have no fiducialyty to us or our unitholders.
Moreover, if we or OCI Wyoming desire to take amti@n, to the extent such action would not be ptediunder the OCI Chemical Credit
Facility, OCI Chemical would be required to seek tlonsent of the lenders under the OCI ChemicaliCracility. OCI Chemical's
compliance with the covenants in the OCI Chemigald@ Facility may restrict our and OCI Wyomingtsldy to undertake certain actions that
might otherwise be considered beneficial to uduiliag borrowing under the Revolving Credit Fagilitr the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility to
finance operations or expansions or to distribahdo our and their respective unitholders.

Under the OCI Chemical Credit Facility, a changeattrol is triggered if Enterprises and its wheatiyned subsidiaries, in the aggreg
directly or indirectly, cease to own all of the #@gunterests, or cease to have the ability to tedemajority of the board of directors (or
equivalent governing body) of, OCI Chemical, OCllidiings or OCI GP (or any entity that performs thadtions of our general partner). In
addition, a change of control would be triggereddf cease to own at least 50.1% of the econoneecdsts in OCI Wyoming or cease to have
the ability to elect a majority of the members &IQVyoming's partnership committee.

Any debt instruments that OCI Chemical or any sfaffiliates enter into in the future, includingyaamendments to the OCI Chemical
Credit Facility, may include additional or moretragive limitations that may impact our ability tmnduct our business. These additional
restrictions could adversely affect our abilityfitmance our future operations or capital needsngage in, expand or pursue our business
activities.

We are subject to stringent environmental laws amegjulations that may expose us to significant coatw liabilities.

Our operations are subject to stringent and comfiglderal, state and local environmental laws agdlsgions that govern the discharge
of materials into the environment or otherwise teeta environmental protection. Examples of theseslinclude:

» the federal Clean Air Act and analogous state lnasimpose obligations related to air emissi

« the federal Comprehensive Environmental Respddempensation and Liability Act, known as CERCL#tlee Superfund law, and
analogous state laws that regulate the cleanupzasrbdous substances that may be or have beenelaagroperties currently or
previously owned or operated by us or at locattonshich our wastes are or have been transportedigposal;

» the federal Water Pollution Control Act, or tBkan Water Act, and analogous state laws thatatgdischarges from our facilities
into state and federal waters, including wetlamt$ the Green River;

» the federal Resource Conservation and Recovetyok RCRA, and analogous state laws that impegeirements for the storage,
treatment and disposal of solid and hazardous viasteour facilities;

» the Endangered Species Act, or ESA;

» the Toxic Substances Control Act, or TSCA, andlagous state laws that impose requirements ongbgestorage and disposal of
various chemicals and chemical substances at oilityfa

These laws and regulations may impose numerougathins that are applicable to our operationsyiicly the acquisition of permits to



conduct regulated activities, the incurrence ofitehpr operating expenditures to limit or prevegleases of materials from our facility,
and the imposition of substantial liabilities amdnedial obligations for pollution resulting fromrapperations. Numerous governmental
authorities, such as the U.S. Environmental Primie@gency, or the EPA, and analogous state aggnicéeve the power to enforce compliance
with these laws and regulations and the permiteeigsinder them, oftentimes requiring difficult anubtly corrective actions. Failure to comply
with these laws, regulations and permits may resuhe assessment of administrative, civil ancharal penalties, the imposition of remedial
obligations and the issuance of injunctions lingtor preventing some or all of our operations.ddigon, we may experience a delay in
obtaining or be unable
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to obtain required permits or regulatory authoraa, which may cause us to lose potential andeatigustomers, interrupt our operations anc
limit our growth and revenue. In addition, fututeaages in environmental or other laws may resudtiditional compliance expenditures that
have not been pre-funded and which could adveedédgt our business and results of operations amélbility to make cash distributions to
our unitholders.

There is a risk that we may incur costs and liiegiin connection with our operations due to histd industry operations and waste
disposal practices, our handling of wastes andnpiadeemissions and discharges related to our ¢ipes Private parties, including the owners
of the properties on which we operate, may haveiti to pursue legal actions to require remedratf contamination or enforce compliance
with environmental requirements as well as to skakages for personal injury or property damage eikample, an accidental release from
facility could subject us to substantial liabilgiarising from environmental cleanup and restonatimsts, claims made by neighboring
landowners and other third parties for personairinpnd property damage and fines or penaltiesdated violations of environmental laws or
regulations. Under the terms of the omnibus agre¢noer sponsor will indemnify us for certain paiahenvironmental and toxic tort claims,
losses and expenses associated with the operdtiba assets contributed to us and occurring bef@elosing date of our IPO. OCI Company
Ltd. has not agreed to indemnify us for these graher losses. The maximum liability of our spanfem these indemnification obligations
will not exceed $10 million, which may not be saiéint to fully compensate us for such claims, less®l expenses. Moreover, our assets
constitute substantially all of our sponsor's assatd our sponsor has not agreed to maintainasty reserve to fund any indemnification
obligations under the omnibus agreement. In additthanges in environmental laws occur frequeathgl any such changes that result in mor
stringent and costly waste handling, storage, parsdisposal or remediation requirements coulteheamaterial adverse effect on our
operations or financial position. We may not beeéblrecover all or any of these costs from instceaPlease read Item 1, "Business—
Environmental Matters" and Item 13, "Certain Relaships and Related Party Transactions, and Diréatiependence-Omnibus Agreemen
for more information.

The adoption of climate change legislation by Corgs could result in increased operating costs anduced demand for the soda ash we
produce.

Many nations have agreed to limit emissions of égt@use gases," or GHGs, pursuant to the UniteidiaFramework Convention on
Climate Change, also known as the "Kyoto ProtoddEthane, a primary component of natural gas, andon dioxide, a by-product of the
burning of coal, oil, natural gas and refined petnn products, are GHGs regulated by the Kyotodeait The United States signed, but did
not ratify, the Kyoto Protocol. Although the Unit&tiates is not participating in the Kyoto Protoabthis time, several states or geographic
regions have adopted legislation and regulatiomedace emissions of GHGs. The EPA has adoptedéteoof related rules, one of which
purports to regulate emissions of GHGs from motdrieles, and the other of which regulates emissidrizHGs from large stationary sources
of emissions such as power plants or industridlifies. The EPA finalized the motor vehicle rureApril 2010, and it became effective in
January 2011. The EPA adopted the stationary sautegalso known as the "Tailoring Rule,” in May1®, and it became effective in January
2011. Additionally, in September 2009, the EPA &sba final rule requiring the reporting of GHG esiisis from specified large GHG
emission sources in the United States, includirdasash manufacturers, beginning in 2011 for emissiecurring in 2010. In addition, the
EPA has continued to adopt GHG regulations of oithdustries, such as the March 2012 proposed GHESrestricting future development of
coal-fired power plants. As a result of this con#d regulatory focus, future GHG regulations ofgbda ash industry remain a possibility.

In addition, the U.S. Congress has from time tetoonsidered adopting legislation to reduce emissid GHGs, and almost one-half of
the states have already taken legal measuresuogeuissions of GHGs, primarily through the plahdevelopment of GHG emission
inventories and/or regional GHG "cap and trade'gpams. Although the U.S. Congress has not adopieh Iegislation at this time, it may do
so in the future and many states continue to puresgiations to reduce GHG emissions. Most of tluageand trade programs work by
requiring major sources of emissions, such asragmbwer plants, or major producers of fuels, sashefineries and natural gas processing
plants, to acquire and surrender emission allowanoeesponding with their annual emissions of GHB®&se programs work by reducing the
number of allowances available for purchase eaah ywtil the overall GHG emission reduction goaéhieved. As the number of GHG
emission allowances declines each year, the coatloe of allowances is expected to escalate sogmifly. Restrictions on GHG emissions t
may be imposed in various states could adversédgtahe soda ash industry.

In addition, there has been public discussion¢hatate change may be associated with extreme weatinditions, such as more intense
hurricanes, thunderstorms, tornados and snow @tiens, as well as rising sea levels. Anotheriptessonsequence of climate change is
increased volatility in seasonal temperatures. Sstmgies indicate that climate change could caosesareas to experience temperatures
substantially colder than their historical averagedreme weather conditions can interfere with pnaduction and increase our costs, and
damage resulting from extreme weather may not beifisured. However, at this time, we are unablé@étermine the extent to which climate
change may lead to increased storm or weather dt@afflecting our operations.
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We are subject to strict laws and regulations redarg employee and process safety, and failure tmpty with these laws and regulations
could have a material adverse effect on our reswfperations, financial condition and ability tdistribute cash to unitholders.

We are subject to a number of federal and state &awd regulations related to safety, including@ceupational Safety and Health
Administration, or OSHA, the Mine Safety and Hed\dministration, or MSHA, and comparable statewttd, the purposes of which are to
protect the health and safety of workers. In addjtOSHA requires that we maintain information abdmazardous materials used or produce
our operations and that we provide this informatmemployees, state and local governmental adib®rand local residents. Failure to con
with OSHA and MSHA requirements and related staggilations, including general industry standarélsord keeping requirements and
monitoring and control of occupational exposureeigulated substances, could have a material adeffes# on our results of operations,
financial condition and ability to make cash distitions if we are subjected to significant penaltfnes or compliance costs.

The amount of cash we have available for distrilbarito holders of our units depends primarily on ooash flow and not solely on
profitability, which may prevent us from making chglistributions during periods when we record necome.

The amount of cash we have available for distrdoutiepends primarily upon our cash flow, includiagh flow from reserves and
working capital or other borrowings, and not soletyprofitability, which will be affected by nonslaitems. As a result, we may pay cash
distributions during periods when we record neséssfor financial accounting purposes and may aptgash distributions during periods wil
we record net income.

Failure to maintain effective quality control systes at our mining, processing and production faciis could have a material adverse effect
on our business and operations.

The performance and quality of our products arcatito the success of our business. These fad&pend significantly on the
effectiveness of our quality control systems, whialturn, depends on a number of factors, inclgdire design of our quality control systems,
our quality-training program and our ability to aresthat our sponsor's employees that operatessetsaadhere to our quality control policies
and guidelines. Any significant failure or deteation of our quality control systems could haveatarial adverse effect on our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

Our inability to acquire, maintain or renew finanail assurances related to the reclamation and reat@n of mining property could have a
material adverse effect on our business, financt@ndition and results of operations.

Mining operations are generally obligated undeefaf] state and local laws to restore propertycooedance with regulatory standards
and an approved reclamation plan after it has b@&eed, and generally must also maintain financalaances, such as surety bonds, to secu
such obligations. To fulfill the financial assurasaequirement, the Wyoming Department of EnviromaeQuality (“WDEQ") allows us to
“self-bond,” which commits us to pay directly faalamation costs rather than obtaining a traditisaeety bond. As of December 31, 2013,
the amount of our self-bond agreement with the WDMER $27.1 million . The Land Quality Division ¢fet WDEQ periodically re-evaluates
the amount of the bond, so the current amounthfestito increase.

Our inability to secure financial assurances satisiry to WDEQ could subject us to fines and pémkis well as the revocation of our
operating permits. Such inability could result framrariety of factors, including:

« the State of Wyoming'’s future decision to requirining operations to maintain surety bonds irtste#faselfbonds

» continued increases in the amount of our setfeho

» the lack of availability, high expense, or unreagdma terms of financial assuranc

» the ability of future financial assurance countetipa to require collateral; a

» the exercise by financial assurance counterpasfiasy rights to refuse to renew the financial assce instrument

Our inability to acquire, maintain, or renew neeggginancial assurances related to the reclamaitimhrestoration of mining property
could have a material adverse effect on our busjfgmncial condition, and results of operations.

Federal or state regulatory agencies have the auttyoto order certain of our mines to be temporayribr permanently closed under certain
circumstances, which could materially and adversealfect our ability to meet our customers’ demands.

Federal or state regulatory agencies have the atythimder certain circumstances following sigrdiit health and safety incidents, such
as fatalities, to order a mine to be temporarilpe@manently closed. If this occurred, we may lmgiired to incur capital expenditures to re-
open the mine. In the event that these agencies tird closing of our Green River Basin facilityro
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soda ash sales contracts generally permit usue fesce majeure notices which suspend our obtigatto deliver soda ash under these
contracts. However, our customers may challengessuances of force majeure notices. If these ehgéls are successful, we may have to
purchase soda ash from third-party sources, sfatviailable, to fulfill these obligations, incumpital expenditures to re-open the mine and/or
negotiate settlements with the customers, which imayde price reductions, the reduction of comneitits, the extension of time for delivery
or the termination of customers’ contracts. Anyhafse actions could have a material adverse affeour business and results of operations.

Risks Inherent in an Investment in Us

Our sponsor indirectly owns and controls our genégartner, which has sole responsibility for condtirng our business and managing our
operations. Our general partner and its affiliatemcluding our sponsor, have conflicts of interestith us and our unitholders and limited
duties to us and our unitholders, and they may fatbeir own interests to the detriment of us andraunitholders.

Our sponsor indirectly owns and controls our geneaetner and OCI Holdings will appoint all of th&ectors of our general partner, v
in turn will appoint all of our general partnerficers. Although our general partner has a dutgnenage us in a manner that is beneficial to u
and our unitholders, the executive officers anéators of our general partner have a fiduciary doitynanage our general partner in a manner
beneficial to our sponsor. Therefore, conflictsmérest will arise between our sponsor or anyéffiliates, including our general partner, on
the one hand, and us or any of our unitholdersherother hand. In resolving these conflicts ofii@st, our general partner may favor its own
interests and the interests of its affiliates dherinterests of our common unitholders. Theselmsinclude the following situations:

» neither our partnership agreement nor any atjegzement requires our sponsor to pursue a bustragsgy that favors us, and the
directors and officers of our sponsor have a fidocduty to make these decisions in the best istei@ our sponsor, which may be
contrary to our interests. Our sponsor may chooshift the focus of its investment and growth teas not served by our assets;

» our general partner is allowed to take into actdhe interests of parties other than us, su@uasponsor, in exercising certain rights
under our partnership agreement, which may effelstiimit its duty to our unitholders;

« many of the officers and two of the directoroaf general partner are also officers and/or thirsomf our sponsor and will owe
fiduciary duties to our sponsor. The officers of ganeral partner that are also officers of oumnspo will devote significant time to
the business of our sponsor and will be compendatexdir sponsor accordingly;

» our partnership agreement replaces the fidudaties that would otherwise be owed by our geneaither with contractual standards
governing its duties, limits our general partngalkilities and restricts the remedies availablewo unitholders for actions that, withs
such limitations, might constitute breaches of ¢iduy duty;

e exceptin limited circumstances, our general pafas the power and authority to conduct our bssimathout unitholder approv

» our largest customer is ANSAC, of which our léfe, OCI Chemical, is one of three members, &edofficers of our general partner
periodically serve as chairman of ANSAC;

e our sponsor and its affiliates are not limitadts ability to compete with us and may competedatly with us for acquisition
opportunities;

* our general partner determines the amount amddi of asset purchases and sales, borrowingsrisss of additional partnership
securities and the level of reserves, each of wtéchaffect the amount of cash that we distribaiteur unitholders;

» our general partner determines the amount amddi of any capital expenditure and whether a ehpitpenditure is classified as a
maintenance capital expenditure, which reducesadipgrsurplus, or an expansion or investment chgi@enditure, which does not
reduce operating surplus. Our partnership agreedwsd not set a limit on the amount of maintenaapétal expenditures that our
general partner may determine to be necessarypoopipate. Please read Part Il, Item 7, "Managem@&iscussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operatiend.iquidity and Capital Resources Capital Expenditures” for a discussion regarding
when a capital expenditure constitutes a maintemaapital expenditure or an expansion capital edipere. This determination can
affect the amount of cash that is distributed tounitholders, which, in turn, may affect the alilbf the subordinated units to conv:
Please read Part Il, Item 5, "Market for Regista@bmmon Equity, Related Stockholder Matters asddr Purchase of Equity
Securities— Subordinated Units," for more information;
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* our general partner may cause us to borrow ftmgsy cash distributions, even if the purposeftact of the borrowing is to make a
distribution on the subordinated units, to makesimive distributions or to accelerate the expiratbthe subordination period;

» our partnership agreement permits us to clasgifto $20.0 million as operating surplus, evehig generated from asset sales, non-
working capital borrowings or other sources thatildamtherwise constitute capital surplus. This aasty be used to fund distributic
on our subordinated units or to our general paitnegspect of the incentive distribution rights;

* our general partner determines which costs incuryeitland its affiliates are reimbursable by

» our partnership agreement does not restricgeneral partner from causing us to pay our gemaraher or its affiliates for any
services rendered to us or from entering into &mlthl contractual arrangements with its affiliabesour behalf;

e our general partner intends to limit its liabiliggarding our contractual and other obligati

* our general partner may exercise its right tbarad purchase our common units if it and itsl@ffés own more than 80% of the
common units;

e our general partner controls the enforcememtdifjations that it and its affiliates owe to us;luding our sponsor's obligations under
the omnibus agreement and its commercial agreewidnts;

» our general partner decides whether to retain agpaounsel, accountants or others to performses\vor us
e our general partner may transfer its incentiverithistion rights without unitholder approval; ¢

* our general partner may elect to cause us teisemmon units to it in connection with a resettif the target distribution levels
related to our general partner's incentive distriburights without the approval of the conflictsnemittee of the board of directors of
our general partner or the unitholders. Any sueletén may result in lower distributions to the soon unitholders in certain
situations.

We expect that we will distribute substantially all our available cash, which could limit our abty to grow and make acquisitions.

We expect that we will distribute substantially @fllour available cash to our unitholders and nedy primarily upon external financing
sources, including commercial bank borrowings dradissuance of debt and equity securities, to Amdacquisitions and expansion capital
expenditures. If we are unable to finance growttemsally, our cash distribution policy will impadur ability to grow.

In addition, because we intend to distribute sutigty all of our available cash, we may not grasvquickly as businesses that reinvest
their cash to expand ongoing operations. Moreawsr maintenance capital expenditures do not incaaleal or estimated capital expenditure:
for replacement of our trona reserves. To the éxtenissue additional units in connection with acguisitions or expansion capital
expenditures, the payment of distributions on theaditional units may increase the risk that we kél unable to maintain or increase our per
unit distribution level. There are no limitatiomsaur partnership agreement or the Revolving Credliflity on our ability to issue additional
units, including units ranking senior to the commumits. The incurrence of additional commercialrbaings or other debt to finance our
growth strategy will increase our interest expemggch, in turn, may impact the cash that we haxalable to distribute to our unitholders.

Our partnership agreement does not contain a reaaritent for us to pay distributions to our unitholdgrand we do not guarantee that we
will pay the minimum quarterly distribution (as difed in our partnership agreement) or any distridah on the units in any quarter.

Our partnership agreement does not contain a &meint for us to pay distributions to our unithofjemd we do not guarantee that we
will pay the minimum quarterly distribution or adystribution on the units in any quarter. Our parsihip agreement generally may not be
amended during the subordination period withoutaiyeroval of our public common unitholders (exchgdcommon units held by our general
partner and its affiliates) other than in certansumstances where no unitholder approval is regluiHowever, our partnership agreement can
be amended with the consent of our general paatmeétthe approval of a majority of the outstandiagnmon units (including common units
held by affiliates of our general partner) aftex #ubordination period has ended.

Our partnership agreement replaces our general peat's fiduciary duties to holders of our common usiwith contractual standards



governing its duties

Our partnership agreement contains provisionsdfiainate and replace the fiduciary standards takvbur general partner would
otherwise be held by Delaware law regarding fidycthuty and replace those duties with several diffecontractual
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standards. For example, our partnership agreeneenti{s our general partner to make a number ofs@its in its individual capacity, as
opposed to in its capacity as our general parfres,of any duties to us and our unitholders othan the implied contractual covenant of good
faith and fair dealing, which means that a couit iforce the reasonable expectations of the pestwhere the language in the partnership
agreement does not provide for a clear coursetafracT his provision entitles our general partreeconsider only the interests and factors that
it desires and relieves it of any duty or obligatio give any consideration to any interest ofastors affecting, us, our affiliates or our lindte
partners. Examples of decisions that our generéh@amay make in its individual capacity include:

» how to allocate business opportunities among ustaraffiliates
» whether to exercise its limited call rig

» whether to seek approval of the resolution obaflict of interest by the conflicts committeetb& board of directors of our general
partner;

* how to exercise its voting rights with respecthe tinits it own:

» whether to exercise its registration rig

» whether to elect to reset target distribution Ie;

» whether to transfer the incentive distribution tgybr any units it owns to a third party;

« whether or not to consent to any merger, consatidatr conversion of the partnership or amendmetiié¢ partnership agreeme

By purchasing a common unit, a unitholder is tréate having consented to the provisions in thenpeship agreement, including the
provisions discussed above.

Our partnership agreement restricts the remediesitable to holders of our units for actions takerylour general partner that might
otherwise constitute breaches of fiduciary duty.

Our partnership agreement contains provisionsrésdtict the remedies available to unitholdersafctions taken by our general partner
that might otherwise constitute breaches of fidyctuty under Delaware law regarding fiduciary dutder state fiduciary duty law. For
example, our partnership agreement provides that:

« whenever our general partner, the board of direatbour general partner or any committee therneafyding the conflicts committe
makes a determination or takes, or declines tq ke other action in their respective capacites,general partner, the board of
directors of our general partner and any commttieeeof (including the conflicts committee), as laggble, is required to make such
determination, or take or decline to take suchratietion, in good faith, meaning that it subjediMeelieved that the decision was in
the best interests of our partnership, and, exaggpecifically provided by our partnership agresmeill not be subject to any other
or different standard imposed by our partnershigagent, Delaware law, or any other law, rule gutation, or at equity;

» our general partner will not have any liabilibyus or our unitholders for a decision made irc@#pacity as a general partner so long a:
such decisions are made in good faith;

« our general partner and its officers and directatisnot be liable for monetary damages to us arlouited partners resulting from a
act or omission unless there has been a final aneéhppealable judgment entered by a court of coempg@drisdiction determining that
our general partner or its officers and directassthe case may be, acted in bad faith or engagdealud or willful misconduct or, in
the case of a criminal matter, acted with knowlethgé the conduct was criminal; and

» our general partner will not be in breach obitdigations under the partnership agreement afutis to us or our limited partners if a
transaction with an affiliate or the resolutionsofonflict of interest is:

eapproved by the conflicts committee of the boardicdctors of our general partner, although ouregainpartner is not obligated to



seek such approval;

sapproved by the vote of a majority of the outstagdiommon units, excluding any common units ownedur general partner and
its affiliates;

«determined by the board of directors of our gengaainer to be on terms no less favorable to us thase generally being provided
to or available from unrelated third parties; or
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«determined by the board of directors of our gengaainer to be fair and reasonable to us, takit@account the totality of the
relationships among the parties involved, includitiger transactions that may be particularly faktaar advantageous to us.

In connection with a situation involving a transactwith an affiliate or a conflict of interest, yadetermination by our general partner or
the conflicts committee must be made in good fafthn affiliate transaction or the resolution of@nflict of interest is not approved by our
common unitholders or the conflicts committee drallioard of directors of our general partner deitegmthat the resolution or course of
action taken with respect to such affiliate tratisacor conflict of interest satisfies either oéthtandards set forth in the third and fourth hsille
above, then it will be presumed that, in makinglisision, the board of directors acted in goothfand in any proceeding brought by or on
behalf of any limited partner or the partnershipltenging such determination, the person bringingrosecuting such proceeding will have
burden of overcoming such presumption.

Our sponsor and other affiliates of our general gaer are not restricted in their ability to competath us.

Our partnership agreement provides that our geparaher will be restricted from engaging in anwgibess activities other than acting as
our general partner and those activities incidetotéts ownership of interests in us. Affiliatesafr general partner, including our sponsor and
its other subsidiaries, are not prohibited from mgrassets or engaging in businesses that competdlyl or indirectly with us. Our sponsor
may make investments in and purchases of entitasacquire, own and operate other soda ash pmglasisets. Our sponsor will be under no
obligation to make any acquisition opportunitiegitable to us. Moreover, while our sponsor may roffe the opportunity to buy additional
assets from it, it is under no contractual obligiatio accept any offer we might make with respeaciuch opportunity.

Pursuant to the terms of our partnership agreerttentoctrine of corporate opportunity, or any agaus doctrine, does not apply to our
general partner or any of its affiliates, includitgyexecutive officers and directors and our spon&ny such person or entity that becomes
aware of a potential transaction, agreement, aeraegt or other matter that may be an opportunityigowill not have any duty to
communicate or offer such opportunity to us. Anghsperson or entity will not be liable to us oratay limited partner for breach of any
fiduciary duty or other duty by reason of the féet such person or entity pursues or acquires gpphbrtunity for itself, directs such
opportunity to another person or entity or doesaomhmunicate such opportunity or information toTisis may create actual and potential
conflicts of interest between us and affiliate®of general partner and result in less than faverabatment of us and our common unithold

Our general partner, or any transferee holding a ijoaty of the incentive distribution rights, may ett to cause us to issue common units to
it in connection with a resetting of the minimum gutterly distribution (as defined in our partnershipgreement) and target distribution
levels related to its incentive distribution rightaithout the approval of the conflicts committe€ @ur general partner or the holders of our
common units. This election could result in loweisttibutions to holders of our common units in ceiin situations.

The holder or holders of a majority of the inceatdistribution rights, which is initially our gerapartner, have the right, at any time
when there are no subordinated units outstandidgtdras received incentive distributions at thghleist level to which it is entitled (48.0%) for
each of the prior four consecutive fiscal quartarsd the amount of each such distribution did moeed adjusted operating surplus for each
such quarter), to reset the minimum quarterly itistron and the initial target distribution levelshigher levels based on our cash distribution
at the time of the exercise of the reset elecaiiowing such a reset election, the minimum quértistribution will be reset to an amount
equal to the average cash distribution per unitfertwo fiscal quarters immediately precedingriset election (such amount is referred to as
the "reset minimum quarterly distribution"), aneé tiarget distribution levels will be reset to cependingly higher levels based on percentage
increases above the reset minimum quarterly digtob. Our general partner has the right to tranisfe incentive distribution rights at any
time, in whole or in part, and any transferee hajdah majority of the incentive distribution rightéll have the same rights as our general pa
with respect to resetting target distributions.

In the event of a reset of our minimum quarterbtridution and target distribution levels, our gehg@artner will be entitled to receive,
the aggregate, a number of common units equabtontiimber of common units that would have entittelholder of such units to an aggre¢
quarterly cash distribution in the two-quarter pdrprior to the reset election equal to the distitn to our general partner on the incentive
distribution rights in the quarter prior to theeeslection prior two quarters. Our general partmdéralso be issued the number of general
partner units necessary to maintain its generahpamterest in us that existed immediately ptiothe reset election (currently 2.0%). We
anticipate that our general partner would exerttigereset right to facilitate acquisitions or imal growth projects that would not be
sufficiently accretive to cash distributions pentoon unit without such conversion. However, ouragahpartner or a transferee could also
exercise this reset election at a time when ikjgéencing, or expects to experience, declingsércash distributions it receives related to its
incentive distribution rights and may, thereforeside to be issued common units rather than rétaimight to receive incentive distributions
based on target distribution levels that are lestam in the then-current business environmenis Tikk could increase if our incentive
distribution rights have been transferred to adtipiarty. As a result, a reset election may causea@mmon unitholders to
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experience dilution in the amount of cash distiitmg that they otherwise would have received hadi@téssued new common units to our
general partner in connection with resetting tlgaadistribution levels.

Holders of our common units have limited voting hits and are not entitled to appoint our general paer or its directors, which couli
reduce the price at which our common units will tla.

Unlike the holders of common stock in a corporatiomitholders have only limited voting rights ontieas affecting our business and,
therefore, limited ability to influence managemeuiecisions regarding our business. Unitholdershaite no right on an annual or ongoing
basis to appoint our general partner or its bo&directors. The board of directors of our gen@@tner, including the independent directors, i
chosen entirely by OCI Holdings as a result obitsership in our general partner and not by outhafders. As a result of these limitations,
the secondary market price at which the commorsumiit trade could decline because of the absenceduction of a takeover premium in the
trading price. Unlike publicly traded corporatiomss will not conduct annual meetings of our unittesk to appoint directors or to conduct
other matters routinely conducted at annual mestirigtockholders of corporations. Our partnersigipeement also contains provisions
limiting the ability of unitholders to call meetia@r to acquire information about our operatiossyell as other provisions limiting the
unitholders' ability to influence the manner orediion of management.

Even if holders of our common units are dissatiglighey cannot initially remove our general partnerthout its consent

If our unitholders are dissatisfied with the penfiaince of our general partner, they will have lighigdility to remove our general partner.
The vote of the holders of at least®63 % of all outstanding common and subordinated wutsg together as a single class is required to
remove our general partner. As of March 10, 20@Q€| Holdings owned 4,775,500 common units and 950G subordinated units, which
together constitute an aggregate of 74.4% of tiencon units and subordinated units in us . Alsouif general partner is removed without
cause during the subordination period and no ineitd by the holders of the subordinated units eirthffiliates are voted in favor of that
removal, all remaining subordinated units will aatdically be converted into common units and angtayg arrearages on the common units
will be extinguished. Removal of our general partmeder these circumstances would adversely affi@ctommon units by prematurely
eliminating their distribution and liquidation pezénce over our subordinated units, which woul@wtise have continued until we had met
certain distribution and performance tests. Casisairowly defined in our partnership agreememhéan that a court of competent jurisdiction
has entered a final, non-appealable judgment fqndur general partner liable for actual fraud difulimisconduct in its capacity as our
general partner. Cause does not include most chstmrges of poor management of the busines$iesemoval of our general partner beci
of unitholder dissatisfaction with the performamé@®ur general partner in managing our partnershiliipmost likely result in the termination of
the subordination period and conversion of all sdimated units to common units.

Our general partner interest or the control of ogeneral partner may be transferred to a third pamythout unitholder consent.

Our general partner may transfer its general pantrterest to a third party in a merger or in a&salall or substantially all of its assets
without the consent of our unitholders. Furthermorg partnership agreement does not restricthiigyaof our sponsor to transfer its
ownership interest in our general partner to atharty. In such a situation, the new members ofgemeral partner would be in a position to
replace the board of directors and executive afficé our general partner with their own desigresas thereby exert significant control over
the decisions taken by the board of directors aedw@ive officers of our general partner. This efifeely permits a "change of control" without
the vote or consent of our unitholders.

The incentive distribution rights held by our gerarpartner, or indirectly held by our sponsor, mée transferred to a third party without
unitholder consent.

Our general partner or our sponsor may transfeinitentive distribution rights to a third partyaaty time without the consent of our
unitholders. If our sponsor transfers the incentligribution rights to a third party but retaits @wnership interest in our general partner, our
general partner may not have the same incentigeoo our partnership and increase quarterly distidims to unitholders over time as it would
if our sponsor had retained ownership of the ingerdistribution rights. For example, a transfeirafentive distribution rights by our sponsor
could reduce the likelihood of our sponsor acceptifiers made by us to purchase assets owned &y iit would have less of an economic
incentive to grow our business, which in turn woimhghact our ability to grow our asset base.

Our general partner has a limited call right that ay require unitholders to sell their common units an undesirable time or price.

If at any time our general partner and its affd@bwn more than 80% of the common units, our gépartner will have the right, which
it may assign to any of its affiliates or to ust hat the obligation, to acquire all, but not |#san all, of the common units held by unaffiliated
persons at a price equal to the greater of (1ateeage of the daily closing price of the commoitsuover the 20 trading days preceding the



date three days before notice of exercise of theight is first mailed and (2) the highest
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per-unit price paid by our general partner or ahigsoaffiliates for common units during the @@y period preceding the date such notice is
mailed. We refer to this right in this Report as timited call right. As a result, unitholders nag required to sell their common units at an
undesirable time or price and may receive no rebura negative return on their investment. Unitkeotdmay also incur a tax liability upon a
sale of their units. Our general partner is notgattéd to obtain a fairness opinion regarding thiee of the common units to be repurchased b
it upon exercise of the limited call right. Thesenio restriction in our partnership agreement pinatents our general partner from issuing
additional common units and exercising its limitadl right. If our general partner exercised itsited call right, the effect would be to take us
private and, if the units were subsequently deteggsl, we would no longer be subject to the repgntequirements of the Exchange Act. As of
March 10, 2014 , OCI Holdings owned an aggrega#8d% of our common units. At the end of the sdbwtion period, assuming no
additional issuances of units (other than uporctimesersion of the subordinated units), OCI Holdingisown 74.4% of our common units.

We may issue additional units, including units raimg senior to common units, without unitholder appval, which would dilute existing
unitholder ownership interests.

Our partnership agreement does not limit the nurobadditional limited partner interests we mawisst any time without the approval
of our unitholders. Any additional partnership netgts that we issue may be senior to the commadas imiight of distribution, liquidation and
voting. The issuance of additional common unitstber equity interests of equal or senior rank héive the following effects:

e our existing unitholders' proportionate ownersiniggiest in us will decrea:
» the amount of cash available for distribution ooleanit may decreas

» because a lower percentage of total outstandghitg will be subordinated units, the risk thatar¢fall in the payment of the minimum
quarterly distribution will be borne by our commanitholders will increase;

* because the amount payable to holders of ingedistribution rights is based on a percentagaetotal cash available for
distribution, the distributions to holders of intige distribution rights will increase even if tper unit distribution on common units
remains the same;

« the ratio of taxable income to distributions magrease
» the relative voting strength of each previouslystartding unit may be diminisht
» the market price of the common units may dec

« the amounts available for distributions to our casnrunitholders may be reduced or eliminated;

the claims of the common unitholders to our assetise event of our liquidations may be subordid:
Our general partner intends to limit its liabilityegarding our obligations.

Our general partner intends to limit its liabilitpder contractual arrangements so that the cowarterp to such arrangements have
recourse only against our assets, and not againgtemeral partner or its assets. Our general @antray therefore cause us to incur
indebtedness or other obligations that are nonrsedo our general partner. Our partnership agraepermits our general partner to limit its
liability, even if we could have obtained more fealdle terms without the limitation on liability. Bddition, we are obligated to reimburse or
indemnify our general partner to the extent thatdurs obligations on our behalf. Any such reingamment or indemnification payments would
reduce the amount of cash otherwise availableitrilblution to our unitholders.

Our partnership agreement restricts the voting righof unitholders owning 20% or more of our commainits.

Our partnership agreement restricts unitholderghgaights by providing that any units held byergon or group that owns 20% or more
of any class of units then outstanding, other tiangeneral partner and its affiliates, their tfareses and persons who acquired such units wit
the prior approval of the board of directors of ganeral partner, cannot vote on any matter.

Cost reimbursements due to our general partner atsdaffiliates for services provided to us or onrdoehalf will reduce our earnings and



therefore our ability to distribute cash to our uthiolders. The amount and timing of such reimbursents will be determined by our general
partner.

Prior to making any distribution on the common sinite will reimburse our general partner and itdiakes for all expenses they incur
and payments they make on our behalf. Our partiegireement does not set a limit on the amouekpénses for which our general partner
and its affiliates may be reimbursed. These expeimtude salary, bonus, incentive compensationadinelr amounts paid to persons who
perform services for us or on our behalf and experdlocated to our general partner by its afééaiOur partnership agreement provides that
our general partner will determine in good faith #xpenses that are allocable
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to us. The reimbursement of expenses and paymdeesfif any, to our general partner and itsiatéls will reduce our earnings and therefore
our ability to distribute cash to our unitholders.

Your liability may not be limited if a court find¢hat unitholder action constitutes control of ourdsiness.

A general partner of a partnership generally hdisnibed liability for the obligations of the partrship, except for those contractual
obligations of the partnership that are expressigenwithout recourse to the general partner. Ouneeship is organized under Delaware law,
and we conduct business primarily in Wyoming andi@e. The limitations on the liability of holdeo$ limited partner interests for the
obligations of a limited partnership have not belearly established in some jurisdictions. You ddo¢ liable for any and all of our obligations
as if you were a general partner if a court or goneent agency were to determine that:

« we were conducting business in a state but hadoraplied with that particular state's partnersltgiuge; o

» your right to act with other unitholders to remavrereplace the general partner, to approve somadments to our partnerst
agreement or to take other actions under our patiippagreement constitute "control” of our busines

Unitholders may have liability to repay distributi@ and in certain circumstances may be personaifple for the obligations of the
partnership.

Under certain circumstances, unitholders may havegay amounts wrongfully returned or distributethem. Under Section 17-607 of
the Delaware Revised Uniform Limited Partnership, e may not make a distribution to our unithotdiéithe distribution would cause our
liabilities to exceed the fair value of our assBtslaware law provides that, for a period of thyears from the date of the impermissible
distribution, limited partners who received a disition and who knew at the time of such distribotthat it violated Delaware law will be
liable to the limited partnership for the distrilaut amount. Transferees of common units are liabté for the obligations of the transferor to
make contributions to the partnership that wereAknto the transferee at the time of transfer amdHose obligations that were unknown if the
liabilities could have been determined from themanship agreement. Liabilities to partners on aotof their partnership interests and
liabilities that are non-recourse to the partngrsiie not counted for purposes of determining wéreghdistribution is permitted.

For as long as we are an emerging growth compang, will not be required to comply with certain redorg requirements, including those
relating to accounting standards and disclosure alb@ur executive compensation, that apply to otlperblic companies.

We are classified as an emerging growth compang.JIBS Act contains provisions that, among othiegt) relax certain reporting
requirements for emerging growth companies, incigdiertain requirements relating to accountingdaaais and compensation disclosure. Fol
as long as we are an emerging growth company, whiashbe up to five full fiscal years, unlike othperblic companies, we will not be requit
to (1) provide an auditor's attestation report @nagement's assessment of the effectiveness sfyst@m of internal control over financial
reporting pursuant to Section 404(b) of the Sarbadey Act of 2002, (2) comply with any new reguirents adopted by the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board, or the PCAOB, requirmgndatory audit firm rotation or a supplementhi® auditor's report in which the auditor
would be required to provide additional informatiimout the audit and the financial statements efdbuer, (3) comply with any new audit
rules adopted by the PCAOB after April 5, 2012 gslthe SEC determines otherwise, (4) provide cediaclosure regarding executive
compensation required of larger public companig®phold unitholder advisory votes on executivenpensation. We have chosen to "opt
of the extended transition period for complyinghwitew or revised accounting standards, and asu#t,re® will comply with new or revised
accounting standards on the relevant dates on véltioption of such standards is required for nonrging growth companies. The JOBS Act
provides that our decision to opt out of the exeshttansition period for complying with new or reedl accounting standards is irrevocable. If
we fail to develop or maintain an effective systeihmternal controls, we may not be able to acalyateport our financial results or prevent
fraud. As a result, current and potential unithodd=ould lose confidence in our financial reportimgpich would harm our business and the
trading price of our units.

We are an emerging growth company and we cannotésain if the reduced disclosure requirements ajgpble to emerging growth
companies will make our common units less attraetio investors.

We are an emerging growth company, as defineded@®BS Act, and we have taken advantage and ntag ifuture take advantage of
certain temporary exemptions from various reporteguirements that are applicable to other puldimganies that are not "emerging growth
companies,” including not being required to compith the auditor attestation requirements of Sectio4 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. We
cannot predict if investors will find our commonitsriess attractive if we continue to rely on teiemption. If some investors find our comr
units less attractive as a result, there may lessdctive trading market for our common units, tedsecondary market price of our common



units may be more volatile.

The New York Stock Exchange does not require a jicligttraded partnership like us to comply with caih of its corporate governance
requirements.
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Our common units are listed on the NYSE under ymet®| “OCIR.” Because we are a publicly-traded parship, the NYSE does not
require us to have a majority of independent dinecon our general partner’s board of directora@stablish a compensation committee or a
nominating and corporate governance committee. Aliiegly, unitholders do not have the same protestiafforded to certain corporations 1
are subject to all of the NYSE corporate governaeggirements.

We incur increased costs as a result of being a llp-traded partnership.

We have a limited history operating as a publichded partnership. As a publidsaded partnership, we incur significant legal,castting
and other expenses that we did not incur priortmoiming public. In addition, the Sarbanes-Oxley #c2002, as well as rules implemented by
the SEC and the NYSE, require publicly-traded mrstito adopt various corporate governance practiwsurther increase our costs. Before
we are able to make distributions to our unithadare must first pay or reserve cash for our exggnacluding the costs of being a publicly-
traded partnership. As a result, the amount of eashave available for distribution to our unithesl is affected by the costs associated with
being a public company.

The market price of our common units could be adsely affected by sales of substantial amounts of common units in the public
markets, including sales by our existing unitholder

Under our partnership agreement, we have agreestjister for resale under the Securities Act arliegble state securities laws any
common units, subordinated units or other limitadiper interests proposed to be sold by our geparaher or any of its affiliates or their
assignees if an exemption from the registrationiregnents of the Securities Act is not otherwisailable. These registration rights continue
for two years following any withdrawal or removdlaur general partner. The sale or disposition sfilastantial number of our common units
in the public markets could have a material adveffact on the price of our common units or coufgbair our ability to obtain capital through
an offering of equity securities. We do not knowetiter any such sales would be made in the publikehar in private placements, nor do we
know what impact such potential or actual salesldzbave on our unit price in the future.

Our unitholders who fail to furnish certain informéon requested by our general partner or who ourmgal partner, upon receipt of such
information, determines are not eligible citizenseanot entitled to receive distributions or allo¢ahs of income or loss on their common
units and their common units will be subject to reahption.

Our general partner may require each limited patméurnish information about his nationality,izénship or related status. If a limited
partner fails to furnish information about his oatility, citizenship or other related status witBhdays after a request for the information or
our general partner determines after receipt ofrtfemation that the limited partner is not argédle citizen, the limited partner may be trec
as a non-citizen assignee. A ndtizen assignee does not have the right to ditecvoting of his units and may not receive distiidns in kinc
upon our liquidation. Furthermore, we have thetriglredeem all of the common units and subordahatets of any holder that is not an
eligible citizen or fails to furnish the requestatbrmation. The redemption price will be paid imst or by delivery of a promissory note, as
determined by our general partner.

We are dependent on information technology and @ystems and infrastructure face certain risks, inding cybersecurity risks and data
leakage risks.

We are dependent on information technology systamdsinfrastructure. Any significant breakdown, isiem, destruction or interruption of
these systems by employees, others with authogzeelss to our systems, or unauthorized persond neghtively impact operations. There is
also a risk that we could experience a businessrimdtion, theft of information, or reputationalndage as a result of a cyber-attack, such as a
infiltration of a data center, or data leakageaifedential information either internally or at othird-party providers. While we have invested
in the protection of our data and information tedbgy to reduce these risks and periodically testsecurity of our information systems
network, there can be no assurance that our effglitprevent breakdowns or breaches in our systdrascould adversely affect our business.

Tax Risks to Common Unitholders
Our tax treatment depends on our status as a parshép for U.S. federal income tax purposes, as waslour not being subject to a material
amount of entity-level taxation by individual stegelf the IRS were to treat us as a corporation fotS. federal income tax purposes or we

were to become subject to material additional amtaiaf entity-level taxation for state tax purposéisen our ability to distribute cash to our
unitholders could be substantially reduced.

The anticipated after-tax economic benefit of aregiment in our common units depends largely orbeing treated as a partnership for
U.S. federal income tax purposes.
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Despite the fact that we are organized as a linpathership under Delaware law, it is possibledrtain circumstances for a partnership
such as ours to be treated as a corporation farfeldgral income tax purposes. Although we do miiele, based upon our current operations
that we will be so treated the IRS could disagrék positions we take, or a change in our busiiiesa change in current law) could cause us
to be treated as a corporation for U.S. federairme tax purposes or otherwise subject us to taxatsoan entity.

If we were treated as a corporation for U.S. fede@me tax purposes, we would pay U.S. fedembrime tax on our taxable income at
the corporate tax rate, which is currently a maxmaf 35%, and would likely pay state income taxaatying rates. Distributions to our
unitholders would generally be taxed again as aatpaistributions, which would be taxable as divids for U.S. federal income tax purpose:
to the extent paid out of our current or accumualaarnings and profits as determined for U.S. fdacome tax purposes, and no income,
gains, losses, deductions or credits recognizeashyould flow through to our unitholders. Becawsewould be imposed upon us as a
corporation, our after tax earnings, and therefareability to distribute cash to our unitholdersyuld be substantially reduced. Therefore,
treatment of us as a corporation would resultimagerial reduction in the anticipated cash flow aftdr-tax return to the unitholders, likely
causing a substantial reduction in the value ofommmon units.

Our partnership agreement provides that if a laenicted or existing law is modified or interpreited manner that subjects us to
taxation as a corporation or otherwise subject® esntity-level taxation for federal, state or Ibceome tax purposes, the minimum quarterly
distribution amount and the target distribution amts may be adjusted to reflect the impact of ldaaton us.

The tax treatment of publicly traded partnerships @an investment in our common units could be subjéa potential legislative, judicial or
administrative changes and differing interpretatisnpossibly on a retroactive basis.

The present U.S. federal income tax treatment bfigy traded partnerships, including us, or angistvnent in our common units may be
modified by administrative, legislative or judicighanges or differing interpretations at any tif@: example, from time to time, members of
Congress propose and consider substantive chamgfes é¢xisting U.S. federal income tax laws thégafpublicly traded partnerships. We are
unable to predict whether any of these changesher proposals will ultimately be enacted. Any niiwdition to the U.S. federal income tax
laws may be applied retroactively and could makedte difficult or impossible to meet the exceptfoncertain publicly traded partnerships
be treated as partnerships for U.S. federal incax@urposes. Any such changes could negativehaatiie value of an investment in our
common units.

Unitholders are required to pay taxes on their regpive shares of our income even if they do notei®e any cash distributions from us.

Because our unitholders are treated as partnevhdm we will allocate taxable income that coulddiféerent in amount than the cash
distribute, unitholders are required to pay U.8efal income taxes and, in some cases, state eadih@ome taxes on their respective share
our taxable income whether or not they receive clisthibutions from us. Unitholders may not recedash distributions from us equal to their
respective shares of our taxable income or evealdquhe actual tax liability that results fromathncome.

The sale or exchange of 50% or more of our or OCl@¥ning's capital and profits interests during anwelvemonth period will result in the
termination of our partnership or OCI Wyoming for L$. federal income tax purposes.

We will be considered to have terminated as a pestip for U.S. federal income tax purposes iféhisra sale or exchange of 50% or more of
the total interests in our capital and profits with twelve-month period. For purposes of deterngnivhether the 50% threshold has been met
multiple sales of the same interest will be courdely once. Therefore, a transfer by our spons@illair a portion of its interests in us could
result in a termination of us as a partnershigf@. federal income tax purposes. Our terminationld, among other things, result in the
closing of our taxable year for all unitholders,ighhwould result in us filing two tax returns (aodr unitholders could receive two Schedules
K-1 if relief was not available, as described béldov one fiscal year and could result in a defesfadepreciation deductions allowable in
computing our taxable income. In the case of ahofider reporting on a taxable year other than ghentiar year, the closing of our taxable
may also result in more than twelve months of axable income or loss being included in his taxaideme for the year of termination. Our
termination currently would not affect our classéiion as a partnership for U.S. federal incomeptanposes but instead, after our termination
we would be treated as a new partnership for l&&eril income tax purposes. If we were treatedreeswepartnership, we would be required tc
make new tax elections and could be subject tolpesd we were unable to determine that a tertidmaoccurred. The IRS has announced a
relief procedure whereby if a publicly traded parship that has technically terminated requestslamdRS grants special relief, among other
things, the partnership will be required to provigay a single Schedule K-1 to unitholders for tie years in which the termination occurs.
Similarly, any actual or deemed transfers of 50%nore of the capital of OCI Wyoming in a twelve-ntioperiod will cause a termination of
OCI Wyoming, resulting in the same deferral of ésation deductions discussed above with respemtitdéermination.
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Tax gain or loss on the disposition of our commonits could be more or less than expected.

If our unitholders sell their common units, theylwécognize a gain or loss equal to the differebetveen the amount realized and our
unitholders tax basis in those common units. Bezdigtributions in excess of their allocable shadreur net taxable income result in a
decrease in their tax basis in their common uthiesamount, if any, of such prior excess distritmasi with respect to the units they sell will, in
effect, become taxable income to them if they s@th units at a price greater than their tax badisose units, even if the price they receive is
less than their original cost. Furthermore, a sarisl portion of the amount realized, whether atrnepresenting gain, may be taxed as ord
income due to potential recapture of depreciati@pletion or certain other expense deductions andia other items. In addition, because the
amount realized includes a unitholder's share ofiahilities, if they sell their units, they magdur a tax liability in excess of the amount of
cash they receive from the sale.

Tax-exempt entities and non-U.S. persons face urgdax issues from owning common units that may rits$n adverse tax consequences to
them.

Investments in common units by tax-exempt entisesh as employee benefit plans and individualewtént accounts, or "IRAs", and
non-U.S. persons raises issues unique to thermrexaonple, virtually all of our income allocated t@ganizations that are exempt from U.S.
federal income tax, including IRAs and other retient plans, will be unrelated business taxablerimeand will be taxable to them.
Distributions to non-U.S. persons will be reducgdnithholding taxes at the highest applicable dffecU.S. federal tax rates, and non-U.S.
persons will be required to file federal tax rekiemd pay tax on their shares of our taxable inc#respective unitholders who are tax-exemp
entities or non-U.S. persons should consult tledradvisor before investing in our common units.

If the IRS contests the U.S. federal income tax piosis we take, the market for our common units mag adversely impacted and the cos
any IRS contest will reduce our earnings and theved our ability to distribute cash to our unitholds.

The IRS may adopt positions that differ from thaifions we take. It may be necessary to resortitiristrative or court proceedings to
sustain some or all of the positions we take. Arcmay not agree with some or all of the positiargstake. Any contest by the IRS may
materially and adversely impact the market for@mmon units and the price at which they trade. €asts of any contest by the IRS will be
borne indirectly by our unitholders and our generatner because the costs will reduce our earrsinggherefore our ability to distribute cash.

We will treat each purchaser of our common units baving the same tax benefits without regard to thetual common units purchased.
The IRS may challenge this treatment, which couldwaersely affect the value of the common units.

Because we cannot match transferors and transfefeesnmon units, we will adopt depreciation, déiple and amortization positions
that may not conform to all aspects of existingabugy Regulations. A successful IRS challengedsdtpositions could adversely affect the
amount of tax benefits available to our unitholdéralso could affect the timing of these tax H@rer the amount of gain from the sale of
common units and could have a negative impact ewvaltue of our common units or result in audit atfjients to a unitholder's tax returns.

We prorate our items of income, gain, loss and detilon between transferors and transferees of ouritsrbased upon the ownership of our
units on the first day of each month, instead of time basis of the date a particular unit is transfed. The IRS may challenge this treatme
which could change the allocation of items of incemngain, loss and deduction among our unitholders.

We generally prorate our items of income, gains lasd deduction between transferors and transfefe®g common units based upon
the ownership of our common units on the first dagach month, instead of on the basis of the @gi@rticular common unit is transferred.
The use of this proration method may not be peeaiitinder existing Treasury Regulations, and althdhg U.S. Treasury Department issued
proposed Treasury Regulations allowing a similanthnly simplifying convention, such regulations ar final and do not specifically
authorize the use of the proration method we haepted. If the IRS were to successfully challengeproration method, we may be required
to change the allocation of items of income, ghuiss, and deduction among our unitholders.
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A unitholder whose common units are the subjectao$ecurities loan (e.g., a loan to a "short sellet cover a short sale of common unit
may be considered as having disposed of those comuamits. If so, he or she would no longer be tredtior tax purposes as a partner with
respect to those common units during the periodiod loan and may recognize gain or loss from themlbsition.

Because there is no tax concept of loaning a pattieinterest, a unitholder whose common unitslaeesubject of a securities loan may
be considered as having disposed of the loaned. unithat case, he or she may no longer be tréatddx purposes as a partner with respe
those common units during the period of the loathéoshort seller and the unitholder may recoggéaie or loss from such disposition.
Moreover, during the period of the loan, any of mmome, gain, loss or deduction with respect tséhcommon units may not be reportable b
the unitholder and any cash distributions recelwgthe unitholder as to those common units coultlbg taxable as ordinary income.
Unitholders desiring to assure their status asipestand avoid the risk of gain recognition frotoan to a short seller should modify any
applicable brokerage account agreements to prahibit brokers from borrowing their common units.

We will adopt certain valuation methodologies andnihly conventions for U.S. federal income tax purges that may result in a shift of
income, gain, loss and deduction between our geheeatner and our unitholders. The IRS may challerghis treatment, which could
adversely affect the value of the common units.

When we issue additional units or engage in ced#iar transactions, we will determine the fair kearvalue of our assets and allocate
any unrealized gain or loss attributable to ouetss® the capital accounts of our unitholders@mndgeneral partner. Our methodology may be
viewed as understating the value of our assethalncase, there may be a shift of income, gass émd deduction between certain unitholders
and our general partner, which may be unfavorabgith unitholders. Moreover, under our valuatiaihads, subsequent purchasers of
common units may have a greater portion of theerimal Revenue Code Section 743(b) adjustmentaBodo our tangible assets and a lesse
portion allocated to our intangible assets. The R challenge our valuation methods, or our atiooaof the Section 743(b) adjustment
attributable to our tangible and intangible assatsl, allocations of taxable income, gain, lossdedliction between our general partner and
certain of our unitholders.

A successful IRS challenge to these methods octatilons could adversely affect the amount of taxaidome or loss being allocated to
our unitholders. It also could affect the amountas@ble gain from our unitholders' sale of commaits and could have a negative impact on
the value of the common units or result in audjusitinents to our unitholders' tax returns withdn benefit of additional deductions.

Our unitholders will likely be subject to state atdcal taxes and return filing requirements in st where they do not live as a result of
investing in our common units.

In addition to U.S. federal income taxes, our unlilers may be subject to other taxes, includinggestad local income taxes,
unincorporated business taxes and estate, inhegimnintangible taxes that are imposed by theouarjurisdictions in which we conduct
business or own property now or in the future, ef¢imey do not live in any of those jurisdictiotaurther, unitholders may be subject to
penalties for failure to comply with those requiets. As we make acquisitions or expand our busjimves may own assets or conduct
business in additional states or foreign jurisdiasi that impose a personal income tax. It is éhohder's responsibility to file all U.S. federal,
foreign, state and local tax returns.

ITEM 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None

ITEM 2. Properties

In addition to the information provided below, infeation regarding our properties is included immté. "Business— Our Operations,”
“Leases and Licenses” and "Trona Reserves” anttrporated by reference in this Item.

Our Green River Basin facility is situated on apqmtately 880 acres in the Green River Basin of WymmWe own the surface land
and its improvements in fee, which we acquired pams to a quitclaim deed in 1991. See Item 1A, KFactors— Risks Inherent in Our
Business and Industry- Defects in title or loss of any leasehold interéstsur properties could limit our ability to condumining operations
on these properties or result in significant unaipated costs$ for more information. We have operated our fagisince 1996, prior to which
RhénePoulenc was the operator. In addition, we haveapmately 23,500 acres of subsurface leased/lickngring areas. Four ponds on
property of our Green River Basin facility enabteta store the by-products from our refining prec&¥e draw the water necessary for our
refining processes from the nearby Green River.@uning assets consist of two mining beds with fative mining faces at any one given
time. The mine is served by three separate minssha



Our general partner leases 21,688 square feefioé agpace for its headquarters in Atlanta, Georgia
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We believe that our facilities are adequate foraurent and anticipated needs.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

From time to time we are party to various claimd Egal proceedings related to our business. Weatraware of any claims or legal
proceedings material to us. However, we cannotigiréite nature of any future claims or proceedimgs,the ultimate size or outcome of
existing claims and legal proceedings and whethgrdamages resulting from them will be coveredrsurance.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Information regarding mine safety violations andestregulatory matters required by Section 1508{#he Dodd-Frank Wall Street
Reform and Consumer Protection Act and ltem 10Reagulation S-K is included in Exhibit 95.1 to tiReport.

PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Skbwlder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Seities

Our public common units began trading on the NeuwkY3tock Exchange ("NYSE") under the symbol "OCHR"'September 13,
2013. Prior to that time, there was no public maf&eour securities. As of December 31, 2013 , GGldings owned 4,775,5Gbmmon unit:
and 9,775,500 subordinated units, which togethestitoite a 72.9% ownership interest in us. We id€4800,000 common units to the public
in connection with our IPO. There are two recorttbes of our outstanding common units as of Jan8ary2014.

The following table sets forth the range of thehhégnd low closing prices of our common units anshagistributions declared per unit
for the period from September 13, 2013, the datecommmon units began trading, through DecembeRG13.

Sales Price per Common Units Quarterly Cash
Distribution Distribution Date Record Date
High Low Declared per Unit ®
Quarter Ended
December 31, 2013 $ 22.3: $ 18.3t $ 0.500( 2/14/201¢ 1/30/201¢
September 30, 2013 $ 18.3¢ $ 18.0C $ 0.070: 2/14/201¢ 1/30/201¢

(1) There were no distributions paid to unitholdersmiyithe period from September 13, 2013, the dateeomnmon units began
trading, through December 31, 2013. Distributidioimation is for distributions declared with respxcthat quarter. For each
quarter beginning with the fourth quarter 2013, dkelared distributions will be paid within 45 daafter the end of such quarter.

(2) Sales price per common unit from SeptembeP033, the commencement date of trading. Cash loligion declared per unit of
$0.5000 per quarter was prorated for the 13 daypefation from September 18, 2013, the closing dabur IPO, to September
30, 2013.

Distributions of Available Cash from Operating Surplus and Capital Surplus
General

Our partnership agreement requires that, withid@s after the end of each quarter, beginning thighquarter ending December 31,
2013, we distribute our available cash to unithidde record on the applicable record date. Theiligion for the quarter ended December
2013 was adjusted for the number of days beginwitiythe completion of the IPO.

Definition of Available Cash
Available cash generally means, for any quartécash and cash equivalents on hand at the erddhbftiarter:
less, the amount of cash reserves establishedryeoeral partner to:

. provide for the proper conduct of our businésslding reserves for our future capital expenaituand for anticipated future
credit needs subsequent to that quarter);



. comply with applicable law, any of our debt instemts or other agreements
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. provide funds for distributions to our unithotldend to our general partner for any one or mbteenext four quarters
(provided that our general partner may not estaldésh reserves for distributions if the effecthaf establishment of
such reserves will prevent us from distributing thi@imum quarterly distribution on all common urétsd any
cumulative arrearages on such common units foctinent quarter);

plus, if our general partner so determines, afiror portion of the cash on hand on the date ofrahétation of available cash for
the quarter, resulting from working capital borrags made subsequent to the end of such quarter.

The purpose and effect of the last bullet pointvahis to allow our general partner, if it so desid® use cash received by us after the end
quarter but on or before the date of determinatioavailable cash for the quarter, including casthand from working capital borrowings
made after the end of the quarter but on or befwalate of determination of available cash fot therter, to pay distributions to unitholders.
Under our partnership agreement, working capitaldwings are generally borrowings that are madesuaccredit facility, commercial paper
facility or similar financing arrangement, and ihaases are used solely for working capital pugsosr to pay distributions to partners, and
with the intent of the borrower to repay such bairgs within 12 months with funds other than frodddional working capital borrowings.

Any distributions we make will be characterizechaade from "operating surplus” or "capital surpluBistributions of available cash
from operating surplus are made differently thastribiutions of available cash that we would malkerfrcapital surplus. Operating surplus
distributions will be made to first our unitholdetsour quarterly distributions exceed the fistget distribution level described below, then
operating surplus distributions will also be maaléhie holder of our incentive distribution rightfdRs"). We do not anticipate that we will
make any distributions from capital surplus. If deemake any capital surplus distribution, howewss will distribute such amount pro rata to
all unitholders. The holder of the IDRs would geallgrnot participate in any capital surplus disttions with respect to those rights.

In determining operating surplus and capital sugple will only take into account our proportionatere of our interest in our
consolidated subsidiaries, so long as they arevhotly owned, as well as our proportionate shareniities accounted for under the equity
method.

Operating Surplus
We define operating surplus as:
*  $20.0 million; plus

» all of our cash receipts, including amounts reegiby us from Enterprises under the omnibus ageeeto the extent such amounts
offset operating expenditures or lost revenue,exwuding cash from interim capital transactiorsdefined below) and, under certain
circumstances, the termination of hedge contratts,

« working capital borrowings, if any, made aftee #ind of a period but on or before the date ofrdetetion of operating surplus for
the period; plus

« cash distributions paid in respect of equity &bs(including incremental distributions on IDRg) finance all or a portion of
replacement, improvement or expansion capital ediperes in respect of the period from such finagaintil the earlier to occur of (1) the date
the related capital improvement commences commiexeigice and (2) the date that it is abandonetisposed of; plus

« cash distributions paid in respect of debt oritggasued (including incremental distributions I@Rs) to pay the construction period
interest on debt incurred, or to pay constructieriqu distributions on equity issued, to finance ¢#xpansion capital expenditures referred to
above, in each case, in respect of the period foch financing until the earlier to occur of (1¢ thhate the capital asset is placed in service an
(2) the date that it is abandoned or disposedes§ |

« all of our operating expenditures (as defined] less

< the amount of cash reserves or our proportiosiadee of cash reserves in the case of subsidihaesre not wholly owned
established by our general partner to provide fdadfuture operating expenditures; less

« all working capital borrowings not repaid withimelve months after having been incurred, or repattin such twelvemonth periot
with the proceeds of additional working capitaldoavings; less



e any cash loss realized on disposition of an itnaest capital expenditure.

We will include in operating surplus, when colletteash receipts equal to our proportionate shfaaeapunts receivable that are
retained by Enterprises.

As described above, operating surplus does naatedictual cash on hand that is available foribigion to our unitholders and is not
limited to cash generated by our operations. Farmgte, it includes a basket of $20.0 million thdt @nable us, if we
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choose, to distribute as operating surplus casteegve in the future from nooperating sources such as asset sales, issuangesuoties an
long-term borrowings that would otherwise be disited as capital surplus. In addition, by includiag described above, certain cash
distributions on equity interests in operating suspwe will increase operating surplus by the amad any such cash distributions. As a re:
we may also distribute as operating surplus upécmount of any such cash that we receive froropanating sources.

The proceeds of working capital borrowings incregserating surplus, and repayments of working eapibrrowings are generally
operating expenditures, as described below. Thergfee will reduce operating surplus when we repayking capital borrowings. However,
we do not repay a working capital borrowing durihg twelvemonth period following such borrowing, it will beemed to be repaid at the
of such period, thereby decreasing operating ssirtisuch time. When such working capital borrowsgn fact, repaid, it will be excluded
from operating expenditures because operatingssikpill have been previously reduced by the deerapdyment.

We define operating expenditures in our partneraggigement, which generally means all of our caglerditures, including:
+ taxes,
« reimbursement of expenses to our general paotnies affiliates,

* payments made in the ordinary course of businedsr interest rate hedge agreements or commoelityehagreements (provided
that (1) with respect to amounts paid in connectiith the initial purchase of an interest rate reedgntract or a commodity hedge contract, w
will amortize such amounts over the life of the laggble interest rate hedge contract or commodiyge contract, and (2) we will include in
operating expenditures payments made in connewtitnthe termination of any interest rate hedgetia or commodity hedge contract prior
to the expiration of its stipulated settlementeymtination date of such contracts in equal quariadtallments over the remaining scheduled
life of such contract),

e compensation of officers and directors of ouragahpartner,

* repayment of working capital borrowings,

e debt service payments, and

* payments made in the ordinary course of businedsr any hedge contracts.
However, operating expenditures will not include:

« repayment of working capital borrowings dedudieadn operating surplus pursuant to the penultinbatéet point of the definition of
operating surplus above when such repayment agtoediurs;

e payments (including prepayments and prepaymamdlfes) of principal of and premium on indebtednedgher than working capital
borrowings;

* expansion capital expenditures;

« investment capital expenditures;

e payment of transaction expenses relating toimteapital transactions;

» distributions to our partners (including distrilons in respect of our IDRS); or

« repurchases of equity interests except to furdidations under employee benefit plans.
Capital Surplus

Capital surplus is defined in our partnership agreet as any available cash distributed in excessiobperating surplus. Accordingly,



we will generate capital surplus generally onlythg following (which we refer to as "interim capiteansactions"):

e borrowings, refinancings or refundings of indelstess other than working capital borrowings aneéothan for items purchased on
open account or for a deferred purchase pricedrottinary course of business;

« sales of our equity and debt securities;

« sales or other dispositions of assets, otherithamtory, accounts receivable and other assédsrsthe ordinary course of business
or as part of normal retirement or replacementssets; and

« capital contributions received.
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Quarterly Distributions

On January 17, 2014, OCI Resources declared stsciish distribution approved by the board of dinescof its general partner. The total
cash distribution of $0.5707 was comprised of therterly distribution of $0.5000 for the fourth gtea 2013, plus the $0.0707 third quarter
2013 distribution, after prorating its quarterlgifibution of $0.5000 for the 13 days of operafimm September 18, 2013 to September 30,
2013. The cash distribution was paid on Februarn?2044 to unitholders of record on January 30, 2014

We intend to make a quarterly distribution to tloédiers of our common and subordinated units ofas$tl the $0.5000 per unit, or $2.00
on an annualized basis, to the extent we havecgiificash after establishment of cash reservepayment of fees and expenses, including
payments to our general partner and its affilia®n if we do not modify or terminate our cashribsition policy, the amount of distributions
and the decision to make any distribution will bad® by our general partner. Our partnership agreedoes not contain a requirement for us
to pay distributions to our unitholders, and wendb guarantee that we will pay the minimum quaytdistribution (as defined in our
partnership agreement) or any distribution on thigsun any quarter. However, our partnership age® does contain provisions intended to
motivate our general partner to make steady, isangaand sustainable distributions over time.

Percentage Allocations of Distributions from Operaing Surplus

The following table illustrates the percentage @tions of distributions from operating surpluswmstn the unitholders and our general
partner based on the specified target distribugoels. The amounts set forth under the column ingddlarginal Percentage Interest in
Distributions" are the percentage interests ofgmmeral partner and the unitholders in any distidims from operating surplus we distribute up
to and including the corresponding amount in tHaroo "Total Quarterly Distribution per Unit Targ&tount." The percentage interests
shown for our unitholders and our general partoetife minimum quarterly distribution also applygearterly distribution amounts that are
less than the minimum quarterly distribution. Tleegentage interests set forth below for our geraether (1) include its 2.0% general pari
interest, (2) assume that our general partner diisilbuted any additional capital necessary to maainits 2.0% general partner interest,

(3) assume that our general partner has not tnaedfés IDRs and (4) assume there are no arreai@yeommon units.

Marginal Percentage
Interest in
Distributions

Total Quarterly
Distribution per Unit

Target Amount Unitholders General Partner
Minimum Quarterly Distribution $0.5000 98.(% 2.0%
First Target Distribution above $0.5000 up to $0.5750 98.(% 2.0%
Second Target Distribution above $0.5750 up to $0.62! 85.(% 15.(%
Third Target Distribution above $0.6250 up to $0.7500 75.(% 25.(%
Thereafter above $0.7500 50.(% 50.(%

Subordinated Units
General

Our partnership agreement provides that, duringthmrdination period (which we describe belowg, ¢bmmon units will have the
right to receive distributions from operating suipkach quarter in an amount equal to $0.5000gremon unit, defined in our partnership
agreement as the minimum quarterly distributionsgny arrearages in the payment of the minimumtepyadistribution on the common un
from prior quarters, before we may make any diatidns from operating surplus on the subordinatd@tsuThese units are deemed
"subordinated" because for a period of time, refdto as the subordination period, the subordinanétd will not be entitled to receive any
distributions from operating surplus until the coomunits have received the minimum quarterly disttion plus any arrearages in the payr
of the minimum quarterly distribution from prior gers. Furthermore, no arrearages will be paithersubordinated units. The practical efi
of this subordination provision is to increaselikelihood that, during the subordination peridugrte will be sufficient cash from operating
surplus to pay the minimum quarterly distributiontbe common units.

Determination of Subordination Period

OCI Holdings currently owns all of our subordinatedts. Except as described below, the subordinagariod began September 18,
2013 and will expire on the first business dayratte distribution to unitholders in respect of ajuarter, beginning with the quarter ending



September 30, 2016, if each of the following hasuoed:
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 distributions from operating surplus on eachhef butstanding common units; subordinated unitstia@delated distribution
on the general partner interest equaled or excetb@eslim of the minimum quarterly distribution &ach of the three consecutive,
non-overlapping four-quarter periods immediatelggading such date;

« the "adjusted operating surplus" (as definedunpartnership agreement) generated during eatttedhree consecutive,
non-overlapping four-quarter periods immediatelggading such date equaled or exceeded the suma afithmum quarterly
distribution on all of the outstanding common unstsbordinated units and the related distributionthee general partner interest dut
those periods on a fully diluted weighted averaggid) and

» there were, on such date, no arrearages in payshemnimum quarterly distribution on the commanits.
Expiration Upon Removal of the General Partner
In addition, if the unitholders remove our gengraitner other than for cause:

« the subordinated units then held by any persdinminediately and automatically convert into commanits on a one-for-
one basis, so long as (1) neither such personmpoofats affiliates voted any of its units in favof removal and (2) such person is not
an affiliate of the successor general partner;

« if all of the subordinated units convert pursuenthis provision, all cumulative common unit a@r@ges on the common
units will be extinguished, and the subordinatienigd will end; and

« our general partner will have the right to convesrgeneral partner interest and its incentivaritiution rights into common
units or to receive cash in exchange for thosedsts.

Expiration of the Subordination Period

When the subordination period ends, each outstgrslibordinated unit will convert into one commaoiit and will then participate pro
rata with the other common units in distributions.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

Prior to the IPO, OCI Wyoming's general partneeiasts were owned 50.49% and 48.51% by the Prestecamsd Natural Resource
Partners L.P. ("NRP"), respectively, with the 1%aited partner interests in OCI Wyoming being heldtyoming Co. The Predecessor and
Wyoming Co. are commonly controlled by OCI Chemit¢alconnection with the IPO, the following tranBans (the "Restructuring”) were
completed (i) the Predecessor contributed its 38.48neral partner interest in OCI Wyoming to ugl @i through a series of transactions
between OCI Chemical, its commonly controlled sdiasies and NRP, the 1% limited partner intere€® Wyoming owned by Wyoming
Co. was restructured resulting in our and NRP'sg@mpartner interest in OCI Wyoming being redut®ed0.98% and 39.37%, respectively,
and Wyoming Co. and NRP owning a 10.02% and 9.68fiteld partner interest in OCI Wyoming, respectivédn September 18, 2013, in
anticipation of the closing of the IPO, we enteirgd a Contribution, Assignment and Assumption Agmnent by and among us, the general
partner, Wyoming Co., OCI Holdings and OCI Chemitla¢ “Contribution Agreement”). Pursuant to then@ioution Agreement, in
connection with the closing of the IPO, (i) Wyomi@g. contributed its 10.02% limited partner intéiasOCI Wyoming to us in exchange fa
cash payment to Wyoming Co. of approximately $6b6ililon paid from the proceeds of the IPO, (ii) wsued to OCI Holdings 4,775,500
common units (which includes the 750,000 commoistissued to OCI Holdings at the expiration of tinelerwriters' option to purchase
additional common units after the underwriters ehost to exercise the option) and 9,775,500 subated units representing a recapitalized
72.9% ownership interest in us, and we distribateproximately $18.0 million to OCI Holdings frometiproceeds of the IPO, (iii) we issued to
the general partner 399,000 general partner unifsrt representing a continuation of the gengaainer’s 2.0% general partner interest in us
and in part on behalf of OCI Holdings, and the htoe Distribution Rights ("IDRs"), in the Partnaig (as defined in the Partnership
Agreement), and (iv) we redeemed the initial irdesef the general partner and OCI Holdings anghadd OCI Holdings' initial contribution
of $1,000.00 and any interest or other profit thaly have resulted from the investment or otherofiseich initial capital contribution to OCI
Holdings. Each of the issuances by the Partnedgspribed in this paragraph that was not registenelér the Securities Act in connection \
our IPO was exempt from registration under Sedfi@)(2) of the Securities Act. Each of the subaaitbd units will convert into a common
unit as described above in “Subordinated Units.”

Use of Proceeds from Registered Securities Offering



On September 18, 2013, we completed our IPO inhwvie sold 5,000,000 common units, representing ¥2partnership interest in us, to
the public at an initial public offering price 01$.00 per common unit pursuant to a Registratiate&tent on Form S-1, as amended (Reg. N«
333-189838), that was declared effective by the SEGeptember 12, 2013. Citigroup Global Markets Imd &oldman, Sachs & Co. acted
joint book-running managers for the offering. Barclays Cdpite. and Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC acisctco-managers for the IPO.
Gross proceeds from the offering were approxim&t€ly.0 million, and net proceeds from the offenveye approximately $83.3 million, after
deducting underwriters’ discount of approximatebymillion
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and expenses, including a structuring fee, of apprately $6.0 million in the aggregate. Approximgat$65.3 million of the IPO proceeds was
paid to Wyoming Co. in exchange for the contribatad its 10.02% limited partner interest in OCI Wyiag to the Partnership and
approximately $18.0 million was distributed to OChemical, via OCI Holdings.

Purchase of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Aiffated Purchasers

None of our common units have been reacquired Sleptgember 13, 2013. There are currently no upiinghase programs authorized by
the board of directors of our general partner.

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Comensation Plan

See Item 12, “Security Ownership of Certain BenafiOwners and Management and Related StockholElartsers” for informatior
relating to compensation plans under which thereaship’s securities are authorized for issuance.

Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data

The following table shows selected historical ficahdata of our Predecessor and the Partnershipdgperiods and as of the dates
indicated. As a result of the Restructuring, thedrical results of the Predecessor have beeneddtareflect the combination of the owners
interests in OCI Wyoming previously held by thed&reessor and Wyoming Co. adjusted for certain plasta accounting effects. See the
"Explanatory Note", for more information on thetrasturing transactions. The selected consolidfitethcial data as of December 31, 2012 ,
2011 and 2010 and for the years ended Decemb@032,, 2011 and 201dre derived from the audited consolidated finarstialements of tr
Predecessor. The selected consolidated finandialfdathe year ended December 31, 2013 includesdimbined results of the Predecessor
through September 17, 2013 and the Partnershifnéoperiod from September 18, 2013 through Dece®be?013, all derived from the
Partnership's 2013 audited financial statements.sEhected financial data as of December 31, 2669a& the year ended December 31, 2009
are derived from the unaudited consolidated fira@rstatements of the Predecessor.
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Statement of operations data:
(% in millions, except per unit data)
Net sales:
Sales—Affiliates
Sales
Total net sales
Cost of products sold:
Cost of products sold
Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense
Freight costs
Total cost of products sold
Gross profit
Operating expenses:
Selling, general and administrative expenses
Selling, general and administrative expenses—At#is
Total operating expenses
Operating income
Other income/(expenses):
Interest income
Interest expense
Other - net
Total other income/(expense) - net
Income before provision for income taxes
Provision for income taxes
Net income
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest

Net income attributable to OCI Resources LP/Predeasor
Less: Predecessor net income prior to initial gubffering on September 1

2013

Net income attributable to OCI Resources LP subseant to initial

public offering
Other comprehensive loss:
Interest rate swap - net of tax
Comprehensive income

Comprehensive income attributable to non-contrgllimterest
Comprehensive income attributable to OCI ResourcesP/Predecessor
Less: Predecessor comprehensive income priortialipublic offering on

September 18, 2013

Comprehensive income attributable to OCI ResourcekP subsequent to

initial public offering

Net income per limited partner unit subsequenhtiai public offering:
Common - Public and OCI Holdings (basic and dilited

Subordinated - OCI Holdings (basic and diluted)

Limited partner units outstanding:

Weighted average common units outstanding (basicdated)
Weighted average subordinated units outstandingjlzend diluted)

Predecessor Historical

For the years ended

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
211.¢ $236.¢ $ 168.€ $ 104.€¢ $ 193.7
230.5 225.7 253.8 258.t 132.5
4421  462.¢ 421.¢ 363.1 326.2
202.¢ 197.7 179.% 159.4 140.:
23.¢ 23.7 23.4 25.4 22.¢
122.% 110.1 105.% 109.1 90.€
349.( 331.t 308.4 293.¢ 253.2
93.1 131.1 113:¢ 69.2 73.C

0.7 0.7 0.1 — 14
12.5 11.1 10.¢ 8.8 6.7
13.2 11.€ 10.€ 8.8 8.1
79.€ 119.: 102.€ 60.4 64.¢

— 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1
(2.9 (1.5 (1.5) (2.8) (3.5)

0.7 (0.6) — (1.8) 0.1
(2.2 (1.9 (1.9) (4.5) (3.3
7.7 117.4 101.c 55.¢ 61.€

7.1 16.4 14.€ 6.5 8.8
70.€6 $101.C $ 86.7 $ 494 $ 52¢&
442 65.€ 58.2 36.1 38.¢
262 $351 $ 28t $ 13: $ 14«
13.2 *% *k *k *k
13.C %k ** *k *%

— . (0.5) 1.4 —
70.6 101 86.2 50.¢ 52.¢
442 65.€ 57.¢ 36.1 38.¢
26.c $351 $ 28: $ 147 $ 14.cC
13.1 *% *% *% *%
13.2 *% *%k *%k *k
0.6E *% *% *% *%
0.6E *% *k *k *k

0.8 *% *% *% *%

08 *% *% *% *%



Cash distribution per unit

** Information is not applicable for the pre-IPOrjmals.
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Balance sheet data (at period end):
(% and unit data in millions)
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable - net
Accounts receivable - ANSAC
Due from affiliates - net
Inventory
Other current assets
Total current assets
Property, plant and equipment - net
Other non-current assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Due to affiliates
Accrued expenses
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt
Reclamation reserve
Deferred income taxes
Total liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies (See Note 13)

Equity:
Predecessor's net equity

Common unitholders - Public and OCI Holdings (9i8iam units
issued and outstanding at December 31, 2013)

Subordinated unitholders - OCI Holdings (9.8 mitlionits issued and

outstanding at December 31, 2013)

General partner unitholders - OCI Resource Parine@s(0.4 million
units issued and outstanding at December 31, 2013)

Accumulated other comprehensive loss—interestsatgp
Partners' capital attributable to OCI Resource®td&lecessor's

net equity
Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Total liabilities and partners'/predecessor’s netty

Cash flow data (at period end):
(% in millions)

Cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities
Investing activities
Financing activities

Predecessor Historical

As of December 31,

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
$ 46<C |$ 227 $ 26 $ 10& $ 11
34.4 35.2 32.¢ 29.€ 24.¢
58.1 53.¢ 46.€ 20.5 22.1
20.4 26.€ 11.€ 18.2 12.c
41.7 42.1 32.1 31.2 34.:
1.2 0.7 1.2 0.7 14
202.7 181.1 151.2 110.¢ 106.5
238.( 244.F 241.¢ 235.¢ 253.1
2 — 0.2 0.2 —

$ 442.( |$ 425 $ 393.C $ 346.¢ $ 359.¢
$ — |$ 4C $ 4C $ 4C $ 71:c
13.2 13.1 15.¢ 11.¢ 10.2

2 22.: 3.7 8.9 19.2

26.4 26.2 31.: 25.1 20.4
41.¢ 65.¢€ 54.¢ 49.¢ 121.:
155.( 48.C 52.C 56.C 20.C
3.8 3.€ 3.4 1.€ 1.3

— 36.1 36.€ 35.€ 36.€
200.7 153.¢ 147.1 143.( 179.¢
— 130.( 1255 107.1 91.t
104.t — — — —
36.€ — — — —
3.8 — — — —
0.3) (0.2) (0.2) — (1.9)
144.¢ 129.¢ 125.: 107.1 90.1
96.7 142.5 120.¢ 96.¢ 89.¢
241 272.% 245.¢ 203.¢ 180.(

$ 442.( |$ 425 $ 393.C $ 346.¢ $ 359.¢

Predecessor Historical
As of December 31,

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
$ 100 $ 101.¢ $ 901 $ 83.C $ 8l
(16.2) (27.4) (25.€) (7.9 (15.2)
(59.9 (78.5) (48.9) (76.6) (77.9



Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations

You should read the following management's disamsand analysis of financial condition and resaftsperations in conjunction
with the historical consolidated financial statetseand notes thereto, included elsewhere in &gert.
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Unless the context otherwise requires, referentdss Item 7. "Management's Discussion and Analg$iFinancial Condition and
Results of Operations" to “Predecessor,” “we,bur,” “us,” or like terms, when used in a histical context (periods prior to September 18,
2013, the completion of our IPO), refer to OCI WyinghHolding Co. ("OCI Holdings") and its subsidianur predecessor for accounting
purposes, and, unless otherwise noted, finandialrimation for the Predecessor is presented bef@@on-controlling interest. When used in
the present tense or prospectively (starting Semerh8, 2013), such terms refer to OCI ResourcearidAits subsidiary, and, unless otherwise
noted, financial information for the Partnershipissented before the non-controlling interesteRafces to “our general partner” or “OCI GP”
refer to OCI Resource Partners LLC, the GenerahBanf OCI Resources LP and a wholly owned subsjdif OCI Holdings. References to
"our sponsor,” "OCI Enterprises" or "Enterprisesfer to OCI Enterprises Inc., which owns 100% ef thapital stock of OCI Chemical

Corporation ("OCI Chemical"), which in turn owns8 of the capital stock of OCI Holdings.

Overview

The following discussion and analysis of our finahcondition and results of operations shoulddsedrin conjunction with our
consolidated financial statements and notes toatilaged financial statements included elsewhetiigreport, as well as the historical
consolidated financial statements and notes thefe®C| Holdings, the Predecessor, and the pro &diimancial statements for OCl Resources
The following discussion and analysis contains finvlooking statements that reflect our future plastimates, beliefs and expected
performance. Statements other than statementstoiicial facts included in this Annual Report orfRdLO-K (“Report”)that address activitie
events or developments that we expect, believatizipate will or may occur in the future are fomddooking statements. Such statements ar
based only on our current beliefs, expectationsemsdimptions regarding the future of the our bissingrojections, anticipated events and
trends, the economy and other future conditionsaBse forward-looking statements relate to theréytiney are subject to inherent
uncertainties, risks and changes in circumstariedsare difficult to predict and many of which argside of our control, including among
other things, the risk factors discussed in Iltem IRisk Factorsdf this Report. Our actual results and financialdibon may differ materiall
from those implied or expressed by these forwaodkileg statements. Consequently, you are cautionétbrplace undue reliance on any
forward-looking statement because no forward-logldtatement can be guaranteed. Factors that cauour actual results to differ
materially from the results contemplated by suaiwérd-looking statements include: changes in gém@@nomic conditions, our ability to
meet our expected quarterly distributions, chamgesir relationships with our customers, includfmgerican Natural Soda Ash Corporation
("ANSAC"), the demand for soda ash and the oppdiasfor us to increase our volume sold, the dgmelent of glass and glass making
product alternatives, changes in soda ash prigesating hazards, unplanned maintenance outages ptoduction facilities, construction
costs or capital expenditures exceeding estimatbddgeted costs or expenditures, the effects wéigonent regulation, tax position, and othe
risks incidental to the mining, processing, angbstent of trona ore and soda ash, as well as thbse factors discussed below and elsewhere
in this Report, all of which are difficult to prexdi In light of these risks, uncertainties and agstions, the forward-looking events discussed
may not occur. Please read “Cautionary Statememngs&Zning Forward-Looking Statements” in the frohthis Report. We undertake no duty
to update any forward-looking statement made herein

We are a Delaware limited partnership formed by EiGIdings to own a 40.98% general partner intesast 10.02% limited partner
interest in, and to operate the trona ore minirgysoda ash production business of, OCI Wyoming. @gbming is currently one of the
world's largest producers of soda ash, servingbayimarket from its facility in the Green Riverddaof Wyoming. Our facility has been in
operation for more than 50 years.

NRP currently owns an indirect 39.37% general garimterest and 9.63% limited partner interest @ @/yoming. NRP indirectly
acquired its interest in OCI Wyoming in January 2@rbm Anadarko, who held an antecedent interastifgeriods presented in this
discussion.

Factors Affecting Our Results of Operations
Soda Ash Supply and Dematr

Our net sales, earnings and cash flow from operatawe primarily affected by the global supplyasfd demand for soda ash, which, in
turn, directly impacts the prices we and other pomis charge for our products.

Demand for soda ash in the United States is diiivégrge part by general economic growth and agtieivels in the end-markets that
the glass-making industry serve, such as the auteenand construction industries. Because the drfiates is a well-developed market, we
expect that domestic demand levels will remainistédy the near future. Because future U.S. capagidbwth is expected to come from the f
major producers in the Green River Basin, we akpeet that U.S. supply levels will remain relativetable in the near term.

Soda ash demand in international markets has isedesteadily over the last several years, primdrily to economic growth in
emerging markets, especially those in Asia andISAaterica. We expect that continued economic grawthese markets will
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fuel further increases in demand, which will likesult in increased exports primarily from the tddiStates and to a limited extent, from
China, the first and second largest suppliers dasash to international markets, respectively.

Sales Mix

Because demand for soda ash in the United Stasaeirained relatively stable in recent years, weliacused on international mark
to expand our business, and we expect to contmde so in the near future. As a result, our opemathave been and continue to be sensitive
to fluctuations in freight and shipping costs ahdmges in international prices, which have histdijdoeen more volatile than domestic prices.
Our gross profit will be impacted by the mix of destic and international sales as a result of cheamgmput costs and our average selling
prices.

Energy Cost:

One of the primary drivers of our profitability asir energy costs. Because we depend upon natwalngbelectricity to power our trona
ore mining and soda ash processing operations)efgales, earnings and cash flow from operatiomsensitive to changes in the prices we
pay for these energy sources. Our cost of enedgyicplarly natural gas, has been relatively lowaoent years, however, if the increases
experienced in early 2014 persist, natural gagpnicay be a headwind in 2014.

How We Evaluate Our Business
Productivity of Operation:

Our soda ash production volume is primarily depahde the following three factors: (1) operatinterg2) quality of our mined trona
ore and (3) recovery rates. Operating rate is ssoreaof utilization of the effective production eajty of our facilities and is determined in
large part by productivity rates and mechanicastseam times, which is the percentage of actuatimes over the total time scheduled. We
implement two planned outages of our mining anébseroperations each year, typically in the seamdithird quarters. During these outages
which last approximately one week, we repair ampdaee equipment and parts. The quality of our noirgeis determined by measuring the
trona ore recovered as a percentage of the depdsdh includes both trona ore and insolubles. Rlecovery rates are generally determine
calculating the soda ash produced divided by the giithe soda ash produced plus soda ash that recmvered from the process. All of these
factors determine the amount of trona ore we requiproduce one short ton of soda ash, which ee te as our "ore to ash ratio." For the
year endeDecember 31, 2013, our ore to ash ratio was 1L&P(year ended December 31, 2012 : 1.59: 1.0 izhwheans we required
approximately 1.62 million short tons of trona tweroduce approximately 1.0 million short tonsotla ash. We enhanced our ore to ash rat
in recent years primarily by capturing the soda@sttained in a precipitate and natural by-prodadied "deca”, and we estimate that the dec:
rehydration process has offset our trona ore rements by approximately 9% since 2009.

Freight and Logistics

The soda ash industry is logistics intensive andlires careful management of freight and logistiasts. These freight costs make up a
large portion of the total delivered cost to thetomer. Union Pacific is our largest provider ofrdgstic rail freight services and accounted for
80.6% of our total rail freight costs in the UnitBthtes for the year ended December 31, 2013 éreed December 31, 2012 : 81.9% ). Our
agreement with Union Pacific and generally requihes the freight rate we are charged be increasedally based on a published index tie
certain rail industry metrics. We generally pass®mour customers increases in our freight costsMeumay be unsuccessful in doing so. Our
contract with Union Pacific expires December 31142@and have begun negotiations to renew the cofumanother five year term.

Sales

Net sales include the amounts we earn on salasdaf ash. We recognize revenue from our sales wieza ts persuasive evidence of an
arrangement between us and the customer, prodae¢stieen delivered to the customer, selling pedied, determinable or reasonably
estimated and collection is reasonably assuredst8ntially all of our sales are derived from salesoda ash, which we sell through our
exclusive sales agent, OCI Chemical. A small amofiour sales is derived from sales of productiargp, which is a by-product liquor
solution containing soda ash that is produced dutie processing of trona ore. For the purposesiotliscussion below, we include these
transactions in domestic sales of soda ash argtindlume of domestic soda ash sold.

Sales prices for sales through ANSAC include tret obfreight to the ports of embarkation for owars export or to Laredo, Texas for
sales to Mexico. Sales prices for other internatidales may include the cost of rail freight te ffort of embarkation, the cost of ocean freigh



to the port of disembarkation for import by thetomser and the cost of inland freight required felivkry to the customer.
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Cost of products sold

Expenses relating to employee compensation, enigrgyding natural gas and electricity, royaltieslanaintenance materials constitute
the greatest components of cost of products sdidsé& costs generally increase in line with increassales volume.

Energy. A major item in our cost of products sold i€egy, comprised primarily of natural gas and eleityr. We primarily use
natural gas to fuel our above-ground processingadio&s, including the heating calciners, and usetgcity to power our underground mining
operations, including our continuous mining machjra continuous miners, and shuttle cars. Nagaalprices have historically been volatile,
ranging between $1.63 and $18.48 per mmBTU at #myiHub Natural Gas Spot Price during the penochf1999 to 2013. For the year
ended December 31, 2013 , the NYMEX natural gagéstclosing price was $4.23 per mmBTU (year erdiecember 31, 2012 : $3.35 per
mmBTU).

Employee Compensation. Our employee compensation expenses are affegtbdadcount and salary levels, as well as ineenti
compensation paid. Retirement benefits for ceitadividuals that provide services to us are proditg OCI Enterprises under the OCI
Pension Plan for Salaried Employees and OCI Per®amfor Hourly Employees. OCI Enterprises hasitiet to modify or terminate the
benefits at will. We also reimburse OCI Enterpris®scontributions it makes on our behalf to thel@Q1(k) Retirement Plan based upon
specified percentages of employee contributions.l&en 8, "Financial Statements and Supplementaty-B-Note 11 , "Employee
Compensation,” for more information on the variplans.

Royalties. We pay royalties to the State of Wyoming, th8.1Bureau of Land Management and Anadarko Petrotauts affiliates,
which are calculated based upon a percentage ofabie of soda ash sold, or a certain sum per achf such products. We also pay a
production tax to Sweetwater County, and tronarseee tax to the State of Wyoming that is calcaldtased on a formula that utilizes the
volume of trona ore mined and the value of the ssdteproduced.

Selling, general and administrative expens

Selling, general and administrative expenses ieclby OCI Enterprises and its affiliates on ourdieare allocated to us based on the
time the employees of those companies spend ohumimess and the actual direct costs they incauoibehalf. Selling, general and
administrative expenses incurred by ANSAC on ouralifeare allocated to us based on the proportiochNBAC's total volumes sold for a
given period attributable to the soda ash sold$tolANSAC.

Results of Operations

A discussion and analysis of the factors contritbd our results of operations is presented beldwe. accompanying consolidated
financial statements for the years ended Decembe2@®L2 and 201 lrepresent the Predecessor's results of operatiftecting the ownershi
in OCIl Wyoming previously held by the Predecessal &yoming Co. on a combined basis, adjusted feefffects of the restructuring and
certain push-down accounting effects. The constiifinancial statements for the year ended DeceBhe?013 , presents the results of
operations for the Partnership, reflecting the ciord ownership interests previously held by Presemeand Wyoming Co. on a combined
basis, adjusted for certain pugbwn accounting effects. See the "Explanatory Nd@"more information on the restructuring trangats. The
financial statements, together with the followinfprmation, are intended to provide investors waitteasonable basis for assessing our
historical operations, but should not serve astiig criteria for predicting our future performan&ee Item 8, "Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data— Note 4, " Net Income Per Unit and Cash Distribution," foruangnary of net income for the year ended December 31
2013, disaggregated between the Predecessor aRattmership.
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The following tables set forth our results of opienas for the years ended December 31, 2013 , 2682011 .

Years Ended December 31,
2013 2012 2011

(Predecessor) (Predecessor)

($ in millions; except for operating and ratio dataand EBITDA per ton)

Net sales:
Sales—Affiliates $ 211¢ $ 236.¢ $ 168.¢
Sales 230.t 2255 253.%
Total net sales 442.1 462.¢ 421.¢
Cost of products sold:

Cost of products sold 202.¢ 197.5 179.:

Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense 23.¢ 23.7 23.4

Freight costs 122.5 110.1 105.7

Total cost of products sold 349.( 331t 308.4
Gross profit 93.1 131.1 113t
Operating expenses:

Selling, general and administrative expenses 0.7 0.7 0.1

Selling, general and administrative expenses—/At#s 12.t 11.1 10.¢

Total operating expenses 13.2 11.¢ 10.¢
Operating income 79.¢ 119.: 102.¢
Other income/(expenses):

Interest income — 0.2 0.2

Interest expense (2.9 (1.5 (1.5

Other - net 0.7 (0.6) —

Total other income/(expense) - net (2.2) (1.9 1.3
Income before provision for income taxes 770 117.¢ 101.2
Provision for income taxes 7.1 16.4 14.€
Net income $ 706 $ 101.C $ 86.7
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest 44.: 65.¢ 58.2
Net income attributable to OCI Resources LP/Predeasor 26.< 35.1 28.5
Less: Predecessor net income prior to initial pubffering on September 18, 2013 13.c i *x
Net income attributable to OCI Resources LP subseant to initial public - x

offering 13.C
Other comprehensive loss:

Interest rate swap - net of tax — — (0.5)
Comprehensive income 70.€ 101.C 86.2
Comprehensive income attributable to non-contrgllimterest 44.: 65.¢ 57.¢
Comprehensive income attributable to OCI ResourcekP/Predecessor $ 261 % 351 $ 28.2
Less: Predecessor comprehensive income priortialipublic offering on . -

September 18, 2013 13.1
Comprehensive income attributable to OCI ResourcekP subsequent to initial - *x
public offering $ 132

Operating and Other Data:

Trona ore mined (thousands of short tons) 3,921t 3,865.¢ 3,676.(
Ore to ash rati& 1.62: 1.( 1.59: 1.( 1.63: 1.(
Soda ash volume sold (thousands of short tons) 2,492.; 2,455.! 2,308.:

Domestic (thousands of short tons) 802.¢ 830.2 902.2

International (thousands of short tons) 1,689.¢ 1,625.: 1,406.:



EBITDA @ $ 104<¢ $ 1422 % 126.C
EBITDA per short torf® $ 418 $ 57.9¢ $ 54.5¢

** Information is not applicable for the pre-IPOrjmals.

(1) Ore to ash ratio expresses the number of shiostof trona ore needed to produce one shorftenda ash and includes our deca
rehydration recovery process.

(2) For a discussion of the non-GAAP financial swea EBITDA, please read "Non-GAAP Financial Meastliof this Management's
Discussion and Analysis.

(3) Reflects EBITDA divided by sales volum
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Non-GAAP Financial Measures

We report our financial results in accordance wgitnerally accepted accounting principles in thetéthBStates or GAAP. We also present the
non-GAAP financial measures of EBITDA, distributalgiash flow and distribution coverage ratio.

We define EBITDA as net income (loss) plus netriese expense, income tax, depreciation, depletioinaanortization, unrealized derivative
gains and losses and certain other expenses thabarcash charges or that we consider not todieative of ongoing operations.
Distributable cash flow is defined as EBITDA lest nash paid for interest, maintenance capital mihgres and income taxes. Distributable
cash flow will not reflect changes in working capibalances. We define distribution coverage rasidhe ratio of distributable cash flow per
outstanding unit (as of the end of the period)ashcdistributions per outstanding unit with resgecuch period.

EBITDA, distributable cash flow and distributionvarage ratio are non-GAAP supplemental financighsnees that management and externa
users of our consolidated financial statementd) sisdndustry analysts, investors, lenders andgagencies, may use to assess:

e our operating performance as compared to othergiuhtaded partnerships in our industry, withoegard to historical cost ba
or, in the case of EBITDA, financing methods;

« the ability of our assets to generate sufficiershciow to make distributions to our unithold
» our ability to incur and service debt and fund tal@xpenditures; ai
< the viability of capital expenditure projects ahe returns on investment of various investment dppdies

We believe that the presentation of EBITDA, disitdble cash flow and distribution coverage ratioviite useful information to investors in
assessing our financial condition and results efations. The GAAP measures most directly compar@bEBITDA and distributable cash
flow are net income and net cash provided by opeyaictivities. Our non-GAAP financial measure€E®&ITDA, distributable cash flow and
distribution coverage ratio should not be considerg an alternatives to GAAP net income, operadtingme, net cash provided by operating
activities, or any other measure of financial perfance or liquidity presented in accordance wit8..GAAP. EBITDA and distributable cash
flow have important limitations as analytical toblscause they exclude some, but not all itemsattfiett net income and net cash provided by
operating activities. Investors should not consiEBITDA and distributable cash flow in isolation @s a substitute for analysis of our result
reported under U.S. GAAP. Because EBITDA, distréle cash flow and distribution coverage ratio rbaydefined differently by other
companies, including those in our industry, ouirdébn of EBITDA, distributable cash flow and digtution coverage ratio may not be
comparable to similarly titted measures of othenpanies, thereby diminishing its utility.
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The table below presents a reconciliation of the-8&AP financial measures of EBITDA and distributabash flow to the GAAP

financial measures of net income and net cash geoMby operating activities:

(% in millions, except per unit data)

Reconciliation of EBITDA and distributable cash flov to net income and net
cash provided by operating activities:

Net income
Add backs:
Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense
Interest expense - net
Taxes
EBITDA
Less: EBITDA attributable to non-controlling intete
EBITDA attributable to OCI Resources LP/Predecessor

Less: EBITDA attributable to Predecessor througbt&aber 17,
2013

EBITDA attributable to OCI Resources LP

Less: Cash interest expense, net attributable tlROC

Maintenance capital expenditures attributable tdFRO&

Distributable cash flow attributable to OCI Resources LP@®
Cash distribution per un®
Total units outstanding
Total distributions to unitholders and general partner @
Distribution Coverage Ratio

Net cash provided by operating activities:
Add/(less):
Deferred income taxes
Net change in working capital
Interest expense - net
Taxes
EBITDA
Less: EBITDA attributable to non-controlling intete
EBITDA attributable to OCI Resources LP/Predecessor

Less: EBITDA attributable to Predecessor througpt&aber 17,
2013

EBITDA attributable to OCI Resources LP
Less: Cash interest expense, net attributable tlROC
Maintenance capital expenditures attributable taRO€
Distributable cash flow attributable to OCI Resources LP@®

** Information is not applicable for the pre-IPOrjmas.

Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
(Predecessor) (Predecessor)
$ 70.e $ 101.C $ 86.7
23.¢ 23.7 23.L
2.8 1.3 1.3
7.1 16.4 14.¢
104.¢ 142.¢ 126.(
57.: 77.¢ 69.7
47.1 64.5 56.:
e ** *%
17.: *x *x
OE *% *%
27 ** *%
$ 0.570: ** *x
19.95( *x **
$ 11.4 ** **
122 ** *%
$ 100.:  $ 101.¢ $ 90.1
(0.3 0.2 (2.6)
(5.9 22.€ 22.¢
2.8 & &
7.1 16.4 14.¢
104.¢ 142.% 126.(
57.: 77.¢ 69.7
47.1 64.4 56.5
295 ** *%
$ 17.: *x ol
OE *% *%
27 ** *%

(1) The Partnership may fund expansion-relatedtaagxpenditures with borrowings under existingdit facilities such that
expansion-related capital expenditures will havénmgact on cash on hand or the calculation of easlilable for
distribution. In certain instances, the timingloé Partnership’s borrowings and/or its cash mamage practices will
result in a mismatch between the period of thedwairrg and the period of the capital expenditunethiose instances, the
Partnership adjusts designated reserves (as prbiidee partnership agreement) to take accoutiteofiming difference.
Accordingly, expansion-related capital expenditurage been excluded from the presentation of ceaifahle for

distribution.



(2) Calculated for the period from September 18,3@he closing date of our IPO, until DecemberZ1,3.
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OCI RESOURCES LP
PRO FORMA FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(Unaudited)

Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information

Prior to the IPO, OCI Wyoming's general partneeiiests were owned 50.49% and 48.51% by OCI Wyotdisiding Co. (the "Predecessor'
"OCI Holdings") and Natural Resource Partners !RRP"), respectively, with the 1% limited partrieterests in OCI Wyoming being held
OCI Wyoming Company ("Wyoming Co."). The Predecessad Wyoming Co. are commonly controlled by OCle@lical Corporation. |
connection with the IPO, the following transactidtiee "Restructuring") were completed:

e The Predecessor contributed its 50.49% generalgrairiterest in OCI Wyoming to the Partners

e Through a series of transactions between OCI Chamis commonly controlled subsidiaries and NR#& 1% limited partni
interest in OCI Wyoming owned by Wyoming Co. wastrgctured resulting in the Partnership's and Nigereral partner intere
in OCI Wyoming being reduced to 40.98% and 39.37éspectively, and Wyoming Co. and NRP owning a 2%.Gnd 9.63¢
limited partner interest in OCI Wyoming.

*  Wyoming Co. contributed its 10.02% limited pantrinterest to the Partnership in exchange for @pprately $65.3 millionpaic
from the net proceeds of the offering.

e At the conclusion of the restructuring, the Parshgr owned a 40.98% general partnership interedtaah0.02% limited partn
interest in OCI Wyoming. NRP owned a 39.37% gengaainer interest and a 9.63% limited partner agein OCI Wyoming.

The following unaudited pro forma financial infortiwen, in this report, has been derived from thesodidated financial statements for the y«
ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. Such unaudibtefdqona financial information has been preparetkflect the restructuring and new
ownership interest structure of the Partnership:98%6 general partnership interest and 10.02%édunitartner interest, as well as, NRP's
39.37% general partner interest and 9.63% limitdher interest in OCI Wyoming as if such ownersstipicture had existed as of January 1,
2012. The pro forma financial information also ext#s income taxes incurred by the Predecessoe datttinership is not subject to income
taxes. The pro forma financial information is netassarily indicative of what the actual resulteérations or financial position of the
Partnership would have been if the transactionsiméatt occurred on the date or for the perioddatkd, nor do they purport to project the
results of operations or financial position of fartnership for any future periods or as of ang dat

Years Ended December 31,
PRO FORMA FINANCIAL INFORMATION 2013 2012

(% in millions except for unit data)
Reconciliation of net income to pro forma net incora:

Net income $ 70.6e $ 101.(
Add back:
Income taxe§’ 7.1 16.4
Pro forma net income 77.7 117.¢
Pro Forma net income attributable to non-contrgliinterest 39.C 58.(C
Pro forma net income attributable to OCI Resources.P $ 387 % 59.¢
Pro forma net income per unit (basic and diluted) $ 1.9¢ **

Reconciliation net income to, EBITDA and pro formaEBITDA:

Net income $ 70.6 $ 101
Add backs:

Depreciation, depletion and amortization 23.¢ 23.7

Interest expense - net 2.€ .3

Income taxe§’ 7.1 16.4
EBITDA $ 104.¢ % 142.¢
Less: Pro forma EBITDA attributable to non-contiral interest 51.t 69.7

Pro forma EBITDA attributable to OCI Resources LP $ 52¢ $ 72.7




** Information is not applicable for the pre-IPOrjuals.

(1) Reflects the elimination of income taxes incurrgdh®e Predecessor. OCl Resources is a partnemshipdome tax purposes and is
expected to incur income tax as a publicly tradedrership.
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Results of Operations for the Year Ended Decemberl3 2013 compared to December 31, 2012

Net sales

Our average sales price decreased 5.8% to $17&rd&hprt ton for the year ended December 31, 2@%3pmpared to $188.38 per
short ton for the year ended December 31, 2012 n@usales decreased by 4.4% to $442.1 millionhferyear ended December 31, 2013 fron
$462.6 million for the year ended December 31, 20drdmarily as a result of the following:

* International sale«International sales decreased by 6.1% to $247lomfor the year ended December 31, 2013 , coegh&w
$263.2 million for the year ended December 31, 20d2marily as a result of the 9.7% decrease erage sales price to $146.23 per
short ton for the year ended December 31, 201#peoed to $161.92 per short ton for the year efbmber 31, 2012 . The
decrease in the average sales price was due to iotgenational pricing from ANSAC in 2013 compared2012 . The lower average
sales price was partially offset by a 4.0% incréasales volume to approximately 1,689.6 thougand for the year ended
December 31, 2013 , from approximately 1,625.3 shod tons for the year ended December 31, 20k2rnhational sales accounted
for approximately 55.9% of our sales for the yaaterl December 31, 2013 , compared to 56.9% foyeheended December 31,
2012 .

» Domestic sale- Domestic sales decreased by 2.2% to $195.1 mitiothe year ended December 31, 2013 , compar$i38.4
million for the year ended December 31, 2012 , prilm as result of a 3.3% decrease in sales volfsom 830.2 thousand tons for the
year endeDecember 31, 2012 to 802.6 thousand tons for thegmeded December 31, 201Bhis decrease in sales price was part
offset by an increase in average sales price a8 $84per short ton for the year ended Decembe2@L3 compared to $240.18 per
short ton in the year ended December 31, 2012 .d3timsales accounted for approximately 44.1% ofales for the year ended
December 31, 2013 , compared to 43.1% for the geded December 31, 2012 .

Cost of products sold and operating expenses

Our cost of products sold, excluding freight costsreased by 2.2% to $226.3 million for the yeadexd December 31, 2013 from
$221.4 million for the year ended December 31, 20drdmarily as a result of the following:

» anincrease of 13.0% in natural gas costs 1@ B@8lion for the year ended December 31, 2013mpared to 29.2 million for the year
ended December 31, 2012 , due to higher prices;

e anincrease of 8.5% in the cost of electricitgni 24.6 million to 26.7 million for the year endBdcember 31, 2013 compared to the
year endeDecember 31, 2012 due to higher rates. The enemgguened on a per ton of soda ash produced basiotid
materially change for the year ended December @13 2 compared to the year ended December 31,;2012

* adecrease of 3.9% in royalties paid to 19.@ienilfor the year ended December 31, 2013 , as eoadpto 20.4 million for the year
ended December 31, 2012 , due to a 5.8% decreaseliage sales price, and a decrease in the raptdtyor federal land from 6% to
4% on October 2, 2013;

Freight costs. Our freight costs increased 11.4% to $122.Tonifor the year ended December 31, 2013 from $llilllion million
for the year ended December 31, 2012 , primariy thuan increase in freight costs related to ire@danternational sales volumes to
international customers.

Gross profit.  Gross profit decreased by 29.0% to $93.1 nnilfiar the year ended December 31, 2013 , compar&@i31.1 million for
the year ended December 31, 2012 , primarily duked.8% decrease in average sales price oveettiad, and increases in cost of products
sold, excluding freight costs of 2.2% and freigbs$ts of 11.4% as discussed above.

Selling, general and administrative expense®ur selling, general and administrative expsnisereased 11.9% to $13.2 million for the
year endeiDecember 31, 2013 from $11.8 million for the yeadexd December 31, 2012 , primarily due to an irsgea allocated charges
from ANSAC caused by higher participation perceatafjtotal ANSAC volume.There was also an increéassharges allocated from OCI
Enterprises.

Operating income. As a result of the foregoing, operating incateereased by 33.0% to $79.9 million for the yealeenDecember 31,
2013 compared to $119.3 million for the year endedember 31, 2012 .

Other income/(expense) - net.Our other non-operating income/(expense) im@eased to $(2.2) million for the year ended



December 31, 2013, compared to ($1.9) milliontiferyear ended December 31, 2012 .

Provision for income taxe$he Predecessor was subject to income tax andngksled in the consolidated income tax returns 6f O
Enterprises. Income taxes were allocated to theédeessor based on separdeipany computations of income or loss. The inctarexpens
for the year ended December 31, 2012 are thoseed?itedecessor. For the year ended December 33, 201

60




Table of Contents

included in income tax expense is the expensesoPtiedecessor through September 17, 2013. Due &iaius as a master limited partnership
subsequent to September 18, 2013 , we will no lohgesubject to U.S. federal income tax and cedtite income taxes.

Net income. As a result of the foregoing, net income deseezby 30.1% to $70.6 million for the year endeddédeber 31, 2013 ,
compared to $101.0 million for the year ended Dduem31, 2012 .

Results of Operations for the Year Ended Decemberl3 2012 compared to December 31, 2011

Net sales

Our average sales price increased 3.1% to $18&38hprt ton for the year ended December 31, 2@$Zpmpared to $182.76 per
short ton for the year ended December 31, 2011 tHeoyear ended December 31, 20b2r sales increased by 9.7% to $462.6 mi
from $421.9 million for the year ended DecemberZ1,1, as a result of the following:

» International sale- International sales increased by 20.4% to $268llibn for the year ended December 31, 2012,
compared to $218.6 million for the year ended Ddmam31, 2011, primarily as a result of the 15.6%ease in sales volurr
to ANSAC and our direct sales customers to appratety 1.6 million tons for the year ended Decen1r2012, from
approximately 1.4 million tons for the year endescBmber 31, 2011. This increase was due primarilydreased demand
for soda ash in North Africa and Indonesia. Intéioral sales accounted for approximately 56.9%usfsales for the year
ended December 31, 2012, compared to internat8aies of 51.8% for the year ended December 31,.2011

» Domestic sale- Domestic sales decreased by 1.9% to $199.4omiftr the year ended December 31, 2012, compared t
$203.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2@tiinarily as a result of the 8.0% decrease inwa to approximately
0.8 million short tons for the year ended Decen#igr2012, from approximately 0.9 million short tdosthe year ended
December 31, 2011. This decrease was due in partiézrease in domestic market share during theeyeted December 31,
2012, resulting from price competition. Such desecia sales was offset in part by an increaseld®3n average sales prices
over the period. Domestic sales accounted for aqmmately 43.1% of our sales for the year ended b 31, 2012,
compared to 48.2% for the year ended December(@1l,.2

Cost of products sold and operating expenses

Our cost of products sold, excluding freight costsreased by 9.2% to $ 221.4 million for the yeaded December 31, 2012 from $
202.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2@i&, primarily to:

* anincrease of 104% in royalties paid to $20ilian for the year ended December 31, 2012, aspamed to $10.0 million for
the year ended December 31, 2011, due to a 7.6%aise in volume of soda ash produced and a 9.7f%gise in sales and
increase in royalty rates payable to the federabgument from 2.0% to 6.0% due to the expiratio®aiober of 2011 of the
Soda Ash Royalty Reduction Act of 2006;

* anincrease of 13.4% in employee compensatistsd¢o $60.9 million for the year ended December2B12, as compared to
$53.7 million for the year ended December 31, 20L&, to a 4.7% increase in salaries and wagesessiti of an increase in
pay and a 29.7% increase in fringe benefit expatise mostly to a decrease in actuarial discouesnatlating to the OCI
Pension Plan for Salaried Employees and OCI Per®amfor Hourly Employees to reflect a generalrdase in market
interest rates;

* anincrease of 9.7% in maintenance costs to/filion for the year ended December 31, 2012, gared to $13.4 million
for the year ended December 31, 2011, due to isetemaintenance required for our mining assets;

» anincrease of 15.8% in production tax to $5.2iarilfor the year ended December 31, 2012, compar8d.5 million for the
year ended December 31, 2011, due to increashs anverage sales price and volume of trona oredmineng the yea
ended December 31, 2011 compared to the year éhelgeinber 31, 2011, as production tax is paid ahnaat is
determined by reference to average sales pricesaunthe of trona ore mined during the previous yaad

» anincrease of 8.5% in trona severance tax 16 $8lion for the year ended December 31, 2012pgared to $3.2 million for



the year ended December 31, 2011, due to incrégaties average sales price and volume of tronaraned during the year
ended December 31, 2012, compared to the year éalsainber 31, 2011, as severance tax payabledsmpaithly
determined by reference to average sales pricesaurthe of trona ore mined during the previous year
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The increase in cost of products sold was offsegin by a 7.1% decrease in energy costs to $58iemfor the year ended
December 31, 2012, compared to $58.0 million ferythar ended December 31, 2011, due to a 20.2%afrm average natural gas prices,
offset in part by an increase in electricity pricesan mmBTU basis. The percentage increase inoé@sbducts sold was slightly less than the
percentage increase in sales largely due to tleetedf lower natural gas prices. Our energy consuomea per ton of soda ash produced basis
did not materially change for the year ended Deasrth, 2012, compared to the year ended Decemb&031.

Freight costs. Our freight costs increased 4.2% to $ 110.lionil for the year ended December 31, 2012 fromb$atnillion for the
year ended December 31, 2011, primarily due t@l#6ncrease in sales volume. The percentage ineiadeeight costs was less than
percentage increase in sales volume becausethk aficrease in sales volume was attributablettoriational sales, which have a lower
average cost of freight than domestic sales, wtiedtreased over the period.

Gross profit.  Gross profit increased by 15.5% to $131.1 onillior the year ended December 31, 2012, compargil13.5 million for
the year ended December 31, 2011, primarily dukd®.4% increase in sales volume sold and alsdaalae.1% increase in average sales
price over the period, which outpaced the 9.2%siase in cost of products sold, excluding freigiste@and the 4.2% increase in freight costs.

Selling, general and administrative expenseur selling, general and administrative expsrisereased 8.3% to $11.8 million for the
year ended December 31, 2012, from $10.9 milliortHe year ended December 31, 2011, primarily duntincrease of $0.6 million
allowance for bad debt due to one of our Europestomers filing for bankruptcy and increases incdted charges from ANSAC and
Enterprises and its affiliates due to increaseessal

Operating income. As a result of the foregoing, operating incanmeased by 16.2% to $ 119.3 million for the yeaded
December 31, 2012, compared to $ 102.6 milliontHeryear ended December 31, 2011.

Other Income/(expense). Our other expense increased by 46.2% to $lll®mfor the year ended December 31, 2012, comptre
$1.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Provision for income taxes. Our provision for income taxes increased by%2to $16.4 million for the year ended December28il,2,
compared to $14.6 million for the year ended Decan®i, 2011, which was primarily due to our incezheet income before tax and the
reversal of certain deferred tax timing differences

Net income. As a result of the foregoing, net income inseghby 16.5% to $ 101.0 million for the year enBedember 31, 2012,
compared to $ 86.7 million for the year ended Ddwem31, 2011.

Other comprehensive income (loss)Our other comprehensive income (loss) incress&®.0 million for the year ended December 31,
2012 from a loss of $0.5 million for the year endstember 31, 2011 due to a change in the fairevalwur interest rate swap instruments.

Comprehensive income. Our comprehensive income increased by 17.2¥9100 million for the year ended December 31, 2012,
compared to $86.2 million for the year ended Decam®, 2011, primarily as a result of the foregoing

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Historically, sources of liquidity for OCI Wyominigcluded cash generated from operations and bongsuinder a credit facility and
capital calls from partners. We use cash and redigjuidity primarily to finance and maintain ouperations, fund capital expenditures for our
property, plant and equipment, make cash distidlngtio holders of our partnership interests, payettpenses of our general partner and s¢
obligations arising from our indebtedness. Ourighib meet these liquidity requirements will dedean our ability to generate cash flow from
operations.

Our sources of liquidity include:
» cash generated from our operatit
*  $10 million available for borrowing under the Revioly Credit Facility (as defined below), subjecbtmrrowing base availabilit

*  $35 million out of $190 million, less standbytées of credit of $20 million , is available footvowing and undrawn under the OCI



Wyoming Credit Facility (as defined below), subjazborrowing base availability;
» issuances of additional partnership units;

* the incurrence of additional de
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We expect our ongoing working capital and capixgenditures to be funded by cash generated fromatipes and borrowings under 1
OCI Wyoming Credit Facility. We believe that cagingrated from these sources will be sufficient &stour short-term working capital
requirements and long-term capital expenditureirequents and to make quarterly cash distributiétmsvever, we are subject to business and
operational risks that could adversely affect astcflow and access to borrowings under the Renvgl@redit Facility and the OCI Wyoming
Credit Facility. Our ability to satisfy debt sergiobligations, to fund planned capital expenditaned to make acquisitions will depend upon
our future operating performance, which, in turill ke affected by prevailing economic conditionsy business and other factors, some of
which are beyond our control.

We intend to continue to pay a minimum quarterktritbution of $0.50 per common, subordinated antbegd partner units per quarter,
which equates to approximately $10.0 million pearger, or $39.9 million per year, based on the nemab common subordinated and general
partner units outstanding, to the extent we hafficsnt cash from our operations after establishtraf cash reserves and payment of fees an
expenses, including payments to our general paaimgits affiliates. We do not have legal obligatio pay this distribution.

Capital Requirements

Working capital is the amount by which current éssxceed current liabilities. As of December 3112, we had a working capital
surplus of $160.8 million as compared to a workiagital surplus of $115.5 million as of December 2112 .

Our working capital requirements have been, antowittinue to be, primarily driven by changes is@mts receivable and accounts
payable, which generally fluctuate with changethanmarket prices of soda ash in the normal coafrseir business. We typically receive
payment for our domestic sales 38 to 53 days faliguthe date of shipment. For international salestypically receive payment 89 to
108 days following the date of shipment. Therefameinternational sales increase, our accountsvedae will also increase, which will result
in an increase in our working capital requireme@ther factors impacting changes in accounts rabéévand accounts payable could include
the timing of collections from customers and paytaéo suppliers, as well as the level of spendorgifaintenance and growth capital
expenditures. A material adverse change in opersitio available financing under the Revolving Cré&aicility and the OCI Wyoming Credit
Facility could impact our ability to fund our regeiments for liquidity and capital resources. Histalty, we have not made working capital
borrowings to finance our operations.

Capital Expenditures

Our operations require investments to expand, ulggoa enhance existing operations and to meet gpénvironmental and safety
regulations. We distinguish between maintenancéalaxpenditures and expansion capital expendituvaintenance capital expenditures are
cash expenditures (including expenditures for threstruction or development of new capital asseth@replacement, improvement or
expansion of existing capital assets) made to miminover the long term, our operating capacityarfgles of maintenance capital expenditi
are expenditures to upgrade and replace miningpewgit and to address equipment integrity, safedyesavironmental laws and regulations.
Our maintenance capital expenditures do not inchaeal or estimated capital expenditures for i@pteent of our trona reserves. Expansion
capital expenditures are cash expenditures incdioreakcquisitions or capital improvements madentyéase, over the long term, our operating
income or operating capacity. Examples of expansapital expenditures include the acquisition andémstruction of complementary assets
to grow our business and to expand existing faeslitsuch as projects that increase production &mwisting facilities, to the extent such capital
expenditures are expected to increase our long-d@emating capacity or operating income.

Historically, we did not make a distinction amongimenance capital expenditures and expansionat@&ipenditures; however, we
have made an estimate of this distinction for tharg ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 tallebelow.

Capital Expenditures Years Ended December 31,

($ in millions) 2013 2012 2011
Maintenance $ 14: % 195 % 9.4
Expansion 2.7 7.6 16.4
Total $ 17.C $ 274 $ 25.¢

In 2011 , major expansion projects included the metion of a major expansion to our rail yard, riédsiof continuous miners, and
improvements to the pond complex attributable toincreased deca processing capacity. In 2012made significant expenditures in
rebuilding mine shuttlecars, projects designedhtodase our yield versus the prior year, as wahasnvestigation of additional projects for
future consideration. In 2013, we limited our capéxpenditures to routine maintenance and minpaesionary debottlenecking projects. As
of December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 , there w@&rillion , $0.8 million and $1.9 million in unfbcapital commitments, respectively.
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Cash Flows Discussion

The following is a summary of cash provided by sediin each of the indicated types of activities:

Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
($ in millions)
Cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities $ 100.: $ 101.¢ $ 90.1
Investing activities (16.2) (27.9 (25.9)
Financing activities (59.9 (78.5) (48.9)

Operating ActivitiesOur operating activities during the year ended Ddmer 31, 2013 provided $100.3 million , a decreH#sk6%
from the $101.8 million generated during the yeadezl December 31, 2012 . This decrease was printhrd to a $30.4 million decreaisenet
income during the year ended December 31, 2016 paced to the year ended December 31, 2012 , dfyset$28.1 million increase in cash
provided by changes in working capital ( $5.5 raillicash provided by changes in working capitalrduthe year ended December 31, 2013
compared to the $22.6 million used during the yzated December 31, 2012 ). The remaining $0.8aniilicrease relates to a $0.6 million
increase in deferred income taxes as the Predetsefisancial statements include U.S. federal aatedncome tax expense that the
Partnership, because of the master limited paftiiestatus, will not be subject to going forwaradlan$0.2 million increase in depreciation,
depletion and amortization expense during the gaded December 31, 2013 compared to year endedribec&1, 2012 .

Our operating activities during the year ended Demer 31, 2012 provided $101.8 million an increafs&3.1% over th&90.1 million
generated during the year ended December 31, pdibiarily as a result of a $ 14.3 million increaseet income before the noncontrolling
interest during the year ended December 31, 2Qi@pared to the year ended December 31, 2011, wiasloffset, in part, by an increase of
$3.5 million in our accounts receivable, due taramease in international sales which have long#ection terms, an increase of $10.0 million
in inventories and a decrease of $5.2 million in@aecrued expenses and other liabilities.

Investing ActivitiesWe used $16.2 million in cash during the year eridedember 31, 2013 in investing activities, whietated
primarily to funding capital expenditures as ddsedi in "Capital Expenditures" above. This amouptesented a decrease of (40.9)%
compared to net investments of $27.4 million dutimg year ended December 31, 2012 , which was phintaue to a smaller capital plan for
2013 as compared to 2012. We used $27.4 milliaragh during the year ended December 31, 2012 tbduninvesting activities, which
related primarily to funding capital expendituresdescribed in "Capital Expenditures” above. Thigant represented an increase of 6.2%
compared to net investments of $25.8 million dutimg year ended December 31, 2011.

Financing ActivitiesCash used in financing activities of $59.9 milliduring the year ended December 31, 2013 decreasgiith6
million as compared to the year ended DecembeR@1L? due to issuance of revolving credit facilify$@35.0 million , offset by distributions
to majority and non-controlling interests holdef$»62.9 million in the year ended December 31,2€dmpared to $74.5 million in the
comparable period. Cash used in financing aatisitif $78.5 million during the year ended Decen®ier2012 reflected a 62.5% increase
compared to the $48.3 million used during the ywrmted December 31, 2011, due to an increase a2 $30ion in our cash distributions to ¢
partners.

Debt
OCI Wyoming Demand Revenue Bonds

OCI Wyoming has two series of variable rate demaweénue bonds, which we refer to as the revenudshdne series of its revenue
bonds, which we refer to as the 2018 revenue bardgjue October 1, 2018 and have an aggregatpaimmount of $11.4 million . Interest
on the 2018 revenue bonds is payable monthly ahanal rate of 0.16% and 0.28% at December 31, 26@PDecember 31, 2012 ,
respectively. OCI Wyoming's other series of revebnoeds, which we refer to as the 2017 revenue ha@ardsdue August 1, 2017 and have an
aggregate principal amount of $8.6 million . Inttren the 2017 revenue bonds is payable monttdy annual rate of 0.16% and 0.28% at
December 31, 2013 and December 31, 20&8pectively. OClI Wyoming's revenue bonds reqjtiit@ maintain standby letters of credit total
$20.3 million at each of December 31, 2013 and 200tZ loan agreements and reimbursement agreengdsitisd to such letters of credit
contain covenants relating to OCI Wyoming's obligas with respect to such bonds and letters ofigrasl well as other covenants consistent
with the covenants in the OCI Wyoming Credit Fagijlincluding, minimum net worth, debt to net woshd interest coverage ratios. As of
December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, OCI
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Wyoming was in compliance with these debt covenaitisevent of default under the OCI Wyoming Crdeitility will cause an event of
default under the reimbursement agreements.

OCI Wyoming Credit Facility

On July 18, 2013, OCI Wyoming entered into a $Q9fillion senior unsecured revolving credit fagilithe "OCI Wyoming Credit
Facility", with Bank of America, N.A., as adminiative agent, swingline lender and letter of créstiuer, and a syndicate of lenders, which
mature on July 18, 2018. The OCI Wyoming Creditiliggrovides for revolving loans to refinance sting indebtedness, to fund working
capital requirements and capital expendituresptsemmate permitted acquisitions and for all otheful partnership purposes. As of
December 31, 2013 , OCI Wyoming had borrowingstaatiing in the amount of $135.0 million under th@&l®Vyoming Credit Facility that
were used to repay $30.0 million of an existingddréacility, fund an $11.5 million special disttibon to Wyoming Co., and a $91.5 million
aggregate special distribution to NRP and OCI Hadj and to pay approximately $1.3 million of disstiance costs. The OCI Wyoming
Credit Facility has an accordion feature that al@dCl Wyoming to increase the available revolvingrbwings under the facility by up to an
additional $75.0 million , subject to OCI Wyomingceiving increased commitments from existing leademew commitments from new
lenders and the satisfaction of certain other dan. In addition, the OCI Wyoming Credit Facilitycludes a sublimit up to $20.0 million for
same-day swing line advances and a sublimit ugl@million for letters of credit. OCI Wyoming'bli@gations under the OCI Wyoming
Credit Facility are unsecured.

The OCI Wyoming Credit Facility contains various/eaants and restrictive provisions that limit (|dbjto certain exceptions) OCI
Wyoming's ability to:

* make distributions on or redeem or repurchase;

e incur or guarantee additional de

* make certain investments and acquisiti

e incur certain liens or permit them to ex

» enter into certain types of transactions with &ffds of OCI Wyomin¢
e merge or consolidate with another company;

» transfer, sell or otherwise dispose of as

The OCI Wyoming Credit Facility also requires gealst maintenance of a consolidated leverage rasadgfined in the OCI Wyomil
Credit Facility) of not more than 3.00 to 1.00 amhsolidated fixed charge coverage ratio (as ddfinehe OCI Wyoming Credit Facility) of
not less than 1.00 to 1.00 .

In addition, the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility cormaievents of default customary for transactiorthisfnature, including (i) failure
to make payments required under the OCI Wyomingli€Fecility, (ii) events of default resulting frofailure to comply with covenants and
financial ratios in the OCI Wyoming Credit Facilitfjii) the occurrence of a change of control, tiwg institution of insolvency or similar
proceedings against OCI Wyoming and (v) the ocouweef a default under any other material indelgsdr©Cl Wyoming may have. Upon
occurrence and during the continuation of an ewédefault, subject to the terms and conditionthefOCI Wyoming Credit Facility, the
lenders may terminate all outstanding commitmentieuthe OCI Wyoming Credit Facility and may deelany outstanding principal of the
OCI Wyoming Credit Facility debt, together with ased and unpaid interest, to be immediately duepayable.

Under the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility, a changecohftrol is triggered if OCI Chemical and its whetiyned subsidiaries, in the
aggregate, directly or indirectly, cease to owroathe equity interests, or cease to have théabd elect a majority of the board of directors
(or equivalent governing body) of OCI GP (or antitgrthat performs the functions of our generaltpar). In addition, a change of control
would be triggered if we cease to own at least@®ithe economic interests in OCI Wyoming or ceaslkave the ability to elect a majority
the members of OCI Wyoming's partnership committee.

Loans under the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility beaemast at OClI Wyoming's option at either:



» a Base Rate, which equals the highest of (ifederal funds rate in effect on such day plus @5(@i) the administrative agent's prir
rate in effect on such day and (iii) one-month LBB@lus 1.0% , in each case, plus an applicable imaog

» alLIBOR Rate plus an applicable mar

The unused portion of the OCI Wyoming Credit Fagiis subject to an unused line fee ranging frog¥8% to 0.350% per annum based
on the Partnership's then current leverage ratio.
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OCI Wyoming was in compliance with all covenants agstrictions under its long-term debt agreemastsf December 31, 2013 .
Revolving Credit Facility

On July 18, 2013, we entered into a $10.0 milenior secured revolving credit facility, the "Resng Credit Facility", with Bank ¢
America, N.A., as administrative agent, swingliaeder and letter of credit Issuer, and a syndicatenders, which will mature on July 18,
2018. The Revolving Credit Facility provides fovodving loans to be available to fund distributiams our units and working capital
requirements and capital expenditures, to consumpeimitted acquisitions and for all other lawfalpership purposes. At December 31,
2013, we had no outstanding borrowings under #eoRing Credit Facility. The Revolving Credit Fhigi includes a sublimit up to $5.0
million for same-day swing line advances and aisuiblip to $5.0 million for letters of credit. Oobligations under the Revolving Credit
Facility are guaranteed by each of our material eltin subsidiaries other than OCI Wyoming, anchéoaxtent no material adverse tax
consequences would result, foreign wholly ownedsiliaries. As of December 31, 2013, our only subsjdwas OCIl Wyoming. In addition,
our obligations under the Revolving Credit Facilitye secured by a pledge of substantially all ofamsets (subject to certain exceptions),
including the partnership interests held in OCI \Wjiog by us.

The Revolving Credit Facility contains various coaats and restrictive provisions that limit (sulbjeccertain exceptions) our ability
to (and the ability of our subsidiaries, includiwghout limitation, OCI Wyoming to):

* make distributions on or redeem or repurchase;

e incur or guarantee additional de

* make certain investments and acquisiti

e incur certain liens or permit them to ex

» enter into certain types of transactions with dfitiaes;
* merge or consolidate with another company;

» transfer, sell or otherwise dispose of as

The Revolving Credit Facility also requires qudytenaintenance of a consolidated fixed charge cyerratio (as defined in the
Revolving Credit Facility) of not less than 1.001t®0.

In addition, the Revolving Credit Facility contaiegents of default customary for transactions f tiature, including (i) failure to
make payments required under the Revolving Crextitliy, (ii) events of default resulting from faile to comply with covenants and financial
ratios, (iii) the occurrence of a change of contfie) the institution of insolvency or similar preedings against us or our material subsidiaries
and (v) the occurrence of a default under any atieterial indebtedness we (or any of our subsildnmnay have, including the OCI Wyoming
Credit Facility. Upon the occurrence and during¢betinuation of an event of default, subject te trms and conditions of the Revolving
Credit Facility, the lenders may terminate all tautsling commitments under the Revolving Credit igand may declare any outstanding
principal of the Revolving Credit Facility debtgether with accrued and unpaid interest, to be idiately due and payable.

Under the Revolving Credit Facility, a change afittol is triggered if OCI Chemical and its whollyvned subsidiaries, in the
aggregate, directly or indirectly, cease to owroathe equity interests, or cease to have théabd elect a majority of the board of directors
(or equivalent governing body) of, OCI Holdings@€I GP (or any entity that performs the functioh®war general partner). In addition, a
change of control would be triggered if we ceasevio at least 50.1% of the economic interests i @Wgoming or cease to have the ability to
elect a majority of the members of OCI Wyoming'stipership committee.

Loans under the Revolving Credit Facility bear iegt at our option at either:

« aBase Rate, which equals the highest of (if¢deral funds rate in effect on such day plus @5@i) the administrative agent's prime
rate in effect on such day and (iii) one-month LBB@lus 1.0%, in each case, plus an applicable maogi

» alLIBOR Rate plus an applicable mar



The unused portion of the Revolving Credit Facilgsubject to an unused line fee ranging from ®270 0.350% based on our then
current consolidated leverage ratio.

The Partnership was in compliance with all covesiamd restrictions under its long-term debt agredsnas of December 31, 2013
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Contractual Obligations

The following table sets forth a summary of oumnsigant contractual obligations as of DecemberZ113 :

Payments Due by Period

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Thereafter Total

($ in millions)
Long-term debfV:

Revenue bonds $ — $ — 8 — $ 8€ $ 112 $ — $ 20«

Wyoming Credit Facility — — — — 135.( — 135.(
Interest 4.t 4.7 4.3 4.7 3.t 3.2 24.(
Land lease and easement 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 1.7 2.2
Total $ 4€ $ 44 $ 44 $ 12¢ $ 150.C $ 4¢ $ 181.C

(1) On July 18, 2013, OCI Wyoming entered into @@l Wyoming Credit Facility and borrowed $135.0dlion under that facility as
described in, "Liquidity and Capital ResoureesDebt— OCI Wyoming Credit Facility." On July 18, 2013, OR&sources entered
into the Revolving Credit Facility but currentlyshao borrowings under that facility as of the datéhis report. Please see, "Liquidity
and Capital Resources Debt— Revolving Credit Facility" for more information.

Impact of Inflation

Although the impact of inflation has slowed in retgears, it is still a factor in the U.S. econoamd may increase our cost to acquire ol
replace properties, plant and equipment. Inflati@y also increase our costs of labor and supplieshe extent permitted by competition,
regulation and existing agreements, we pass almrgased costs to our customers in the form ofenighlling prices, and we expect to
continue this practice.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have a self-bond agreement with the Wyoming Bepnt of Environmental Quality under which we coitnto pay directly for
reclamation costs. As of December 31, 2013 , theuatnof the bond was $27.1 million (December 31, 2®21.3 million), which is the
amount we would need to pay the State of Wyomimgdolamation costs if we cease mining operatiamsently. The amount of this self-bond
increased in August 2013 and is subject to chapga periodic re-evaluation by the Land Quality Bign.

OCI Wyoming's revenue bonds require it to maintaand-by letters of credit totaling $20.3 millios @ December 31, 2013 .

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our significant accounting policies are disclosedtem 8, "Financial Statements and Supplementatab Note 2 'Summary ¢
Significant Accounting Policies.” The accountinglipies and estimates that we believe are the mritital to an understanding of our res
of operations and financial condition are thosd tleguire complex management judgment regardingemsathat are highly uncertain at
time policies were applied and estimates were matese accounting policies and estimates are disdubelow; however, the additio
accounting policy detail in the footnote previoustferenced is important to the discussion of exdhe topics. Different estimates reason
could have been used in the current period thatdMoave had a material effect on these consolidétedcial statements, and changes in t
estimates are likely to occur from period-to-periodhe future.

Revenue Recognition We recognize revenue when the earnings processniplete, which is generally upon transfer of tifldis
transfer typically occurs upon shipment to the eomgr, or upon receipt by the customer. In all cases apply the following criteria
recognizing revenue: (1) persuasive evidence aireangement exists; (2) delivery has occurredtt{8)selling price is fixed, determinable
reasonably estimated sales price has been agréedheicustomer; and (4) collectability is reasdnassured. Customer rebates are accoi
for as sales deductions and are held in liabiliyoaints until payments are made to the customers.

We record amounts billed for shipping and handfees as revenue. Costs incurred for shipping andlimg are recorded as costs of sales
services.
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Recently Issued Accounting Standards

We believe recently issued accounting standardsnwadhaterial effect on our financial statementsofsnd for the year end
December 2013.

ITEM 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MarkRisk

Our exposure to the financial markets consisthahges in interest rates relative to the balan@pbutstanding debt obligations ¢
derivatives that we have employed from time to ttmenanage our exposure to changes in market siteates, foreign currency rate and
commodity prices. We do not use financial instrutee derivatives for trading or other speculafweposes.

Interest Rate Risks

The aggregate principal amount of variable rate debhad outstanding under our debt instrumentd Becember 31, 2013 was
$155.0 million (December 31, 2012: $52.0 millioMhis debt had a weighted average annual inteagstof 2.3% as of December 31, 2013
(December 31, 2012: 1.2% ). We estimate that ali&age in interest rates would impact our pre-tanine by approximately $ 1.6 million ,
based on the debt outstanding as of December 3B, @kcember 31, 2012: 0.5 million ).

We have entered into an interest rate swap designieeldge our exposure to possible increasesénesitrates. This contract had an
aggregate notional value of $101.5 million andiavfalue liability of $0.5 million as of Decembel 32013(December 31, 2012: notional va
of $26.0 million ; fair value liability of $0.6 niibn ).

Foreign Exchange Rate Risks

Our sales to ANSAC are denominated in U.S. dobartsour sales to other international customers beaglenominated in a foreign
currency, which exposes us to foreign currencytflations. To reduce that risk, we generally hedue lmalf of our anticipated currency
exposure for the next budget period as early astigctof the prior year. As OCI Chemical, on ourdigHinalizes customer contracts, we
increase this percentage up to 80% of expected.sale

Commodity Price Risks

Energy costs represent a large part of our costarfucts sold. Natural gas is a large componetttaifexpense. We purchase natural
gas primarily from two suppliers: BP Energy and daiko. The purchase price we pay does not inclueledst of freight so we must arrange
and pay for the cost of transporting the naturalfgam the gas compressor facility approximatelynfi@s from the plant to our facility. We
have a separate contract for transportation of\gtisan affiliate of DCP Midstream. We pay a fixachount to reserve capacity on a daily b
In order to reduce risk of price fluctuating, wegage in forward purchases of natural gas. Histllyicae have purchased approximately 6% of
the anticipated gas volume to be purchased fonété 18 months. An additional 11% is purchasedHerupcoming 12 months. Lastly, 17% is
purchased for the next 6 months. Therefore, hisdtlyi, we have purchased approximately 33% of titeeipated natural gas needs for the nex
6 months to be purchased in advance. As gas aiilsebielow budget price, an additional 33% of theécipated natural gas needs can, at our
discretion, be purchased to cover the next 12 nsoitle can give no assurance that we will contihigegractice.

Supplementary Quarterly Financial Data

The following is selected unaudited consolidatetd dar OCI Resources LP for the quarters indicated:

Predecessor Historical

($ in millions, except per unit data) Q4-13 Q3-13 Q2-13 Q1-13 Q4-12 Q3-12 Q2-12 Q1-12
Net sales:
Total net sales $ 117.€ $ 105.¢ $ 110.7 $ 108.2 $ 115.:: $ 112.( $ 117.¢ $ 117.
Cost of products sold:
Cost of products sold 49.¢ 49.t 51.¢ 51.1 51.¢ 48.2 51.7 45.¢
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization expense 5.8 5.¢ 6.1 6.1 5.8 5.9 6.3 5.8
Freight costs 31.7 29.€ 31.4 29.¢ 28.2 26.7 27.t 27.1
Total cost of products sold 87.4 85.2 89.: 87.C 85.C 80.¢ 85.t 79.5

Gross profit 30.2 20.c 21.4 21.2 29.4 31.1 32.4 38.2



Operating expenses:

Selling, general and administrative
expenses 3.t 3.2

3.4

3.1

3.4

2.9

2.7

2.7

Operating income 26.7 17.1
Other income/(expenses):

18.C
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18.1

26.C

28.2

29.7

35.4
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Interest income — — — — — — 0.1 0.1

Interest expense (2.7 (1.7 (0.9 (0.9 (0.9 0.3 (0.9 (0.9
Other - net (0.2 — 04 0.t (0.2 (0.2) 0.t (0.7)
Total other income/(expense) - net  (1.3) (1.7 0.1 0.1 (0.€) (0.5) 0.2 (1.0)
Income before provision for income
taxes 25.¢ 16.C 18.1 18.2 25.4 27.7 29.¢ 34.4
Provision for income taxes — 2.1 1.9 3.1 3.7 3.8 4.8 4.1
Net income 25.2 13.¢ 16.2 15.1 21.7 23.€ 25.1 30.5
Net income attributable to non-
controlling interest 12.¢ 9.5 11.C 10.€ 14.4 15.7 16.€ 18.¢

Net income attributable to OCI ~
Resources LP/Predecessor $ 128 $ 44 $ 52 $ 42 $ 7.

Less: Predecessor net income prior

N
@
0o
[N
©~
2o
N
©~
o
=
~

to initial public offering on *k *k *k ok *k *k
September 18, 2013 — 3.9
Net income attributable to OCI
Resources LP subsequent to s o *k *k *k *k
initial public offering $ 128t $ OF

Other comprehensive loss:

Interest rate swap - net of tax (0.2 — 0.1 0.1 — — — —

Comprehensive income 25.2 13.€ 16.2 15.2 21.7 23.¢ 25.1 30.2
Comprehensive income attributable

non-controlling interest 12.¢ 9.5 11.C 11.C 14.4 15.7 16.€ 18.€

Comprehensive income attributable
to OCI Resources

LP/Predecessor $ 124 $ 44 $ 532 $ 42 $ 732 $ 82 $ 82 $ 114
Less: Predecessor comprehensive
income prior to initial public kA * kA * kA kA
offering on September 18, 2013 — 3.9
Comprehensive income attributable
to OCI Resources LP subsequent fd ** fd ** i i
to initial public offering $ 124 $ 0EF
Operating and Other Data:
Trona ore mined (thousands of sho
tons) 1,014.¢ 953.8 983.1 969.8 993.4 998.0 926.6 947.3
Ore to ash rati@ 1.62:1.0 1.62:1.0 1.62:1.0 1.63:1.0 1.60:1.0 1.56:1.0 1.60:1.0 1.61:1.0
Soda ash volume sold (thousands ¢
short tons) 657.6 597.1 611.8 625.7 659.1 610.8 596.0 589.6

Domestic (thousands of short tons) 195.3 193.8 202.5 211.0 206.8 211.7 202.6 209.1
International (thousands of short

tons) 462.3 403.3 409.3 414.7 452.3 399.1 3934 380.5
EBITDA @ $ 322 $ 23.C $ 247 $ 244 $ 31€ $ 34 $ 364 $ 40EF
Less: EBITDA attributable to
noncontrolling interests 16.1 13.2 12.5 15.7 28& 16.€ 16.1 22.C
EBITDA attributable to OCI
Resources LP/Predecessor $ 16z $ 98 $ 124 $ 87 $ 82 $ 174 $ 20 $ 18F
Less: EBITDA attributable to
Predecessor through September 17 I S 3 3
2013 = 8.€ 10.€ 10.€
EBITDA attributable to OCI f
Resources LP $ 162 $ 11
EBITDA per short torf® $ 49172 $ 3852 $ 4037 $ 39.0 $ 479/ $ 5566 $ 61.00 $ 68.6¢
Limited partner units outstanding:

Weighted average common units e P e P e e
outstanding (basic and diluted) 9.8 9.8
Weighted average subordinated units % " % o % %
outstanding (basic and diluted) 9.8 9.8

** Information is not applicable for the pre-IPOrjuals.



(1) Ore to ash ratio expresses the number of stwstof trona ore needed to produce one shonftesnda ash and includes our deca
rehydration recovery process.
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(2) For a discussion of the non-GAAP financial swea EBITDA, please read "Non-GAAP Financial Meastiof this Management's
Discussion and Analysis.

(3) Reflects EBITDA divided by sales volum
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Partners of
OCI Resources LP
Atlanta, Georgia

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of OCI Resources LP (a majority-ownedidigry of OCl Wyoming
Holding Co. Ltd.) and its subsidiary (the "Partidps) as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 and théeetleonsolidated statements of operation:
and comprehensive income, equity, and cash flowsdoh of the three years in the period ended Deeefi, 2013. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Partnpishhianagement. Our responsibility is to expresgpamon on these financial statements base
on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. The Partnership is not required ¥e haor were we engaged to perform, an audit ahtesnal control over financial reporting.
Our audits included consideration of internal cohtiver financial reporting as a basis for desigramdit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of exprgsaimopinion on the effectiveness of the Partnptshinternal control over financial reportir
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An autlibancludes examining, on a test basis, evidenppating the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, assessing the accouptingiples used and significant estimates made dgagement, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We belithat our audits provide a reasonable basis foopimion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegeferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of OCI
Resources LP and its subsidiary as of Decembe2@®13 and 2012, and the results of their operatmstheir cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2013, ifoamity with accounting principles generally acasgin the United States of Americ

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP
Atlanta, Georgia
March 14, 2014
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OCI RESOURCES LP
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of
December 31, December 31,
($ and unit data in millions) 2013 2012
(Predecessor)
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 46.¢ |$ 22.7
Accounts receivable - net 34.2 35.2
Accounts receivable - ANSAC 58.1 53.¢
Due from affiliates - net 20.4 26.€
Inventory 41 42.1
Other current assets 1.2 0.7
Total current assets 202.% 181.1
Property, plant and equipment - net 238.( 244t
Other non-current assets i1.E —
Total assets $ 442.C |$ 425.¢
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt $ — |¢ 4.C
Accounts payable 13.2 13.1
Due to affiliates 2.3 22.%
Accrued expenses 26.4 26.2
Total current liabilities 41.¢ 65.€
Long-term debt 155.( 48.C
Reclamation reserve 3.€ 3.€
Deferred income taxes — 36.1
Total liabilities 200.7 153.:
Commitments and Contingencies (See Note 13)
Equity:
Predecessor's net equity — 130.(
Common unitholders - Public and OCI Holdings (9i8iom units issued and outstanding at
December 31, 2013) 104.t —
Subordinated unitholders - OCI Holdings (9.8 millionits issued and outstanding at December
31, 2013) 36.€ —
General partner unitholders - OCI Resource Partine@s(0.4 million units issued and
outstanding at December 31, 2013) 3.€ —
Accumulated other comprehensive loss—interestawtp (0.3 (0.2)
Partners' capital attributable to OCI Resource®td&lecessor's net equity 144.¢ 129.¢
Non-controlling interests 96.7 142t
Total equity 241 2722
Total liabilities and partners'/predecessor's netty $ 442.C |$ 425.¢

See accompanying notes.
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OCI RESOURCES LP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHE NSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31,

(% in millions, except per unit data) 2013 2012 2011
(Predecessor) (Predecessor)
Net sales:
Sales—Affiliates $ 211¢ $ 236.¢ $ 168.¢
Sales 230.t 2257 253.:
Total net sales $ 442.1  $ 462.¢ $ 421.¢
Cost of products sold:

Cost of products sold 202.¢ 197.5 179.:

Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense 23.¢ 23.7 23.4

Freight costs 122.5 110.1 105.%

Total cost of products sold 349.( 331.t 308.¢
Gross profit 93.1 131.1 113t
Operating expenses:

Selling, general and administrative expenses 0.7 0.7 0.1

Selling, general and administrative expenses—Aat#is 12.5 11.1 10.¢

Total operating expenses 13.2 11.€ 10.¢
Operating income 79.€ 119.: 102.¢
Other income/(expenses):

Interest income — 0.2 0.2

Interest expense (2.9 (1.5 (1.5

Other - net 0.7 (0.6) —

Total other income/(expense) - net (2.2 (1.9 (1.9
Income before provision for income taxes 77.7 117.¢ 101.:
Provision for income taxes 7.1 16.4 14.¢
Net income $ 706 $ 101.C $ 86.7
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest 44.: 65.€ 58.2
Net income attributable to OCI Resources LP/Predesor $ 26.2 % 351 $ 28.t
Less: Predecessor net income prior to initial gubffering on - "

September 18, 2013 13.z
Net income attributable to OCI Resources LP subseant to - "

initial public offering $ 13.C
Other comprehensive loss:

Interest rate swap - net of tax — — (0.5)
Comprehensive income 70.€ 101.C 86.2
Comprehensive income attributable to non-contrgllinterest 44.: 65.€ 57.¢
Comprehensive income attributable to OCI Resources

LP/Predecessor $ 26.2 $ 351 $ 28.2
Less: Predecessor comprehensive income priortialipublic - o

offering on September 18, 2013 13.1
Comprehensive income attributable to OCI ResourcekP - -
subsequent to initial public offering $ 13.2

Net income per limited partner unit subsequenhiiiai public
offering:

Common - Public and OCI Holdings (basic and diljited 0.6t ** *x
Subordinated - OCI Holdings (basic and diluted) $ 0.65 * i

&



Limited partner units outstanding:

Weighted average common units outstanding (basicduated) 9.8 **
Weighted average subordinated units outstandingjglaend o
diluted) 9.8

Cash distribution per unit $ 0.570" *

** Information is not applicable for the pre-IPOrjmals.

See accompanying notes.
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OCI RESOURCES LP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,
(% in millions) 2013 2012 2011

(Predecessor) (Predecessor)
Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income $ 706 $ 101.C $ 86.7
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating
activities:
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 23.€ 23.71 23.4
Deferred income taxes 0.2 (0.2 2.7

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/decrease in:

Accounts receivable 0.8 (3.5 (2.5
Accounts receivable - ANSAC (4.2 (6.0 (27.])
Inventory — (10.0 (0.9
Other current and other non-current assets (2.0 0.2 0.3
Due from affiliates 5.k (13.5) 5.C
Increase/(decrease) in:

Accounts payable 0.1 (1.6 4.C
Due to affiliates 5.€ 16.¢ (6.9
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 0.3 (5.2 6.C
Net cash provided by operating activities 100.: 101.¢ 90.1

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures (16.2) (27.9) (25.9)
Net cash used in investing activities (16.2) (27.9 (25.9

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common units, net ofinfjecosts 83.2 — —
Distribution of IPO proceeds to Predecessor andffisate (83.9) — —
Proceeds from issuance of revolving credit facility 135.( — —
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt — — —
Repayments of long-term debt (32.0 (4.0 (4.0
Distributions to Predecessor (72.9 (30.5) (10.2)
Distributions to non-controlling interest (90.0 (44.0 (34.7)
Net cash used in financing activities (59.9 (78.5) (48.9)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equisalent 24.2 (4.2 16.C
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 22.1 26.¢ 10.€
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 46< $ 227 % 26.¢

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Interest paid during the year $ 2.

tw
©+
=
tn
&+
H
tw

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash operating acities:
Predecessor net liabilities not assumed by thenBxastip $ 61t $ — —

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing actties:
Increase in capital expenditures on account $ 0&8 $ 0& $ 1.¢

See accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY

OCI RESOURCES LP

Partnership

Accumulated
Other

Partners' Capital

Common Subordinated General Comprehensive  Attributable to OCIR and Noncontrolling Total

($ in millions) Predecessor| Units Units Partner Loss Predecessor's Net Equity Interests Equity

Balance at January 1,

2011 $ 10711 $ — $ — $ — % = 107.1 $ 96.€ $ 203.¢
Net income 28.t — — — — 28.t 58.2 86.7
Distributions (10.9) — — — — (10.2) (34.7) (44.9)
Interest rate swap .

adjustment, net of tax — — — — (0.2) (0.2 (0.3 (0.5)

Balance at December 31,

2011 125.¢ — — — (0.2) 125.2 120.€ 245.¢
Net income 35.1 — — — — 35.1 65.¢ 101.C
Distributions (30.5) — — — — (30.5) (44.0) (74.5)

Balance at December 31,

2012 130.C — — — (0.2 129.¢ 142.5 272.%
Net income through

September 17, 2013 13.c — — — — 13.c 30.¢ 44.1
Distributions (72.9 — — — — (72.9 (90.00 (162.9

Balance at September 18, . . .

2013 (date of offering) 70.4 — — — (0.2 70.2 83.2 153.t

Net liabilities not assumed
by the Partnership 61.5 — — — (0.7) 61.4 (0.7) 61.2
Allocation of net

Predecessor

investment to

unitholders (131.9 42.2 86.2 3.5 — — — —
Net income from

September 18, 2013 — 6.2 6.4 0.2 — 13.C 13.t 26.t
Proceeds from initial . . .

public offering, net — 83.: — — — 83.: — 83.c
Distribution of IPO

proceeds to

Predecessor and its . . .

affiliate — (27.9) (56.0 — — (83.9) — (83.9)

BalanceatDecember3L ¢ _ | $104f $ 366 $ 3£ $ (03 $ 1446 $ 967 $ 2417

See accompanying notes.
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OCI RESOURCES LP
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL
Nature of Operations

As used in this report, the terms "OCI Resources"tie “Partnership,” OCIR," "we," "us," or "our" may refer to OCl Resoes LP
which is a Delaware limited partnership formed opriA22, 2013 by OCI Wyoming Holding Company ("O@bldings"), a whollyewnec
subsidiary of OCI Chemical Corporation ("OCI Cheatif. On September 18, 2013the Partnership completed the initial public affg
(“IPO”) of its common units representing limited partnéeiiasts (the "Common Units"). The Partnership oaesentrolling interest compris
of 40.98% general partner interest and 10.02% didhfiartner interest in OCI Wyoming, L.P. ("OCI Wyiogl"). The Partnershipg’ operation
consist solely of its investment in OCI Wyoming, ialhis in the business of mining trona ore to paasoda ash. All soda ash process
sold through OCI Wyoming's sales agent, OCI Cheinicavarious domestic and European customers aniimierican Natural Soda A
Corporation ("ANSAC") which is a related party fexport. All mining and processing activities takage in one facility located in the Gre
River Basin of Wyoming.

Natural Resource Partners LP ("NRP") currentlyrieclly owns 39.37% general partner interest and8%.8mited partner interest in
OCI Wyoming. NRP acquired its interest in OCI Wyauin January 2013 from Anadarko Holding Compamiyngédarko").

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentatiol

OCI Resources completed its IPO of common uniteegmting limited partner interests on SeptembePQ83 . Reported results of
operations for the year ended December 31, 2013dacdhe results of OCI Wyoming Holding Co. andsitssidiary (the "Predecessor" or "(
Holdings") through September 17, 2013. Therefarsuyits of operations for the year ended Decembe2@iI3 are the combined results of the
Predecessor through September 17, 2013 and theePsrip for the period from September 18, 2013ufhoDecember 31, 2013. The
accompanying consolidated financial statements Beoember 31, 2012 and 2011 are derived from tiaéed consolidated financial
statements of the Predecessor, and unless otharatisd, financial information for the Predecessut the Partnership is presented before nor
controlling interest. All significant intercompaimalances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Reorganization and Restructurin

Prior to the IPO, OCI Wyoming's general partneeiiasts were owned 50.49% and 48.51% by the Prextecansd NRP, respectively,
with the 1% limited partner interests in OCI Wyompineing held by OCI Wyoming Company ("Wyoming CoThe Predecessor and
Wyoming Co. are commonly controlled by OCI Chemit¢alconnection with the IPO, the following tranBans (the "Restructuring”) were
completed:

» The Predecessor contributed its 50.498eral partner interest in OCI Wyoming to the ienghip

» Through a series of transactions between OCh@dad, its commonly controlled subsidiaries and NRR 1%limited partner intere
in OCI Wyoming owned by Wyoming Co. was restructuresulting in the Partnership's and NRP's gemedhership interest
OCI Wyoming being reduced to 40.98% and 39.37%speetively, and Wyoming Co. and NRP owning a 10.C2%)9.63%
limited partner interest in OCI Wyoming, respechyve

*  Wyoming Co. contributed its 10.02% limited pamtrinterest to the Partnership in exchange for @pprately $65.3 milliorpaid from
the net proceeds of the IPO.

» At the conclusion of the restructuring, the Rarship owned a 40.98% general partner interestaak@02%imited partner interest
OCI Wyoming. NRP owned a 39.37% general partnerést and a 9.63% limited partner interest in O@bwiing.

The restructuring has been accounted for as aarmation of entities under common control. As sule the consolidated financ
statements of the Predecessor, for all periodsepted, have been restated to reflect the combimaifothe ownership interests in C
Wyoming previously held by the Predecessor and WiyggnCo. adjusted for certain puslown accounting effects of the restructuring
addition, prior to the restructuring of the 1#ited partner interest, the distributions inclddimulative annual priority returns, however, £



the close of the IPO, all priority return distritorts have been paid.

Due to a change in reporting entity that resultednfthe Restructuring, Wyoming Cs.accounting basis has been pushed down
Company effective on the date of the Restructur@aptember 18, 2013. The accompanying consolidstkehce sheets, statement
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of operations and comprehensive income, cash flowdsstatements of equity present the results oEtmapanys operations and cash flows
the periods preceding the Restructuring as Predecasd for the periods subsequent to the Restingtas Successor.

Non-controlling interests

Prior to the Restructuring and completion of th® JRon€ontrolling interests in the consolidated finanattements of the Predece:
represented the 1% limited partner interest in @@bming owned by Wyoming Co. and the 48.5@®neral partner interest in OCI Wyom
owned by Anadarko, and subsequently acquired by.NBRBsequent to the Restructuring and IPO, eantrolling interests in the consolida
financial statements of the Partnership consis®9d@7% general partner interest and 9.6iB8%ed partner interest in OCI Wyoming owned
NRP.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial stateentaccordance with accounting principles gemegsacepted in the United States of
America, requires management to make estimateassuinptions that affect the reported amounts etsissd liabilities, and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the dates®ftbnsolidated financial statements, and the tep@mounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could diffesrh those estimates.

Revenue Recognitio

We recognize revenue when the earnings processriplete, which is generally upon transfer of tiflis transfer typically occurs up:
shipment to the customer, or upon receipt by tistocoer. In all cases, we apply the following ciéén recognizing revenue: (1) persuasive
evidence of an arrangement exists; (2) deliverydeasirred; (3) the selling price is fixed, deteratife or reasonably estimated sales price has
been agreed with the customer; and (4) collectgb#lireasonably assured. Customer rebates aoeigieel for as sales deductions and are hel
in liability accounts until payments are made te tustomers.

We record amounts billed for shipping and handfegs as revenue. Costs incurred for shipping andlimg are recorded as costs of
sales and services.
Freight Costs

The Partnership includes freight costs billed tstemers for shipments administered by the Partigeisigross sales. The related freight
costs along with cost of products sold are dedutted gross sales to determine gross profit.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Partnership considers all highly liquid investits purchased with an original maturity of threanths or less to be cash equivale
Cash equivalents consist primarily of money marketual funds and certificates of deposit.

Accounts Receivabl

Accounts receivable are carried at the originabio® amount less an estimate for doubtful receasblhe allowance for doubtful
accounts is based on specifically identified amstinat the Partnership believes to be uncollectidteadditional allowance is recorded based
on certain percentages of aged receivables, wheeHetermined based on management's assessmbatg#rteral financial conditions
affecting the Partnership's customer base. If &ctlkection experience changes, revisions to tleswvance may be required. Accounts
receivable are written off when deemed uncolleetiBlecoveries of accounts receivable previousljtevrioff are recorded when received.

Inventory

Inventory is carried at the lower of standard avsharket determined on a first-in, first-out ba€issts include raw materials, direct
labor and manufacturing overhead. Market is basecuorent replacement cost for raw materials aacestinventory, and finished goods is
based on net realizable value.

* Raw material inventorincludes material and natural resources being sttt mining and refining proce
» Finished goods inventoiis the finished product soda ¢
» Stores inventorincludes materials and supplies currently availéduture use

Property, Plant, and Equipmer

Property, plant, and equipment are stated at egstdccumulated depreciation. Depreciation is ceadpover the estimated useful lives
of depreciable assets, principally using the shialime method. The estimated useful lives appleedepreciable assets range from 2Q@oyear:



for machinery and equipment and 20 to 39 yearbdiddings and improvements. When property, plant a
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equipment are sold or otherwise disposed of, tise aod related accumulated depreciation are remipgadthe accounts and any resulting
or loss is reflected in operations for the year.

The excess of the purcha se price paid by OCI Gteraver the appraised fair value of the intangitdeassets in the 1996 acquisition
of its interest in OCI Wyoming has been allocatedhining reserves and is being amortized on agittdine basis over the mining reserves
estimated useful life. As a result of a revisedemeserve study, effective January 1, 2014 , thengireserve will be amortized over a
remaining life of 66 years . During 2013 , 2012 &0d 1 , the remaining life was 67 , 69 and 65 yeagspectively. Amortization expense
totaled approximately $0.7 million , $0.4 millionc$0.8 million for the years ended December 3132012 and 2011 , respectively. The
aggregate carrying amount of mining reserves iented as a separate component of property, pladteguipment (see Note 7).

The Partnership's policy is to evaluate propergniy and equipment for impairment whenever eventshanges in circumstances
indicate that its carrying amount may not be recabke. Impairment is determined to exist if théreated future undiscounted cash flows are
less than the carrying value. The amount of anyaimpent then recognized would be calculated aglififierence between estimated fair value
and the carrying value of the asset.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activitie

The Partnership may enter into derivative contréroi® time to time to manage exposure to the riskx@hange rate changes on its
foreign currency transactions, and the risk ofwigability in interest rates on borrowings. Gaaml losses on derivative contracts are reporte
as a component of the underlying transactions.Pdrénership follows hedge accounting for its hedgintivities. All derivative instruments ¢
recorded on the balance sheet at their fair vallies.accounting for changes in the fair value déavative depends on the intended use of the
derivative and the resulting designation. The Rasinip designates its derivatives based upon ierigstablished by hedge accounting. For a
derivative designated as a fair value hedge, tire@doss is recognized in earnings in the pedbdhange together with the offsetting gain or
loss on the hedged item attributed to the riskdpéiedged. For a derivative designated as a cashhiéalge, the effective portion of the
derivative's gain or loss is initially reportedaasomponent of accumulated other comprehensiveriadtoss) and subsequently reclassified
into earnings when the hedged exposure affectsngmnAny ineffective portion of the gain or lossreported in earnings immediately. For
derivatives not designated as hedges, the gawseri$ reported in earnings in the period of chasya component of the underlying
transactions.

Income Tax

We are organized as a pass-through entity for &dsrome tax purposes. As a result, our partnersesponsible for federal income
taxes based on their respective share of taxabteria. Net income for financial statement purposasg differ significantly from taxable
income reportable to unitholders as a result dédiihces between the tax basis and financial rgydoasis of assets and liabilities and the
taxable income allocation requirements under thitnpeship agreement.

The Partnership is a limited partnership and gdlyeganot subject to federal or certain state imeotaxes. The Predecessor was subjeci
to income tax and was included in the consolidatedme tax returns of OCI Enterprises. Income taxee allocated to the Predecessor base
on separate-company computations of income or Tdssincome tax expense for the years ended Deae3ib2012 and 2011 are those of the
Predecessor. For the year ended December 31, 28di8ded in income tax expense is the expenskePtedecessor through September 17,
2013.

Reclamation Cost

The Partnership is obligated to return the lancehénits refinery and tailings ponds to its nateidition upon completion of
operations and is required to return the land kbniearail yard to its natural condition upon témation of the various lease agreements.

The Partnership accounts for its land reclamaigility as an asset retirement obligation, whiebuires that obligations associated \
the retirement of a tangible long-lived asset lm@rded as a liability when those obligations amiined, with the amount of the liability
initially measured at fair value. Upon initiallyaggnizing a liability for an asset retirement oblign, an entity must capitalize the cost by
recognizing an increase in the carrying amounhefrelated long-lived asset. Over time, the liabik accreted to its present value each periot
and the capitalized cost is depreciated over ttimated useful life of the related asset. Uponemtent of the liability, an entity either settles
the obligation for its recorded amount or incugaa or loss upon settlement.

The estimated original liability calculated in 1988 the refinery and tailing ponds was calculateded on the estimated useful life of
the mine, which was 80 years , and on externairednal estimates as to the cost to restore e ilathe future and state regulatory
requirements. As a result of a revised mine resstudy, effective January 1, 2014 , the mining mese&vill be amortized over a remaining life
of 66 years . During 2013, 2012 and 2011 , theaieing life was 67 , 69 and 65 years , respectivBhe extension of remaining life by four
yearsin 2012 from 2011, resulted in the addition of avrasset retirement obligation layer. The origimatbility and the new liability added



because of the mine life study were discountedgusiadit-adjusted, risk-free rates of 7% and 4.25@&spectively, and both are being
accreted throughout the estimated life of the eelatssets to equal the total
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estimated costs with a corresponding entry beingroed to interest expense.

During 2011 , the Partnership constructed a rai ya facilitate loading and switching of rail caie Partnership is required to restore
the land on which the rail yard is constructed$matural conditions. The estimated liability festoring the rail yard to its natural condition is
calculated based on the land lease life of 30 yaadson external and internal estimates as todketo restore the land in the future. The
liability is discounted using a credit-adjustedck+isee rate of 4.25% and will be accreted througdhiba estimated life of the related assets to
equal the total estimated costs with a correspaneliriry being recorded to interest expense.

The Partnership recorded accretion expense faametion of its two liabilities of $0.2 million , D million and $0.1 million for the
years endeDecember 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 , respectivalidesember 31, 2013 and 2012 , these reclamatbiiities had a balance of
$3.8 million and $3.6 million (including $1.0 miln initial retirement liability), respectively (séte 10 ).

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value is determined using a valuation hiergrgenerally by reference to an active trading regruoted market prices or model-
derived valuations for same or similar financiagtmments. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012 tleedst rate swap contract was measured ¢
fair value on a recurring basis using Level 2 isphit are readily available in public marketsam be derived from information available in
publicly quoted markets. See Note 16 , "Fair Valeasurements," for more information.

Net Income Per Unit

Net income per unit applicable to limited partn@nsluding subordinated unitholders) is computedihyding limited partners’ interest
in net income attributable to OCI Resources LReradeducting the general partner's interest andramntive distributions, by the weighted
average number of outstanding common and subosatdinatits. Our net income is allocated to the gémmndner and limited partners in
accordance with their respective partnership peages, after giving effect to priority income abidions for incentive distributions, if any, to
our general partner, pursuant to our partnershipesgent. Net income per unit is only calculatedtier Partnership subsequent to the IPO as
no units were outstanding prior to September 1832(Earnings in excess of distributions are altied¢do the general partner and limited
partners based on their respective ownership istterayments made to our unitholders are detedmineslation to actual distributions
declared and are not based on the net income aitlnsaused in the calculation of net income pet.uni

In addition to the common and subordinated unitshave also identified the general partner inteaedtincentive distribution rights
("IDRs") as participating securities and use the-thkass method when calculating the net incomaupirapplicable to limited partners, which
is based on the weighted-average number of commits autstanding during the period. Basic and ddutet income per unit applicable to
limited partners are the same because we do netdrayw potentially dilutive units outstanding. Foe tyear ended ended December 31, 2013
the weighted-average number of units outstandingsghe total number of units outstanding.

Reclassifications- Certain amounts reported in the previous year haea reclassified to conform to the current yeas@ntation.

Subsequent Event
We have evaluated subsequent events through ithg &f this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
Accounting Pronouncements Recently Adopted and FagdAccounting Pronouncement

We believe recently issued accounting standardsritadhaterial effect on our financial statementsofsand for the year end
December 2013.

3. INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING

Contribution Agreement

On September 18, 2013, in anticipation of theintpsf the IPO, the Partnership entered into a @mumion, Assignment and
Assumption Agreement by and among the PartnergitepiGeneral Partner, Wyoming Co., OCI Holdings @@ Chemical (the “Contribution
Agreement”). Pursuant to the Contribution Agreememtonnection with the closing of the IPO, (i) Wging Co. contributed its 10.02%
limited partner interest in OCI Wyoming to the Pariship in exchange for a cash payment to Wyomimgo€approximately $65.3 million
paid from the proceeds of the IPO, (ii) the Paghgrissued to OCI Holdings 4,775,500 common 9,000 common units were issued to
OCI Holdings on October 14, 2013 at the expirattbthe underwriters' option to purchase additiarahmon units after the underwriters ch
not to exercise the option) and 9,775,500 suboteéhanits representing a recapitalized 72.9% ovimigiiaterest in the Partnership, and the
Partnership distributed approximately $18.0 milltorOCI Holdings from the proceeds of the IPO) (lie Partnership issued to the General
Partner 399,000 general partner units, in pariesprting a continuation of the General Partne@%62jeneral partner interest in the Partner:
and in part on behalf of OCI Holdings, and the htoe Distribution Rights ("IDRs"), in the Partnaig (as defined in the Partnership
Agreement), and (iv) the
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Partnership redeemed the initial interests of thaggal Partner and OCI Holding and refunded OCHkgl's initial contribution of $1,000.00
and any interest or other profit that may haveltedurom the investment or other use of suchahitapital contribution to OCI Holdings.

Omnibus Agreement

On September 18, 2013, in connection with theintpsf the IPO, the Partnership entered into an DaomAgreement (the “Omnibus
Agreement”by and among the Partnership, the General PaneO&! Enterprises Inc. ("OCI Enterprises" or "Epteses"), the Predecess(
parent.

Pursuant to the Omnibus Agreement, the Partnetasmmgreed to reimburse OCI Enterprises and itemtd6 for certain direct
operating expenses they pay on behalf of the Ratipe and for providing corporate, general and ia@strative services. Additionally,
pursuant to the Omnibus Agreement, OCI Enterptisssagreed to indemnify the Partnership for (ijaiempreclosing environmental liabilities,
(ii) certain title and rights-of-way matters, (ithe Partnershig’failure to have certain necessary governmentaerts and permits; (iv) cert:
preclosing tax liabilities; (v) the use of the naf@C1” and other trademarks; and (vi) assets retdiby OCI Enterprises and its affiliates. The
Partnership has agreed to indemnify OCI Enterpfizesertain events relating to the Partnershipimership or operation of its assets after the
closing of the IPO. Further, as part of the OmniBgseement, OCI Enterprises has agreed to grarRanmership a royalty-free right and
sublicense to use “OCHs part of its name and as a trademark and senack or as a part of a trademark or a service foarks products an
services.

At the closing of the IPO, the Partnership solddB,000 common units, representing a 254&ftnership interest in us, at a pric
$19.00 per common unit to the public. We are traglethe New York Stock Exchange under the symbdIFOC

Use of proceeds

We received net proceeds from the sale of the camumds of approximately $83.3 million , after deting underwriters’ discount of
approximately $5.7 million and expenses, includingfructuring fee, of approximately $6.0 milliontire aggregate. Approximately $65.3
million of the IPO proceeds was paid to Wyoming @oexchange for the contribution of its 10.088ited partner interest in OCI Wyoming
the Partnership and approximately $18.0 million wiatributed to OCI Chemical, via OCI Holdings.

The following is a summary of cash flow for the yeaded December 31, 2013 disaggregated betwedtr¢hecessor and the
Partnership:

Year ended December 31, 2013

OCI Holdings Co. (e]¢]]
(Predecessor) Resources LP
Through From
September 17,  September 18,
(% in millions) 2013 2013 Total

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 70z $ 301 $ 100.:
Cash flows from investing activities:

Capital expenditures (10.7) (5.5 (16.2)

Net cash used in investing activities (20.9) (5.5 (16.2)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from issuance of common units, net ofinfjecosts — 83.2 83.2

Proceeds from issuance of revolving credit facility 135.( — 135.C

Repayments of long-term debt (32.0 — (32.0

Distribution of IPO proceeds to Predecessor andffiate — (83.9) (83.9

Distributions to Predecessor (72.9 — (72.9

Distributions to non-controlling interest (90.0 — (90.0)

Net cash used in financing activities (59.9 — (59.9

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equisalent (0.9 24.¢€ 24.2

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 221 22.: 227

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 22 % 46.¢ % 46.¢
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4. NET INCOME PER UNIT AND CASH DISTRIBUTION

The following is a summary of net income for thayended December 31, 2013, disaggregated betlved?rédecessor and the
Partnership:

Year ended December 31, 2013

OCI Holdings Co. OcCl
(Predecessor) Resources LP
Through From
September 17,  September 18,
(% in millions) 2013 2013 Total
Net Sales
Sales—Affiliates $ 1431 3 68.E $ 211.¢
Sales 166.¢ 63.¢ 230.t
Total net sales 309.% 132.¢ 442.1
Operating costs and expenses:
Cost of products sold 144.¢ 57.€ 202.¢
Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense 17.2 6.7 23.¢
Freight costs 86.¢ 35.¢ 122.5
Total cost of sales 248.¢ 100.2 349.(
Gross profit 60.¢ 32.2 93.1
Selling, general, and administrative expenses — 0.7 0.7
Selling, general and administrative expenses—/At#s 9.1 3.4 12.t
Total operating expenses 9.1 4.1 13.2
Operating income 51.¢ 28.1 79.€
Other income/(expenses):
Interest expense (1.6 .39 (2.9
Other, net 1.C (0.3 0.7
Total other income/(expense), net (0.€) (1.€) (2.2
Income before provision for income taxes 51.Z 26.t 77.7
Provision for income taxes 7.1 — 7.1
Net income $ 441 $ 26 $ 70.¢
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest 30.¢ 13t 44.:
Net income attributable to Predecessor/OCl Resoursel P $ 132 % 13.C $ 26.:
$ 131 % 132 $ 26.8

Comprehensive income attributable to Predecessor/d®esources LP

The calculation of net income per unit is as foow

Year Ended
($ and unit data in millions, except per unit data) December 31, 2013
Net income attributable to OCI Resources, LP subsemnt to initial public offering $ 13.C
Less: General partner's interest in net incomeexplent to initial public offering 0.2
Limited partners' interest in net income subseqtititial public offering $ 12.¢
Weighted average limited partner units outstanding:
Common - Public and OCI Holdings (basic and dilyted 9.8
Subordinated - OCI Holdings (basic and diluted) 9.8

Net income per limited partner unit subsequent tonitial public offering:
Common - Public and OCI Holdings (basic and diljited $ 0.6t
Subordinated - OCI Holdings (basic and diluted) $ 0.6t
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Allocation of Net Income

The calculation of net income allocated to thempant is as follows:

Year Ended
($ in millions, except per unit data) December 31, 2013
Net income attributable to common unitholders subsguent to initial public offering:
Distributions (a) $ 5.€
Undistributed earnings 0.8
Limited partners' interest in net income subseqteititial public offering $ 6.4
Net income attributable to subordinated unitholderssubsequent to initial public offering:
Distributions (a) $ 5.€
Undistributed earnings 0.8
Limited partners' interest in net income subseqteittitial public offering $ 6.4

(a) Distributions declared per unit $0.5707 whictludes the stub period from September 18, 201Riir September 30, 3013 of $0.0707

Intent to Distribute the Minimum Quarterly Distribtion

Beginning with the quarter ending December 31, 20418 or about the 15th day of each of Februaryy,Maigust and November, we
intend to distribute to the holders of record aincoon and subordinated units on or about the fagtaf each such month at least the minimun
quarterly distribution of $0.5000 per unit, or $2@n an annualized basis, to the extent we havieignt cash after establishment of cash
reserves and payment of fees and expenses, inglpdyments to our general partner and its affgiatde initial minimum quarterly
distribution period was from September 18, 2018ugh December 31, 2013 .

On January 17, 2014, OCI Resources declared stscish distribution approved by the board of dinecof its general partner. The total
cash distribution of $0.5707 was comprised of tharterly distribution of $0.5000 for the fourth gtea 2013, plus the $0.0707 third quarter
2013 distribution, after prorating its quarterlgtlibution of $0.5000 for the 13 days of operafimm September 18, 2013 to September 30,
2013. The cash distribution was paid on Februarn?2044 to unitholders of record on January 30, 2014

Even if we do not modify or terminate our cashritisttion policy, the amount of distributions ane tthecision to make any distribution
will be made by our general partner. Our partn@rsigireement does not contain a requirement fos pay distributions to our unitholders, and
we do not guarantee that we will pay the minimurartgrly distribution or any distribution on the tein any quarter. However, our
partnership agreement does contain provisions diegho motivate our general partner to make staadggasing and sustainable distributions
over time.

Distributions from Operating Surplus During the Sudvdination Period

If we make a distribution from operating surplus &y quarter during the subordination period (beijig on September 18, 2013 anc
expiring on the first business day after the disttion to unitholders in respect of any quartegibeing with the quarter ending September 30,
2016), our partnership agreement requires that alerthe distribution in the following manner:

+ first, 98.0% to the common unitholders, pro rata, af@c2o our general partner, until we distributedach common unit an amount
equal to the minimum quarterly distribution for tlogarter;

e second 98.0% to the common unitholders, pro rata, af&c2o our general partner, until we distributedach outstanding common
unit an amount equal to any arrearages in the patyafehe minimum quarterly distribution on the amn units with respect to any
prior quarters;

» third, 98.0% to the subordinated unitholders, pro ratd,2a0% to our general partner, until we distribiateeach subordinated unit an
amount equal to the minimum quarterly distributionthat quarter; and

» thereafter, in the manner described inGé&neral Partner Interest and Incentive Distribuiights" below



General Partner Interest and Incentive DistributioRights

Our partnership agreement provides that our geparaher initially will be entitled to 2.0% of alistributions that we make prior to
our liguidation. Our general partner has the rigit, not the obligation, to contribute up to a pajpnate amount of capital to us in order to
maintain its 2.0% general partner interest if veaigsadditional units. Our general partner's 2.0%rést, and the percentage of our cash
distributions to which our general partner is éaditfrom such 2.0% interest, will be proportiongtedduced if
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we issue additional units in the future (other tfiBnthe issuance of common units upon conversimutstanding subordinated units or (2) the
issuance of common units upon a reset of the |Dd&g),our general partner does not contribute agotiomate amount of capital to us in order
to maintain its 2.0% general partner interest. @artnership agreement does not require that owergepartner fund its capital contribution
with cash. It may, instead, fund its capital cdnition by contributing to us common units or othesperty.

IDRs represent the right to receive increasing gratages ( 13.0% , 23.0% and 48.p%6 quarterly distributions from operating surg
after we have achieved the minimum quarterly distion and the target distribution levels. Our gahpartner currently holds the IDRs, but
may transfer these rights separately from its g@mpartner interest, subject to certain restriionour partnership agreement.

Percentage Allocations of Distributions from Opemag Surplus

The following table illustrates the percentage@tions of distributions from operating surpluswestn the unitholders and our
general partner based on the specified targeilnision levels. The amounts set forth under theicwl heading "Marginal Percentage Interest
in Distributions" are the percentage interestswfgeneral partner and the unitholders in anyibigtions from operating surplus we distribute
up to and including the corresponding amount incthlemn "Total Quarterly Distribution per Unit TatgAmount." The percentage interests
shown for our unitholders and our general partoetife minimum quarterly distribution also applygearterly distribution amounts that are
less than the minimum quarterly distribution. Tlegentage interests set forth below for our gerpaether (1) include its 2.0¢eneral partne
interest, (2) assume that our general partner tiatsibuted any additional capital necessary to maaints 2.0% general partner interest,

(3) assume that our general partner has not traadfés incentive distribution rights and (4) as&uthere are no arrearages on common units

Marginal Percentage
Interest in
Distributions

Total Quarterly
Distribution per Unit

Target Amount Unitholders General Partner
Minimum Quarterly Distribution $0.5000 98.(% 2.C%
First Target Distribution above $0.5000 up to $0.5750 98.(% 2.C%
Second Target Distribution above $0.5750 up to $0.62! 85.(% 15.(%
Third Target Distribution above $0.6250 up to $0.7500 75.(% 25.(%
Thereafter above $0.7500 50.(% 50.(%

5. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable as of December 31, 2013 and 26dsists of the following:

($ in millions) 2013 2012
Trade receivables $ 23¢ $ 26.2
Other receivables 10.t 9.7
34.4 35.¢
Allowance for doubtful accounts — (0.7
Total $ 344 % 35.2
6. INVENTORY

Inventory as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 consigtee following:

($ in millions) 2013 2012

Raw materials 57 $ 2
Finished goods 10.t 13t
Stores inventory 25.5 23.2
Total 417 $ 42.1
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7. PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant, and equipment as of December @13 2nd 2012 consists of the following:

(% in millions) 2013 2012
Land and land improvements $ 02 % 0.3
Depletable assets 2.C 2.C
Buildings and building improvements 128.¢ 129.¢
Internal-use computer software 4.1 2.C
Machinery and equipment 594.¢ 586.(
Mining reserves 65.2 65.2
795.1 785.¢
Less accumulated depreciation, depletion and anadidin (580.0 (557.9)
Property, plant, and equipment—net 215.1 227.k
Construction in progress 22.€ 17.C
Total net book value $ 238.C $ 244.%

Depreciation, depletion and amortization expensproperty, plant, and equipment was $23.9 milli&23.7 million and $23.4 million
for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 ahtl 2@spectively.

8. ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses as of December 31, 2013 and 20sts of the following:

(% in millions) 2013 2012

Accrued freight $ 0t $ .3
Accrued energy 6.1 5.4
Accrued royalty 4.C 4.4
Accrued employee compensation 5.2 3
Accrued other taxes 4.2 4.1
Accrued derivatives 1.1 0.7
Other accruals 5.2 3.C
Total $ 26.2 $ 26.2

9. DEBT

Long-term debt as of December 31, 2013 and 2012istsmof the following:

(% in millions) 2013 2012
Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, principal dutetier 1, 2018, interest payabl:

monthly, bearing interest of 0.16% (2013) and 0.28%12) $ 112 % 11.4
Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, principal duguét 1, 2017, interest payable

monthly, bearing interest of 0.16% (2013) and 0.28%d.2) 8.€ 8.€
Note payable to Comerica Bank, principal due quigrtestallments of $1,000 beginnii

in 2011, interest payable quarterly, bearing vaeidtterest of 1.86% (2012) — 32.C
OCI Wyoming credit facility, floating interest ragxpiring July 18, 2018 135.( —
Total debt 155.C $ 52.C
Current portion of long-term debt — (4.0

Total long-term debt $ 155.C $ 48.C
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OCI Wyoming Demand Revenue Bonds

The above revenue bonds require OCI Wyoming to ta@rstandby letters of credit totaling $20.3 roitliat December 31, 2013 and
December 31, 2012 . These letters of credit requunapliance with certain covenants, including minimnet worth, maximum debt to net
worth, and interest coverage ratios. As of Decertie2013 and December 31, 2012 , OCI Wyoming wa®mpliance with these debt
covenants.

OCI Wyoming Credit Facility

On July 18, 2013, OCI Wyoming entered into a $Q9fillion senior unsecured revolving credit fagilithe "OCI Wyoming Credit
Facility", with Bank of America, N.A., as adminiative agent, and a syndicate of lenders, whichmture on the fifth anniversary of the
closing date of such credit facility. The OCI WyarmiCredit Facility provides for revolving loansftmd working capital requirements, capital
expenditures, to consummate permitted acquisitomsfor all other lawful partnership purposes. ABecember 31, 20130CI Wyoming ha
borrowings outstanding in the amount of $135.0imillunder the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility that werged to repay $30.0 million of an
existing credit facility, fund an $11.5 million spal distribution to Wyoming Co., and a $91.5 noifliaggregate special distribution to NRP |
OCI Holdings, and to pay approximately $1.3 millimindebt issuance costs. The OCI Wyoming Creditlisabas an accordion feature that
allows OCI Wyoming to increase the available reir@vborrowings under the facility by up to an additl $75.0 million , subject to OCI
Wyoming receiving increased commitments from exgstenders or new commitments from new lendersthedatisfaction of certain other
conditions. In addition, the OCI Wyoming Credit Hig includes a sublimit up to $20.0 million foase-day swing line advances and a
sublimit up to $40.0 million for letters of cred®CIl Wyoming's obligations under the OCI Wyoming@it Facility are unsecured.

The OCI Wyoming Credit Facility contains various/eaants and restrictive provisions that limit (|dbjto certain exceptions) OCI
Wyoming's ability to:

* make distributions on or redeem or repurchase;

e incur or guarantee additional de

* make certain investments and acquisiti

e incur certain liens or permit them to ex

» enter into certain types of transactions with &ffds of OCI Wyomin¢
e merge or consolidate with another company;

» transfer, sell or otherwise dispose of as

The OCI Wyoming Credit Facility also requires gealst maintenance of a consolidated leverage rasadgfined in the OCIl Wyomil
Credit Facility) of not more than 3.00 to 1.00 andonsolidated fixed charge coverage ratio (asiddfin the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility) of
not less than 1.00 to 1.00 .

In addition, the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility cormaievents of default customary for transactiorthisfnature, including (i) failure
to make payments required under the OCI Wyomingli€Fecility, (ii) events of default resulting frofailure to comply with covenants and
financial ratios in the OCI Wyoming Credit Facilitfjii) the occurrence of a change of control, iwg institution of insolvency or similar
proceedings against OCI Wyoming and (v) the ocouweef a default under any other material indelgsdr©Cl Wyoming may have. Upon
occurrence and during the continuation of an ewédefault, subject to the terms and conditionthefOCI Wyoming Credit Facility, the
lenders may terminate all outstanding commitmentieuthe OCI Wyoming Credit Facility and may deelany outstanding principal of the
OCI Wyoming Credit Facility debt, together with ased and unpaid interest, to be immediately duepayable.

Under the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility, a changecohtrol is triggered if OCI Chemical and its whetiwned subsidiaries, directly
or indirectly, cease to own all of the equity irt&ts, or cease to have the ability to elect a ntgjof the board of directors (or similar govern
body) of the general partner of OCIR (or any erttitgt performs the functions of the general partigdCIR). In addition, a change of control
would be triggered if OCIR ceases to own at le@st% of the economic interests in OCI Wyoming aaseeto have the ability to elect a
majority of the members of the OCI Wyoming's parshép committee.



Loans under the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility beaemast at OClI Wyoming's option at either:

* aBase Rate, which equals the highest of (ife¢deral funds rate in effect on such day plus %&.50@i) the administrative agent's prir
rate in effect on such day and (iii) one-month LIBB@lus 1.0% , in each case, plus an applicable imaog

« aLIBOR Rate plus an applicable mar
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The unused portion of the OCI Wyoming Credit Fagii$ subject to an unused line fee ranging fro8¥8% to 0.350% per annum based
on OCI Wyoming's then current consolidated leverage.

OCI Wyoming was in compliance with all terms undsiong-term debt agreements as of December 3113 20
Revolving Credit Facility

On July 18, 2013, OCIR entered into a $10.0 milkenior secured revolving credit facility, the VRking Credit Facility", with
Bank of America, N.A., as administrative agent, argyndicate of lenders, which will mature on tifia fanniversary of the closing date of si
credit facility. The Revolving Credit Facility prales for revolving loans to be available to fundtdbutions on OCIR's units and working
capital requirements and capital expendituresptsemmate permitted acquisitions and for all otaeful partnership purposes. At
December 31, 2013, OCIR had no outstanding bormgsviinder the Revolving Credit Facility. The RevwadvCredit Facility includes a
sublimit up to $5.0 million for same-day swing liadvances and a sublimit up to $5.0 million fotdet of credit. OCIR's obligations under the
Revolving Credit Facility are guaranteed by eac®@1R's material domestic subsidiaries other thé @Wyoming, and to the extent no
material adverse tax consequences would resudtigiorvholly owned subsidiaries. In addition, OCIRigations under the Revolving Credit
Facility are secured by a pledge of substantidllpfeOCIR's assets (subject to certain exceptipingjuding the partnership interests held in
OCI Wyoming by OCIR.

The Revolving Credit Facility contains various coaats and restrictive provisions that limit (subjeccertain exceptions) our ability
to (and the ability of our subsidiaries, includinghout limitation, OCI Wyoming to):

. make distributions on or redeem or repurchaseuni
. incur or guarantee additional debt;

. make certain investments and acquisitions;

. incur certain liens or permit them to exist;

. enter into certain types of transactions witiliates;

. merge or consolidate with another company; and

. transfer, sell or otherwise dispose of assets.

The Revolving Credit Facility also requires qudytenaintenance of a consolidated fixed charge cyeratio (as defined in the
Revolving Credit Facility) of not less than 1.001t®0 .

In addition, the Revolving Credit Facility contaiegents of default customary for transactions f tiature, including (i) failure to
make payments required under the Revolving Crextitliy, (ii) events of default resulting from faile to comply with covenants and financial
ratios, (iii) the occurrence of a change of contfio) the institution of insolvency or similar preedings against OCIR or OCIR's material
subsidiaries and (v) the occurrence of a defaudeuany other material indebtedness OCIR (or af9@IR's subsidiaries) may have, includ
the OCI Wyoming Credit Facility. Upon the occurrerand during the continuation of an event of défauibject to the terms and conditions o
the Revolving Credit Facility, the lenders may terate all outstanding commitments under the Rengl\@redit Facility and may declare any
outstanding principal of the Revolving Credit Fagitebt, together with accrued and unpaid intettesbe immediately due and payable.

Under the Revolving Credit Facility, a change afittol is triggered if OCI Chemical and its whollyvoed subsidiaries, directly or
indirectly, cease to own all of the equity intesgstr cease to have the ability to elect a majafitthe board of directors (or similar governing
body) of, OCI Holdings or OCI GP (or any entity tig@rforms the functions of OCIR's general partni@rpddition, a change of control would
be triggered if OCIR ceases to own at least 50.1#ebeconomic interests in OCI Wyoming or ceasdsave the ability to elect a majority of
the members of OCI Wyoming's partnership committee.

Loans under the Revolving Credit Facility beariast at our option at either:

» a Base Rate, which equals the highest of (ifederal funds rate in effect on such day plus @5(@i) the administrative agent's prir
rate in effect on such day and (iii) one-month LBB@lus 1.0% , in each case, plus an applicable imaog

» alLIBOR Rate plus an applicable mar

The unused portion of the Revolving Credit Facilitysubject to an unused line fee ranging from 82270 0.350% based on OCIR's
then current consolidated leverage ratio.
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OCIR was in compliance with all terms under itsgagerm debt agreements as of December 31, 2013 .

Aggregate maturities required on long-term del@etember 31, 2013 are due in future years as fellow

2017 $ 8.€
2018 146.¢
Total $ 155.(

10. RECLAMATION RESERVE

Reclamation reserve as of December 31, 2013 an? @#isists of the following:

( in millions) 2013 2012

Balance at beginning of year $ 3€ $ 3.5
Accretion 0.2 0.1
Balance at end of year $ 38 § 3.6

11. EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

The Partnership participates in various benefiiplaffered and administered by OCI Enterprisesisuatlocated its portions of the
annual costs related thereto. The specific plaasaifollows:

Retirement Plans Benefits provided under the OCI Pension Plan fédar&sd Employees and OCI Pension Plan for Hourlyplyees
are based upon years of service and an employeefage compensation during the final years of senas defined. Each plan covers
substantially all full-time employees hired befday 1, 2001. OCI Enterprises’ funding policy isaontribute annually at least the minimum
required contribution based upon years of servimkam employee’s average compensation during tiaé fears of service, as defined. The
Partnership's allocated portion of OCI Enterprisest’ periodic pension cost was $8.4 million , $8ilion and $4.8 million for the years ended
December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 , respectively.

Savings Plan- The OCI 401(k) Retirement Plan covers all eligihburly and salaried employees. Eligibility isitied to all domestic
residents and any foreign expatriates who aredrithited States indefinitely. The plan permits esgpks to contribute specified percentage
their compensation, while the Partnership makesriaions based upon specified percentages of @mapl contributions. The Plan was
amended such that participants hired on or subs¢dguélay 1, 2001, will receive an additional cdmation from the Partnership based on a
percentage of the participant’s base pay. Coniohatmade by OCI Enterprises for the years endextmber 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 were
$2.8 million , $2.4 million and $1.7 million , resgtively.

Postretirement Benefits Most of the Partnership's employees are elidifrigostretirement benefits other than pensiotisef reach
retirement age while still employed.

OCI Enterprises accounts for postretirement bemefitan accrual basis over an employee’s pericgmwice. The postretirement plan,
excluding pensions, are not funded, and OCI Enprhas the right to modify or terminate the pa@l Enterprises' post-retirement benefits
had a benefits obligation of $21.0 million and $2fhillion at December 31, 2013 and 2012 , respebti\Effective January 1, 2013, the
postretirement benefits for non-grandfatheredeetirwere amended to replace the medical coverageso65-year-old members with a fixed
dollar contribution amount. As a result of the adrent, the accumulated and projected benefit dfidigdor postretirement benefits decrea
by $8.7 million and resulted in a prior servicedit®f $7.7 million which will be recognized aseduction of net periodic postretirement
benefit costs in future years. The Partnershiptcated portion of OCI Enterprises’ postretiremieanefit costs were $(0.1) million , $2.2
million and $2.5 million for the years ended Decem®1, 2013 , 2012 and 2011 , respectively.

12. INCOME TAXES
The Partnership is a limited partnership and gdiyasanot subject to federal or certain state imeotaxes.

The Predecessor was subject to income tax andnehaled in the consolidated income tax returns Gf Bnterprises. Income taxes
were allocated to the Predecessor based on segarafmny computations of income or loss. The inctameexpense for the year ended



December 31, 2012 are those of the Predecessothégear ended December 31, 20ir&luded in income tax expense is the exp
of the Predecessor through September 17, 2013.

The provision for income taxes for the year endeddédnber 31, 2013 , 2012 and 2011 includes thenoity
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2013 2012 2011
(Predecessor) (Predecessor)
Current $ 6.6 $ 16.€ $ 11.¢
Deferred 0.2 (0.2 2.7
Total provision for income tax $ 718 164 $ 14.€

The effective tax rate (excluding net income atti@ble to non-controlling interest) for the yeadet December 31, 2013 , 2012 and
2011 includes the following:

2013 2012 2011
(Predecessor) (Predecessor)

Rate Rate Rate

Amount Effect Amount Effect Amount Effect
Income tax provision at federal statutory rate $ 71 350(% $ 182 35.0(% $ 15.€ 35.0(%
State and local income taxes net of federal taxefik 0.t 2.3€% 0.1 0.2£% 0.1 0.3C %
Permanent domestic production activity deductiol (0.4 (2.060% (2.) (4.0)% (1.0 (2.39%
Other 0.) (0.20)% 0.1 0.2:% (0.) (0.19%
Total provision for income tax $ 7.1 35.0:% $ 16.£ 31.4¢% $ 14.¢ 32.8.%

The effective tax rate excludes income taxes oanrecattributable to non-controlling interest shatdars because the results of OCI
Wyoming, L.P.'s operations are taxed to its owisra partnership for U.S. income tax purposes.

The Partnership is a limited partnership and tleesis not subject to tax, therefore, the defetagdassets (liabilities) for the Predecesso
are included in the consolidated balance sheet Beacember 31, 2012 as follows:

2012
(Predecessor)
Current deferred assets $ 0.3
Noncurrent deferred liabilities (36.7)
Net deferred tax liabilities $ (35.9)

The Partnership is a limited partnership and tloeesis not subject to tax, therefore, the companefithe Predecessor's net deferred tax
liabilities as of December 31, 2012 are as follows:

2012
(Predecessor)
Deferred tax asset:
Other $ 0.¢
Deferred tax liabilities:
Property basis difference (23.9)
Mining reserve (12.9)
Other (0.5
Net deferred tax liabilities $ (35.9)

13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Partnership leases mineral rights from the BuBeau of Land Management, the state of WyomiragkRSprings Royalty Corp.
(RSRC), a wholly owned subsidiary of Anadarko HotfiCompany (AHC), and other private parties. Altitidse leases provide for royalties
based on the value of the products sold. The rantaleases provide for minimum lease payments talde in the table below. The
Partnership has a perpetual right of first refugtth respect to these leases and intends to cantienewing the leases as has been its practice

The Partnership entered into a 10 year rail yasitching and maintenance agreement with a thirdyp&vatco Companies, LLC
("Watco"), on December 1, 2011. Under the agreenWatco provides rail-switching services at thetfanship’s rail yard. The Partnership’s



rail yard is constructed on land leased by WatomfRock Springs Grazing Association and on langvhich Watco holds an
easement from Anadarko Land Corp; the Rock Spi@rgzing Association land lease is renewable evergdss for a total
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period of 30 years , while the Anadarko Land Cegsement lease is perpetual. The Partnership rgstian agreement with Watco to assign
these leases to the Partnership at any time dthiengand lease term. An annual rental of $15 thodisapaid under the easement and an annu
rental of $60 thousand is paid under the lease.

The Partnership entered into a §6ar track lease agreement with Union Pacific Camydor certain rail track used in connection v
the rail yard. The agreement expires on Decembe2@ll4 and we have begun negotiations to renewdhtact for another five year term.

As of December 31, 2013, the contractual minimammitments under the Partnership's various oper&imses, including renewal
periods, due in future years are as follows:

Leased

(% in millions) Land
2014 $ 0.1
2015 0.1
2016 0.1
2017 0.1
2018 0.1
Thereafter 1.7

$ 2.2

From time to time, the Partnership has variougdtibn, claims, and assessments that arise inatmah course of business.
Management does not believe, based upon its ei@iuatd discussion with counsel, that the ultinatezome of any current matters,
individually or in the aggregate, would have a mateffect on the Partnership's financial positisults of operations, or cash flows.

We have a self-bond agreement with the Wyoming Bemnt of Environmental Quality under which we cointo pay directly for
reclamation costs. As of December 31, 2013 , theuentnof the bond was $27.1 million (December 31,2(21.3 million ), which is the
amount we would need to pay the State of Wyomimgdolamation costs if we cease mining operatiamsently. The amount of this self-bond
increased in August 2013 and is subject to chapgea periodic re-evaluation by the Land Quality Bign.

14. AGREEMENTS AND TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATES

OCI Chemical is the exclusive sales agent for #@nership and through its membership in ANSAC, @8émical is responsible for
promoting and increasing the use and sale of ssldaad other refined or processed sodium productiuped. All actual sales and marketing
costs incurred by OCI Chemical are charged direotihhe Partnership. Selling, general and admatis& expenses also include amounts
charged to the Partnership by OCI Enterprises abd@memical principally consisting of salaries, b#ts, office supplies, professional fees,
travel, rent and other costs of certain assets ligdke Partnership. These transactions do notssaddy represent arm's length transactions
may not represent all costs if the Partnershipatpdron a stand alone basis.

The total costs charged to the Partnership by Q@&rgrises and OCI Chemical, including ANSAC redatdarge for the years ended
December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

($ in millions) 2013 2012 2011

OCI Enterprises $ 58 § 4C $ 2.3
OCI Chemical 4.4 5.2 6.7
ANSAC 2.€ 1.¢ 1.8
Total selling, general and administrative expeng&filiates $ 125§ 111 $ 10.

ANSAC allocates its expenses to ANSAC’s membemsguaipro rata calculation based on sales.
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Net sales to affiliates for the years enDecember 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

($ in millions) 2013 2012 2011

ANSAC $ 200« $ 229t % 161.¢
OCI Alabama 7.3 7.4 6.8
OCI Company 3.¢ — —
Total $ 211¢ % 236.¢ $ 168.¢

As of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012Rdnmership had receivables and payables withdifiliates
as follows:

As of December 31,

($ in millions) 2013 2012 2013 2012
Receivables from affiliates Payables to affiliates
OCI Enterprises $ 01 $ 07 $ 22 % 18.:
OCI Chemical 10.5 24.4 — 2.5
OCI Europe 7.8 — — —
OCI Company 1.¢ — — —
Other 0.1 iLE 0.1 1.t
Total $ 204 % 26.€ $ 23 % 22.:

Accounts payable at December 31, 2012 included atsqayable to Rock Springs Royalty CorporationSRZ"), a wholly owned
subsidiary of Anadarko, of $1.9 million .

15. MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SEGMENT REPORTING

Our operations are similar in geography, naturprotiucts we provide, and type of customers we séwé¢he Partnership earns
substantially all of its revenues through the sdilgoda ash mined at a single location, we haveludad that we have one operating segment
for reporting purposes. The net sales by geogreaqieia for the years ended December 31, 2013 ,28d2011 are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

($ in millions) 2013 2012 2011
Domestic $ 195.1 $ 199.¢ % 203.:
International
ANSAC 200.¢ 229t 161.¢
Other 46.€ 33.7 56.¢
Total international 247.C 263.2 218.¢
Total net sales $ 442.1 $ 462.¢ $ 421.¢

The Partnership's largest customer by sales is ABIFAr the year ended December 31, 2013 , there m@other customers who
individually accounted for ten percent or moreaiht revenues.

16. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
The Partnership measures certain financial andfinancial assets and liabilities at fair value oreeurring basis. Fair value is defir
as the price that would be received to sell antasgeaid to transfer a liability in the principad most advantageous market in an orderly

transaction between market participants on the ureasent date. Fair value disclosures are refldotedhree-level hierarchy, maximizing the
use of observable inputs and minimizing the usenabservable inputs.

A three-level valuation hierarchy is based upontthesparency of inputs to the valuation of an tagsability on the measurement
date. The three levels are defined as follows:
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* Level 1-inputs to the valuation methodology aretgdgrices (unadjusted) for an identical asseiatility in an active market.

. Level 2-inputs to the valuation methodology inclupsted prices for a similar asset or liabilityaim active market or model-derived
valuations in which all significant inputs are ohsble for substantially the full term of the assetiability.

* Level 3-inputs to the valuation methodology arehs®vable and significant to the fair value measera of the asset or liability.

An asset or liability's categorization within thalwation hierarchy is based upon the lowest lef/@mut that is significant
to the fair value measurement.

The following is a description of the valuation medologies used for assets and liabilities measatréair value, as well
as the general classification of such assets abdifies pursuant to the valuation hierarchy.

Cash and cash equivalents' carrying value apprdgsifair value due to the short maturity of therinsents.

The estimated fair value of accounts receivablet; accounts receivable - ANSAC, due from affilsatenet, accounts payable, due to
affiliates and accrued expenses approximate theiying values due to their short-term nature.

Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair \&lue on a Recurring Basis

We have entered into an interest rate swap designieeldge our exposure to possible increaseséanesitrates. The interest rate swap
contract was measured at fair value on a recubr@rgs using Level 2 inputs that are readily avéla public markets or can be derived from
information available in publicly quoted market&ig contract had an aggregate notional value ol &lfillion and $0.5 million fair value
liability as of December 31, 2013 ( December 31,20notional value of $26.0 million ; fair valuability of $0.6 million )

Non-Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fia Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

At December 31, 2013 and 2012 , the Partnershimbddir value adjustments or fair value measurdemfam non-financial assets or
liabilities.
Financial Assets and Liabilities not Measured at Fia Value

The carrying amount of long-term debt approximéid@isvalue because the interest rates fluctuatk ehiinges in the London InterBank
Offered Rate (LIBOR), and changes in the applicabéelit spreads have not had a material impadaihealue of long-term debt at
December 31, 2013 and 2012 . See Note 9 "Deb#dditional information on our debt arrangements.

17. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On January 15, 2014, the Partnership CommitteeQif\@yoming, L.P. approved the payment on Januar20&4 of a cash
distribution to the General Partners and the LichRartners in the aggregate amount of $23.8 million

On January 17, 2014, the Partnership declaredstschsh distribution approved by the board oécliors of its general partner. The
total cash distribution of $0.5707 per unit is coisgd of the quarterly distribution of $0.5000 peit for the fourth quarter 2013, plus the
$0.0707 per unit third quarter 2013 distributicef]ecting the pro rata portion of its quarterlytdtsution of $0.50 per unit for the 13 days of
operation from September 18, 2013 to Septembe2@IB. The cash distribution was on February 144261nitholders of record on January
30, 2014.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcéanting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Based on an evaluation under the supervision atidthe participation of the Partnership’s manageintee Partnership’s principal
executive officer and principal financial officeave concluded that the Partnership’s disclosuréraisnand procedures as defined in Rules 13
15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act weeztfe as of December 31, 2013 to ensure thatrimdtion required to be disclosed by the
Partnership in reports that it files or submits emithe Exchange Act is (i) recorded, processedpsanized and reported within the time period:s
specified in the Securities and Exchange Commissites and forms and (ii) accumulated and commueitto the Partnership’s management
including its principal executive officer and pripal financial officer, as appropriate to allow &y decisions regarding required disclosure.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirg

There were no changes in the Partnership's inteomatol over financial reporting during the perimded December 31, 2013, which
were identified in connection with management'sleation required by paragraph (d) of Rules 13a+1d E5d15 under the Exchange Act, tl
have materially affected, or are reasonably likelynaterially affect, the Partnership’s internahirol over financial reporting.

Management Report on Internal Control over Financid Reporting

This Annual Report on Form 10-K does not includeport of management’s assessment regarding ihtsong&ol over financial
reporting due to a transition period establishedheyrules of the SEC for newly public companies.

Attestation Report of the Registered Public Accounhg Firm

Our independent registered public accounting fsmat yet required to formally attest to the effeaniess of our internal controls over finan
reporting, and will not be required to do so fol@sy as we are an “emerging growth company” purst@mthe provisions of the JOBS Act.

Item 9B. Other Information

Not applicable
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PART Il

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Govente

Our general partner manages our operations andtestion our behalf through its directors anda#fs. OCI Holdings, an indirect,
wholly-owned subsidiary of Enterprises, owns altied membership interests in our general partnéihas the right to appoint the entire board
of directors of our general partner, including sdependent directors. Our unitholders are notledtto elect the directors of our general
partner’s board of directors or to directly or ireditly participate in our management or operatiéemsddition, our general partner owes certain
duties to our unitholders as well as a fiduciartydo its owners. References to "our directors"aur executive officers"” refer to the directors
or executive officers of our general partner.

The Board of Directors of Our General Partner

The board of directors of our general partner (Bard”) oversee our operations. The Board’'s dwexhold office until their
successors have been elected or qualified ortinetiéarlier of their death, resignation, removatisgualification. Executive officers serve at
the discretion of the Board. There are no familgtienships among any of our directors or executifficers. The Board held three meetings
during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013.

Our common units are traded on the NYSE. The NY&&Sdot require a listed publicly traded partngrséiich as ours, to have, and
we do not intend to have, a majority of independfrgctors on the Board or to establish a comp@rsabmmittee or a nominating and
corporate governance committee. However, our gépartner is required to have an audit committeatdéast three members within 12
months of the date our common units are first wlante the NYSE, and all our audit committee membeesrequired to meet the independence
and experience standards established by the NY8EharExchange Act. To satisfy the requirementh®MNYSE, our general partner curre
intends to add one director to both the Board Aedaudit committee who is deemed independent uhdestandards described below, by the
end of the one-year transitional relief period.

At the date of this Report, the Board consistdeffollowing four members: Messrs. Kirk H. Millinlylark J. Lee and William P.
O’'Neill, Jr. and Ms. Angela A. Minas. The Board ltgermined that each of Mr. O’Neill and Ms. Mirasalifies as an independent director
under applicable SEC rules and regulations andufles of the NYSE. Under the NYSE's listing staddag director will not be deemed
independent unless the Board affirmatively deteemithat the director has no material relationship us. Based upon information requested
from and provided by each director concerning kiskground, diversity, personal characteristicsinass experience and affiliations, includ
commercial, industrial, banking, consulting, legalcounting, charitable and familial relationshijpg Board has determined that each of its
independent directors has no material relationslitip Enterprises or us, either directly or as anpar;, stockholder or officer of an organization
that has a relationship with us, and is therefodependent under the NYSE's listing standards pplicable SEC rules and regulations.

Director Experience and Qualifications

In identifying and evaluating candidates as possililector-nominees of our general partner, OClihgjs will assess the experience
and personal characteristics of the possible noeréigainst the following individual qualificationshich OCI Holdings may modify from time
to time:

. possesses integrity, competence, insight, etigatind dedication together with the ability to nkavith colleagues while
challenging one another to achieve superior perdoae;

. has attained prominent position in his or heldfief endeavor;

. possesses broad business experience;

. has ability to exercise sound business judgment;

. is able to draw on his or her past experiencative to significant issues facing us;

. has experience in our industry or in another gtiuor endeavor with practical application to aeeds;

. has sufficient time and dedication for preparatisrwell as participation in board and committeébeéehtions

. has no conflict of interest;

. meets such standards of independence and finkmcieledge as may be required or desirable; and

. possesses attributes deemed appropriate giveheghecurrent needs of the board.
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Executive Officers of Our General Partner

The Board appoints all of our executive officetspiwhom are employed by Enterprises and devoth gortion of their productive
time to our business and affairs as is requireddoage and conduct our operations. Our executfieos manages the day-to-day affairs of
our business and conduct our operations. We ved atilize a significant number of employees ofdEptises to operate our business and
provide us with general and administrative services

Directors, Executive Officers and Other SignificantEmployees of Our General Partner

The following table shows information for the cuntelirectors and executive officers of our genpeatner:

Name Age Position

Kirk H. Milling 47  Director, President and Chief Executive Officeoaf General Partner
Choungho (Charles) Kim 44 Chief Financial Officer of our General Partner

Nicole C. Daniel 45  General Counsel and Secretary of our General Rartne

Michael J. Hohn 49 General Manager of OCI Wyoming, L.P.

Mark J. Lee 46  Chairman of Board of Directors of our General Partn

William P. O'Neill, Jr. 68 Director of our General Partner

Angela A. Minas 49  Director of our General Partner

Kirk H. Milling was appointed as a director and President and Erexfutive Officer of our general partner in A@213. He has
served in positions of increasing responsibility @CI Chemical since 1999 and currently servefiadresident and Chief Executive Office
Enterprises and OCI Chemical and as Managing QiredtOCI| Europe. He became the Chairman of OCkr@gnand OCI Solar Power,
wholly-owned subsidiaries of Enterprises, in Japz@11. Mr. Milling has been a director of ANSAQ@sg 2001 and served as Chairman
through December 31, 2013. Mr. Milling has a Baohef Science in Biochemistry from Texas A&M Unigéy and a Master of Business
Administration from the University of Connecticiite believe that Mr. Milling's many years of serevrel experience in the chemical indus
provide him with a deep understanding of OCI Wyagtsrindustry, business needs and strategies, alifyguim to serve as a member of the
board of directors of our general partner.

Choungho (Charles) Kimwas appointed Chief Financial Officer of our geheaatner in April 2013 and was appointed Chief
Financial Officer of Enterprises, OCI Chemical, (Etlergy and OCI Solar Power in September 2012 Kifn. joined the OCI Company group
having recently served since 2009 as Finance Tezadér and strategic planning Team Leader for O@hg2my Ltd., the Seoul, Korea-based
parent of Enterprises Inc. Mr. Kim has nearly 2@rgeof senior management experience with OCI Cosnpad Enterprises, including
leadership roles in finance, strategic planning @easury. Mr. Kim has a Bachelor of Business Adstiation from KonKuk University and it
a certified Foreign Exchange Manager.

Nicole C. Danielwas appointed General Counsel and Secretary ajengral partner in July 2013. Prior to joining general
partner, from 2002 to 2013, Ms. Daniel was with étarle Corporation, a specialty chemical compargstmecently serving as Vice
President, Deputy General Counsel and Chief ComqgigDfficer. Ms. Daniel received a Bachelor of Ategree in Government from The
College of William and Mary and a Juris Doctor frémdiana University Maurer School of Law.

Michael J. Hohrserved as Site Manager of OCI Wyoming from Septeraib87 to October 2012, at which time he was named
head of OCI Chemical's soda ash division. Mr. Hbaa more than 25 years of experience in the chémubastry, most recently with BASF
(formerly Engelhard Corporation) prior to joininddD He earned a Bachelor of Science in Mining Eagiing at South Dakota School of
Mines and Technology and a Master of Business Athtnation at Georgia College and State Univerdity. Hohn also serves as President of
the Wyoming Mining Association, 2012-2013, and \appointed a director of ANSAC in April 2013.

Mark J. Leewas appointed as a director of our general panmapril 2013 and appointed as the Chairman ofBbard in July
2013. He served as Chief Financial Officer and Ekige Vice President of OCI Company from Septen#tik?2 until December 2013. Mr. Lee
currently serves as President of OCI Global Limige@vholly-owned subsidiary of OCI Company. Primjdining OCI Company, from August
2007 to September 2012, Mr. Lee was a partner @itick, Herrington and Sutcliffe LLP in Hong Konige received a Bachelor of Arts in
Professional Option Business from the Universitgbfcago, a Master of Business Administration frohe University of Chicago Booth
School of Business, with a concentration in CorporaFinance and a Juris Doctor from The Universityennsylvania Law School. We
believe that Mr. Lee's
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financial acumen and knowledge of corporate govareand business matters provide him with the sacgskills to be a member of the
board of directors of our general partner.

William P. O'Neill, Jr.was elected as a director of our general partndulyn2013. He has been with International Raw Malte
Ltd., or IRM, since its founding in 1979 as Presid@ased in Philadelphia, IRM is an internatiomarketing company specializing in the
wholesale distribution of fertilizers and industicaemicals. Mr. O'Neill currently serves on thesEntive Committee of the Agricultural
Retailers Association. He is the most recent pasti®f the Fertilizer Industry Round Table. Additally, he served as an independent directc
and audit committee chair for Columbian Chemicalsn@any from 2006 through 2009. Mr. O'Neill receiweBachelor of Science in
Economics from Wharton School of the UniversityP@nsylvania. In 1988, he returned to Wharton ditenthe Advanced Management
Program and, in 2006, The Directors Consortiumalde is a graduate of and was an instructor fotxl& Army Artillery Officers Candidate
School. We believe that Mr. O'Neill's many yearseiior level experience in the chemical industrg knowledge of corporate governance
and business matters provide him with the necesddlly to be a member of the board of directorswf general partner.

Angela A. Minasvas appointed as a director of the General Paoim&ecember 11, 2013. Ms. Minas currently servegies
President and Chief Financial Officer of Nemahaaditl Gas, LLC, a private, exploration and produrcportfolio company backed by Pine
Brook Road Partners, a private equity firm. Fror@&€@ 2012, Ms. Minas served as Vice PresidentCiridf Financial Officer of DCP
Midstream Partners, a public master limited pasthigr. From 2006 to 2008, Ms. Minas served as Tfiigdincial Officer, Chief Accounting
Officer and Treasurer of Constellation Energy Rengpa public master limited partnership. Ms. Mineseived both a Bachelor of Arts in
Managerial Studies and a Master of Business Adinatisn from Rice University. Ms. Minas’ previousperience with public master limited
partnerships and the natural resource industryedisas her knowledge of financial statements, glewer with the necessary skills to be a
member of the board of directors of our generatngar

Committees of the Board of Directors

The Board has established an audit committee aoaficts committee. Messrs. Millings, R&ill, Jr. and, Ms. Minas are currently
initial members of the audit committee and Mr. QINserves as chairperson. At least two independestnbers of the Board will serve on a
conflicts committee to review specific matters ttieg Board believes may involve conflicts of instr&’he Board will determine whether to
refer the matter to the conflicts committee on seeby-case basis in accordance with our partneegiriggement. We do not have a
compensation committee, but rather the Board agsrequity grants to and compensation of our directnd the compensation committee of
Enterprises approves compensation of our offid&is.do not have a nominating and corporate govemaommittee in view of the fact that
OCI Holdings, which owns our general partner, colstappointments to the Board.

Audit Committee

We are required to have an audit committee ofastlthree members who meet the independence ardenqe standards established
by the NYSE and the Exchange Act. In accordanck thig rules of the NYSE, we have appointed two predelent directors since the IPO, and
we must appoint at least one additional independieattor within 12 months of the initial listind our units in connection with the IPO. The
Board has determined that each director appoitéioet audit committee is “financially literate,”é&Mr. O'Neill, who serves as chairperson of
the audit committee, has “accounting or relatedrfirial management expertise” and constitutes agit'aammittee financial expert” in
accordance with SEC and NYSE rules and regulatibins.audit committee operates pursuant to a wriakemter, an electronic copy of whicl
available on our website at www.ociresources.codeuthe Corporate Governance tab.

The audit committee assists the Board in its ogétsif the integrity of our financial statementslaur compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements and partnership policies@mtrols. The audit committee operates underitenrcharter and has been given the sole
authority to (1) retain and terminate our independegistered public accounting firm, (2) approlleaaditing services and related fees and the
terms thereof performed by our independent regidtpublic accounting firm, and (3) establish pelcand procedures for pre-approval of all
audit, nonaudit and internal control related services todyelered by our independent registered public adomufirm. The audit committee
also responsible for confirming the independenakabjectivity of our independent registered publkicounting firm. Our independent
registered public accounting firm has been giveresinicted access to the audit committee and omagement, as necessary. The audit
committee was formed in connection with our IPO arat twice during the remainder of the 2013 figazr.

Conflicts Committee

The conflicts committee will determine if the rasidn of the conflict of interest is in our bestarest. The conflicts committee
operates pursuant to a written charter, an eleictipy of which is available on our website at
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www.ociresouces.com under the Corporate Governiicélhe members of the conflicts committee maybeoofficers or employees of our
general partner or directors, officers or employaass affiliates, including OCI Holdings, may nlebld an ownership interest in our general
partner or its affiliates other than common unitawards under any long-term incentive plan, eqoitywpensation plan or similar plan
implemented by our general partner or the partigrsid must meet the independence standards estthlby the NYSE and the Exchange
Act to serve on an audit committee of a board oéalors. Any matters approved by the conflicts catte® will be conclusively deemed to be
in our best interest, approved by all of our pagrand not a breach by our general partner of atigglit may owe us or our unitholders. Any
unitholder challenging any matter approved by theflicts committee will have the burden of provithgit the members of the conflicts
committee did not believe that the matter was @nlibst interests of our partnership. Moreover,anty taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
upon the advice or opinions of experts such ad lemasel, accountants, appraisers, managementltams and investment bankers, where
our general partner (or any members of the Boardiding any member of the conflicts committee) ozebly believes the advice or opinior
be within such person's professional or expert @ience, shall be conclusively presumed to have Bera or omitted in good faith. The
conflicts committee did not meet in 2013.

Board Leadership Structure and Role in Risk Oversigt

The Board has no formal policy with respect toghparation of the offices of chairperson of thefB@mnd chief executive officer.
Instead, that relationship is defined and govelmethe first amended and restated limited liabitiynpany agreement of our general partner,
which permits the same person to hold both offigé® Board believes that whether the offices ofrpeason of the board and chief executive
officer are combined or separated should be dedigiedie Board, from time to time, in its businesggment after considering relevant
circumstances. Mr. Lee currently serves as chairofidine Board. Directors of the Board are desighateelected by OCI Holdings.
Accordingly, unlike holders of common stock in apmration, our unitholders have only limited votirights on matters affecting our business
or governance, subject in all cases to any spaaifitholder rights contained in our partnershipeggnent.

Our corporate governance guidelines provide thaBthard is responsible for reviewing the procesafsessing the major risks fac
us and the options for their mitigation. This rasgibility is largely satisfied by our audit comnait, which is responsible for reviewing and
discussing with management and our independergtezgd public accounting firm our major risk expesuand the policies management has
implemented to monitor such exposures, includingfimancial risk exposures and risk managementyadi

Executive Sessions of Independent Directors

The Board plans to hold regular executive sessiomgich the independent directors of the Board tméthout any members of
management present. The purpose of these exesess@®ns is to promote open and candid discussion@the independent directors.
Pursuant to our Corporate Governance Guidelinefiave our Audit Committee Chairperson preside tivese executive sessions.

Communication with the Board of Directors

A holder of our units or other interested party whishes to communicate with the non-managementidire or independent directors
of our general partner may do so by contactingcouporate secretary at the address or phone nuapipeiaring on the front page of this
Report. Communications will be relayed to the idl@threcipient of the Board except in instances witas deemed unnecessary or
inappropriate to do so. Any communications withheil nonetheless be recorded and available fordirgctor who wishes to review them.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compdince

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires diractexecutive officers and persons who beneficialiyn more than 10% of our
common units to file certain reports with the SE@ &lew York Stock Exchange concerning their bemgfmwvnership of our equity securities.
To our knowledge, based solely on a review of theperts, other and written representations froporéng persons indicating that no other
reports were required, all such reports concerhamgeficial ownership were filed in a timely manbgrreporting persons during the year ende
December 31, 2013, except that, due to an admatiigroversight, the Form 4 required by OCI Holdimg connection with our issuance to
OCI Holdings of 750,000 common units upon the expn of the underwriters' option to purchase addél common units was not timely
filed. On February 14, 2014, a Form 5 was filedejport the issuance of 750,000 common units to ididings on October 14, 2013.
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Code of Ethics

We have adopted a code of conduct and ethics pipdiea to our principal executive officer, princifimancial officer, principal
accounting officer or controller or persons perforgnsimilar functions, as well as other employé#s. intend to disclose any amendments
waivers of the code of conduct and ethics on bedfadlur Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financialf@@er and persons performing similar
functions on our website at www.ociresources.cothenthe Corporate Governance tab. Additionally,Bbard has adopted corporate
governance guidelines for the directors and thedcehe code of conduct and ethics and the corpa@arernance guidelines may be found ol
our website at www.ociresources.com under the Gatpdsovernance tab.

ITEM 11. Executive Compensation

We are an “emerging growth compargs defined under the Jumpstart Our Business S&fd@BS) Act. As such, we are permitte
meet the disclosure requirements of Iltem 402 ofuReipn S-K by providing the reduced disclosureuiegd of a “smaller reporting company.”

Compensation Overview

We do not directly employ any of the persons resjisde for managing our business, and, as permiiyettie NYSE's rules applicable
to publicly traded partnerships, we do not haveramensation committee. We are managed by our dgreataer, the executive officers of
which are employees of Enterprises or its affisafEhe compensation of Enterprises' or its aféBaemployees that perform services on our
behalf, including our general partner's executiffieers, other than awards that may be granted uthdeOCI Resource Partners LLC 2013
Long-Term Incentive Plan (the “Plan”), is deterndrend approved by Enterprises. We reimburse Engepfor such services and
compensation, and our reimbursement is governgddgmnibus agreement and are based on Enterprisgsddology used for allocating
general and administrative expenses to us. Suatnerg are generally allocated to us based omtieethie employees spend on our business
and the actual direct costs they incur on our Beliake general partner has adopted the Plan to @euour interests by providing employees of
the general partner’s affiliates and others whdqper services for us or on our behalf incentive pemsation awards for their service. Awards
granted under the Plan are approved by the Boaral fommittee designated by the Board). We do aetfany employment agreements with
these officers. Ultimately, Enterprises has ultien@écision making authority with respect to the pensation of our executive officers, other
than awards that may be granted under the Plan.

2013 Executive Compensation

We were formed in April 2013 and completed our iRGeptember 2013. Kirk H. Milling is the Presidamtd Chief Executive Office
and a director of the Board of our general partBering the fiscal year ended December 31, 2048 and our general partner did not incur
cost or liability under the omnibus agreement withpect to compensation of executive officersudiclg Mr. Milling. In addition, our general
partner did not grant any equity-based awards uthdePlan during the year ended December 31, 28&8ardingly, neither we, nor our
general partner, had accrued any financial oblgatrelated to the compensation for our executifreens for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2013 . As such, there is no compemsttidisclose with respect to any executive officencluding Mr. Milling, for the fiscal
year endeDecember 31, 2013 or for any prior periods.

Executive Compensation Program

We anticipate Enterprises will approve the compeasaf our named executive officers for the yeatliag December 31, 2014, other
than awards that may be granted under the Plangrianner consistent with the objectives of its cengation program, which is to attract and
retain the best possible executive talent, tortiieual and long-term cash and equity to achievemiemeasurable corporate and individual
performance goals and objectives, and to alignugikezs' incentives with unitholder value creatitvie expect the primary elements of the 2
compensation program will be a combination of tesary and annual and long-term incentives, inclgdioth cash bonuses and equity-basec
awards granted under the Plan. Overall, Enterprisesutive compensation program is intended taterthe opportunity for total
compensation that is comparable with that availadbkxecutives at other companies of similar sizeomparable industries.

In accordance with applicable disclosure rulespia@ to disclose the portion of compensation paidur named executive officers
during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2014ithattributable to services performed by thosecetives for us in our Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ending December 31, 2014. The Boarbapiprove any named executive officer awards gchateler the Plan for the fiscal year
ending December 31, 2014 consistent with the parpdshe Plan, which is
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described below. All compensation determinatiomsdascretionary and are, as noted above, subjébetdecision-making authority of
Enterprises or the Board (or a committee theresfgpplicable.

2013 Long-Term Incentive Plan

On July 25, 2013, in connection with our initialgbic offering, we adopted the Plan. The Plan isniled to provide incentives that
will attract and retain valued employees, officemsultants and non-employee directors by offetliggn a greater stake in our success and &
closer identity with us, and to encourage ownersfiipur common units by such individuals. The Rlapvides for awards in the form of
common units, phantom units, distribution equivahgghts, cash awards and other unit-based awasief December 31, 2013 , there were nc
awards granted under the Plan.

All employees, officers, consultants and non-emeéoglirectors of us and our parents and subsidiar@ésligible to be selected to
participate in the Plan. Subject to adjustmentrasiged in the Plan, a total of 956,000 commonsuare available for awards under the Plan.
Any common units tendered by a participant in paynaed the tax liability with respect to an awandgluding common units withheld from any
such award, will not be available for future awandsler the Plan. Common units awarded under the &y be reserved or made available
from our authorized and unissued common unitsamnfcommon units reacquired (through open markastretions or otherwise). Any
common units issued under the Plan through thengsson or substitution of outstanding grants fromaaquired company will not reduce the
number of common units available for awards underRlan. If any common units subject to an awadkeuthe Plan are forfeited, any comr
units counted against the number of common uniédate for issuance pursuant to the Plan witheesfo such award will again be available
for awards under the Plan.

Director Compensation
Officers or employees of Enterprises or its affd@who also serve as directors of our generahgado not receive additional

compensation or their service as a director ofgaueral partner. Mr. O’Neill and Ms. Minas eacheiged compensation for service as a
director during the year ended December 31, 2@K3sget forth in the following table:

Fees earned or paid in cash Unit awards All other compensation Total
Name %) $ @ $) ($)
William P. O’Neill, Jr.® 25,66¢ — — 25,66¢
Angela A. Minas® 1,971 — — 1,971

(1) At December 31, 2013, none of the directotd hay outstanding equity awards in the Partnership

(2) Mr. O'Neill was appointed to the Board and &lelit committee of our general partner on July2Z8,3.
(3) Ms. Minas was appointed to the Board and titétacommittee of our general partner on Decemhe2013.

For 2014, our director compensation program foeators who are not also officers or employees aéfpnises or its affiliates consi:
of the following and will be subject to revision the Board from time to time:

e An annual retainer of approximately $125,000ybich approximately $62,500 will be paid in therfoof an annual cash
retainer and the remaining $62,500 will be paid grant of common units under the Plan.

*  For the audit committee chair and the conflazisxmittee chair, an annual committee chair retamfié5,000 and $2,500,
respectively.

In addition, each non-employee director will benkursed for out-of-pocket expenses in connectidh aftending such meetings.
Each director will be fully indemnified by us foctions associated with being a director to theshtlextent permitted under Delaware law.
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ITEM 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners aihbnagement and Related Stockholder Matters
SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth certain informaticgarding the beneficial ownership of our commoad subordinated units as of
March 10, 2014 owned by:

» each person known by us to be a beneficial ownerare than 5% of our uni
» each of the directors of our general par

« each of the executive officers of our general partanc

all directors and executive officers of our gen@aitner as a grot

The amounts and percentage of units beneficiallyemihare reported on the basis of regulations 0S#E governing the determinatior
beneficial ownership of securities. Under the rabthe SEC, a person is deemed to be a "benefiviakr" of a security if that person has or
shares "voting power," which includes the powevdte or to direct the voting of such security, mwvéstment power," which includes the
power to dispose of or to direct the dispositiosath security. Except as indicated by footnote prsons named in the table below have sol
voting and investment power with respect to altsishown as beneficially owned by them, subjecotmmunity property laws where
applicable.

Percentage of total units to be beneficially owiseldlased on 9,775,500 common units and 9,775,986rdinated units outstanding.
The list of beneficial owners in presented in thikofving table below:

Percentage of
Total Common

Percentage of Percentage of and
Common Common Subordinated Subordinated Subordinated

Units To Be Units To Be Units To Be Units To Be Units To Be

Beneficially Beneficially Beneficially Beneficially Beneficially
Name of Beneficial Owner® Owned(2) Owned Owned Owned Owned
OCI Wyoming Holding Co®@ 4,775,50! 48.% 9,775,501 100.(% 74.£%
Lonestar Partners, L.P. (4) 948,10( 9.7% — — 4.£%
FMR LLC ® 500,00( 5.1% — — 2.€%
Kirk H. Milling — — — — —
Choungho Kim — — — — —
Nicole C. Daniel 1,00( * — — *
Mark J. Lee — — — — —
Michael J. Hohn — — — — —
William P. O'Neill, Jr. 2,50( * — — *
Angela A. Minas 5,00( * — — *
All directors and executive
officers as a group (7 people) 8,50( * — — *

* Beneficial ownership represents less than 1%efRartnership's outstanding common units.

(1) Unless otherwise indicated, the address for alebeial owners is Five Concourse Parkway, Suite@%dlanta, Georgia 3032

(2) OCI Holdings, the sole member of our geneeaatner, owns 4,775,500 common units and 9,775,6D0rsglinated units representing
limited partner interests in us. OCI Company, aligljbtraded company on the Korea Stock Exchangeysoall of the ownership
interests of OCI Enterprises, which owns all of dkenership interests of OCI Chemical, which ownofthe ownership interests of



(3)

OCI Holdings, the sole member of our general partBach of OCI Company, OCI Enterprises and OClriihal may, therefore, be
deemed to beneficially own the units held by OClditigs. OCI Company disclaims such beneficial owhgr. The address for OCI
Company is 50 Segong-Dong, Jung-Gu, Seoul, 100Kd&a.

The ownership set forth is based in its ettioen material contained in a Schedule 13G filedtjp by FMR LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company ("FMR"), and Edward C. Johnson(3&lr. Johnson") with the SEC on February 14, 2084. Johnson is Chairman
of FMR and members of Mr. Johnson's family may eéended a controlling group with respect to FMR dugheir ownership of FMR
voting shares and their entry into a voting agregméth respect to such
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(4)

shares. Fidelity Management & Research Companyl€lity") is a wholly-owned subsidiary of FMR and ianestment adviser
registered under Section 203 of the Investment getgi Act of 1940. Mr. Johnson and FMR, througledtstrol of Fidelity, each has
sole power to dispose of the 948,100 shares owpediious investment companies for which Fidelgyves as investment advisor
(the “Funds”). Neither FMR nor Mr. Johnson hassbk power to vote or direct the voting of the sisaoswned directly by the Funds,
which power resides with the Fundsdards of trustees. Fidelity carries out the votihithe shares under written guidelines establi
by the Funds’ boards of trustees. The addressNtiR,iVr. Johnson and Fidelity is 245 Summer StrBeston MA 02109.

The ownership information set forth is baseds entirety on material contained in a Sched@&/A filed jointly by Lonestar
Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership (féstar”), Cottonwood Capital GP LLC, a Delawaretéu liability company
(“Cottonwood”), Lonestar Capital Management LLMalaware limited liability company (“LCM"), Peterelvinson, a United States
citizen (“Levinson”), Jerome L. Simon, a Unitedf&ts citizen (“Simon”) and Yedi Wong, a United 8tatitizen (“Wong”) with the
SEC on February 14, 2014. The address of the pahbusiness office of the reporting persons is Maétime Plaza, Suite 1105, S
Francisco, CA. The 500,000 common units are ownexttlly by Lonestar. Cottonwood, as the generainaarof Lonestar, may be
deemed to be a beneficial owner of all such commots owned by Lonestar. LCM, as the investmentisahto Lonestar, may be
deemed to be a beneficial owner of all such commrots owned by Lonestar. Each of Simon and Wong, m&mber of Cottonwood
and the managing member and chief financial officespectively, of LCM, may be deemed to be a belaébwner of all such
common units owned by Lonestar. Effective Octohet(8 3, Levinson resigned as a member of Cottonvemaldas managing director
of LCM. Accordingly, as of that date, Levinson maylonger be deemed a beneficial owner of any comumits beneficially owned
by such entities. Each of Cottonwood, LCM, Simod #vong disclaims any beneficial ownership of angtlscommon units owned |
Lonestar.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table summarizes information about equity compensation plans as of December 31,:2013

(1)

Number of Securities Weighted Average Number of Securities
to be Issued Upon Exercise Exercise Price of Remaining Available
of Outstanding Options, Outstanding Options, For Future Issuance Under
Plan Category Warrants and Rights Warrants and Rights Equity Compensation Plan
Equity compensation plans approv
by security holders — — —
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holdefs — — 956,00(

Adopted by the board of directors of our generalrea on July 25, 2013 in anticipation of our IPO.

For a description of our equity compensation ptaease see the discussion under “ltem 11. ExecQrapensation” above.

ITEM 13 . Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, adatector Independence

As of March 10, 2014 , OCI Holdings owns 4,775,888hmon units and 9,775,500 subordinated units septéng a 72.9% ownership interest
in us, and owns and controls our general partnemdtition, our general partner owns general patn#s representing a 2.0% general partnel
interest in us and all of our incentive distributiaghts.

The terms of the transactions and agreesrdistlosed in this section were determined byandng affiliated entities and, consequently,
are not the result of arm's length negotiation®sEhterms and agreements are not necessarilysakefavorable to us as the terms that could
have been obtained from unaffiliated third parties.

Distributions and Payments to Our General Partner ad Its Affiliates

The following table summarizes the disttibns and payments to be made by us to our geparaiier and its affiliates in connection with
the formation, ongoing operation and any liquidatidd OCI Resources LP.
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Formation Stage

The aggregate consideration received by our geparate!
and its affiliates for the contribution of theiténest:

Operational Stage

Distributions to our general partner and its adfitic

Payments to our general partner and its affili

Withdrawal or removal of our general part

Liguidation Stage

Liquidation

Contribution Agreement

4,775,500 common units;

9,775,500 subordinated units;

399,000 general partner units representing a 2 ®3érgl partner interest; and
all of our incentive distribution rights.

We received estimated net proceeds of approxim@&&dys million from our
IPO, after deducting the underwriting discount, streicturing fee and estimated
offering expenses. We paid a portion of the netgeds to Wyoming Co. in
exchange for the contribution of its 10.02% limifeattner interest in

OCI Wyoming to us and distributed all of the reniainnet proceeds of the IPO
to OCI Chemical.

We will generally make cash distributions 98.0%tw unitholders, pro rata,
including our general partner and its affiliategtesholders of an aggregate of
4,775,500 common units and all of the subordinat@ts, and 2.0% to our
general partner. In addition, if distributions eedehe minimum quarterly
distribution and other higher target distributienéls, our general partner will be
entitled to increasing percentages of the distidmst up to 48.0% of the
distributions we make above the highest targetibdigion level.

Assuming we have sufficient cash to pay the fulimum quarterly distribution
on all of our outstanding units for four quarteyar general partner would rece
annual distributions of approximately $0.8 million its general partner interest
and OCI Holdings would receive annual distributioh$29.1 million on its
common and subordinated units.

Neither our general partner nor Enterprises wikiee a management fee or
other compensation in connection with our genesainer's management of us,
but, prior to making any distribution on our commuanits, we will reimburse
Enterprises and certain of its affiliates, incl@i@Cl Holdings, OCI Chemical
and Enterprises, for all expenses they incur adpats they make on our
behalf pursuant to the omnibus agreement. Our @atiip agreement does not
set a limit on the amount of expenses for whichganeral partner and such
affiliates may be reimbursed. These expenses ntdyde salary, bonus,
incentive compensation and other amounts paidrsope who perform services
for us or on our behalf and expenses allocatedit@eneral partner by such
affiliates. Our partnership agreement provides thatgeneral partner will
determine in good faith the expenses that areatilecto us.

If our general partner withdraws or is removedgiseral partner interest and its
incentive distribution rights will either be sold the new general partner for cash
or converted into common units, in each case faraount equal to the fair
market value of those interests.

Upon our liquidation, the partners, including oengral partner, will be
entitled to receive liquidating distributions aadioig to their particular
capital account balances.

On September 18, 2013, in anticipation of theinlpsf our IPO, we entered into a Contribution, igasnent and Assumption
Agreement by and among tus, the General PartneoyMhg Co., OCI Holdings and OCI Chemical (the “Gdnition Agreement”). Pursuant
to the Contribution Agreement, in connection whk tlosing of our IPO, (i) Wyoming Co. contributiezi10.02% limited partner interest in
OCI Wyoming to us in exchange for a cash paymek¥yoming Co. of approximately $65.3 million paiain the proceeds of the IPO, (ii) we
issued to OCI Holdings 4,775,500 common units (@&0,common units were issued to OCI Holdings on
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October 14, 2013 at the expiration of the undeessltoption to purchase additional common unirdfte underwriters chose not to exercise
the option) and 9,775,500 subordinated units remtasy a recapitalized 72.9% ownership interestsinand we distributed approximately
$18.0 million to OCI Holdings from the proceedslué IPO, (iii) we issued to the General Partner,399 general partner units, in part
representing a continuation of the General Pagriz0% general partner interest in us and in paliehalf of OCI Holdings, and the Incentive
Distribution Rights ("IDRs"), in us (as definedtime Partnership Agreement), and (iv) we redeemedhitial interests of the General Partner
and OCI Holding and refunded OCI Holding’s init@intribution of $1,000.00 and any interest or ottrefit that may have resulted from the
investment or other use of such initial capitaltcbdution to OCI Holdings. Such transactions arffemed to as the “Contribution Transactions.

Omnibus Agreement

In connection with the consummation of (RO, we entered into an omnibus agreement withgeaeral partner and Enterprises
that addresses certain aspects of our relationgittipEnterprises and its affiliates, including:

. our obligation to reimburse Enterprises and itdiafés for certain direct operating expenses &y on our beha

. our obligation to reimburse Enterprises andffsiates for providing us corporate, general aainistrative services,
including our allocated portion of the cost of irsuce for our operations;

. Enterprises' obligation to indemnify or reimbeitss for losses or expenses relating to or arfsorg (i) certain preclosing
environmental liabilities; (ii) certain title angyhts-of-way matters; (iii) our failure to have tan necessary
governmental consents and permits; (iv) certaielpsing tax liabilities; (v) the use of the nameClDand
other trademarks; and (vi) assets retained by frises and its affiliates;

. our obligation to indemnify Enterprises for lessttributable to the ownership or operation ofamsets after the closing of
the IPO; and
. our use of "OCI" as part of our or any of oubsidiaries' names, and as a trademark and senade or as part of a

trademark or service mark, for our or our subsid&products and services and other matters.

Reimbursement of General and Administrative Expet

Under the omnibus agreement, Enterprises perfasmaill cause its affiliates to perform, centralizeorporate, general and
administrative services for us, such as legal, m@te recordkeeping, planning, budgeting, regwataccounting, billing, business
development, treasury, insurance administrationcdaichs processing, risk management, health, safedyenvironmental, information
technology, human resources, investor relatiors) o@anagement and banking, payroll, internal atadies and engineering. In exchange, we
reimburse Enterprises and its affiliates for thpemses incurred by them in providing these servitles omnibus agreement further provides
that we will reimburse Enterprises and its affésfor our allocable portion of the premiums on axsyrance policies covering our assets.

Enterprises has agreed to perform, or to causdfilijtes to perform, all services under the raletvprovisions of the omnibus agreenr
using at least the same degree of care, qualitgliiess and skill as its or its affiliates pastgice in performing the services for our business
prior to its acquisition by us.

We also reimburse Enterprises for any additioreteshcome, franchise or similar tax paid by Enisgs resulting from the inclusion of
us (and our subsidiaries) in a combined state irgdranchise or similar tax report with Enterprisssequired by applicable law. The amount
of any such reimbursement is limited to the tax % (and our subsidiaries) would have paid hadheiebeen included in a combined group
with Enterprises.

Indemnification

Pursuant to the omnibus agreement, we are entdledlemnification from Enterprises for certainbiiities and we are required to
indemnify Enterprises for certain liabilities. Hovez, our assets constitute substantially all oeFrises' assets. Enterprises' indemnification
obligations to us include the following:

Environmental. For a period of three years afterdlosing of the IPO, Enterprises will indemnifyfos certain potential
environmental and toxic tort claims, losses andeesps associated with the operation of the assetshuted to us and occurring on
or before the closing date of the IPO. The maxintiatnility of Enterprises for these indemnificatiobligations will not exceed

$10 million and Enterprises will not have any obtign under these indemnification obligations uatit aggregate losses exceed
$500,000, after which Enterprises shall be liabletfie full amount of such claims in excess of $800. Enterprises will have no
indemnification obligations with respect to envineental or toxic tort claims made as a result ofitamits to, or modifications of,
environmental laws promulgated on or after theinlpsf the IPO.

Title. For a period of three years after the clgsifthe IPO, Enterprises will indemnify us for ses relating to our failure to have
valid and indefeasible easement rights, rights-ajsweasehold and/or fee ownership interests intaide lands on
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which our assets are located, and such failureemsngs liable to a third party or prevents us fuming or operating our assets in
substantially the same manner that our assetswsetand operated immediately prior to the closinipe IPO.

Governmental consents and permits. For a peridldreé years after the closing of the IPO, Enteggrigill indemnify us for losses
relating to our failure to have any consent orrfg® or governmental permit or waiver where sudhraiprevents us from using or
operating our assets in substantially the same erahat our assets were used and operated immigdiaier to the closing of the
IPO.

Taxes. Until 60 days after the expiration of anplagable statute of limitations, Enterprises willemnify us for any income taxes
attributable to operations or ownership of the sgaor to the closing of the IPO, including amelk income tax liability of
Enterprises and its affiliates that may result framn formation transactions or that arises undea3ury Regulation Section 1.1502-6.

Use of "OCL." For a period of three years afterchosing of the IPO, Enterprises will indemnify fas losses relating to the use of
"OCI" as part of our or any of our subsidiarieshes, and as a trademark and service mark, or tefpatrademark or service mark,
for our or our subsidiaries' products and servares$ other matters.

Retained Assets. Enterprises will indemnify us firdiely for losses relating to assets and investts®wned by Enterprises and its
affiliates that are not contributed to us.

In no event will Enterprises be obligated to indéynas for any claims, losses or expenses or inctares referred to in the bullets
above to the extent either (i) reserved for infinancial statements as of December 31, 2012j)orné recover any such amounts under
available insurance coverage or other recoveriasagany third party.

We will indemnify Enterprises for all losses attriible to the post-closing operations of the assmitributed to us, to the extent not
subject to Enterprises' indemnification obligations

Competition
Under our partnership agreement, Enterprises araffitiates are expressly permitted to competéd w.
Amendment and Terminatiol

The omnibus agreement can be amended by writtereagnt of all parties to the agreement. Howevermay not agree to any
amendment or modification that would, in the readde determination of our general partner, be advier any material respect to the holders
of our common units without prior approval of thenflicts committee. So long as there is not a ckasfgcontrol of our general partner, our
sponsor or us, the omnibus agreement will remafualiforce and effect unless mutually terminatgdthe parties. If there is a change of cor
of our general partner, our sponsor or us, the bomagreement will terminate, provided the inderaifon obligations described above will
remain in full force and effect in accordance witthir terms.

Transactions with Affiliates

OCI Chemical and OCI Wyoming are party to a satgeement dated July 18, 1961 but have waived ttngions of that agreement
since January 1, 2005. Under the current busineasgement, OCI Chemical contracts with custonmacduding ANSAC, for the sale of the
soda ash that OCI Wyoming produces, and OCI Wyordaliyers soda ash directly to the customers. Thad@l Chemical is the contractual
party with customers, any risk of loss relatedddasash is passed directly to OCI Wyoming, exaegtrcumstances where the buyer takes
ownership of soda ash at the shipping point. OCbkiyg invoices the customers, and risk of loss fomihecting accounts receivable remains
with OCI Wyoming. OCI Wyoming also bears any rigkass from liability claims related to soda astCI@Chemical receives sales proceeds
directly from customers on behalf of OCI WyomingdaDCI Chemical then transfers the total proceddiseosales directly to OCI Wyoming,
less OCI Chemical's actual costs of sales and rtiagkéDCl Chemical's costs are allocated to OCI Wiyay by Enterprises based on the
amount of time spent by OCI Chemical providing saetvices. For the year ended December 31, 20Esetcharges amounted to
approximately $2.6 million . OCI Chemical also aawts with various land and sea carriers for fretgdnsportation on behalf of
OCI Wyoming. All such actual freight costs are gt directly to OCI Wyoming.

Substantially all of OCI Wyoming's selling and metikg expenses and general and administrative sggeare expenses charged to
OCI Wyoming by Enterprises and OCI Chemical fouatexpenses incurred by them on behalf of OCI Wingnand include expenses relat
to salaries, benefits, office supplies, profesdifess, travel, computers and rent.

OCI Wyoming also makes sales of soda ash to Oate, LLC, or OCI Alabama, an affiliate of OCI Chieah that manufactures
sodium percarbonate. These sales of soda ash té\l@dama were approved by the partnership committ&aCl Wyoming in 2002, and are
not made pursuant to any written sales agreeméstpfice of such sales is based on the average girerms' length sales made by
OCI Wyoming to similar size businesses. For the yealed December 31, 2013, sales to OCI Alabame agproximately $7.3 million . See



Item 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary, Didte 14 , "Related-Party Transactions,” for ninfermation.
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OCI Chemical is a member company of ANSAC, anddradpproximate 37.5% , 37.4% and 31.4% participatiterest at December 31,
2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Kirk Millingetbhief executive officer of OCI Chemical and dioeand chief executive officer of our
general partner, has served as a director of ANSIACe 2001, and Michael Hohn, the head of OCI Chalsisoda ash division and the ger
manager of OCI Wyoming, was appointed a directokMSAC in April 2013. We made approximately 45.3%oar total net sales for the year
ended December 31, 2013 through OCI Chemical's raeship in ANSAC. In addition, ANSAC provides logcst and support services for all
of our export sales.

The personnel who operate our assets are employ&agerprises. Enterprises directly charges ushfempayroll and benefit costs
associated with employees and carries the obligafior other employee-related benefits in its friahstatements. We are allocated a portion
of Enterprises' defined benefit pension plan ligbdnd postretirement benefit liability for the ployees providing services to us based on an
actuarial assessment of that liability.

Procedures for Review, Approval and Ratification ofTransactions with Related Persons

On July 25, 2013, in connection with ou®lRur board of directors of our general partnexpaeld a written related party transactions
policy to document procedures pursuant to whichsaations with a “related party” are reviewed, appd or ratified. For the purposes of the
policy, a "related person" is any director or exe@uofficer of our general partner, any unithol#feown to us to be the beneficial owner of
more than 5% of the our common units, and any imatedamily member of any such person, and a "edlgierson transaction" is generally a
transaction in which we are, or our general partmemy of our subsidiaries is, a participant,aheount involved exceeds $120,000, and a
related person has a direct or indirect materigrést. Transactions resolved under the confligisipion of the partnership agreement are not
required to be reviewed or approved under the polic

The policy sets forth certain categoriefransactions that are deemed to be pre-approvéltebgudit committee of the board of directors
of our general partner under the policy. After gpa these categorical standards and weighingfalefacts and circumstances, the audit
committee of the board of directors of our genpeatner must then either approve or reject thesaetion in accordance with the terms of the

policy.
Director Independence

See “Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers andfitwate Governance” for information regarding thecliors of our general partner and
independence requirements applicable for the BoRirectors of our general partner and its comeeit

ITEM 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The Audit Committee has ratified Deloitte & ToudheP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Fioraudit the books, records
and accounting of OCI Resources LP for the yeaedémecember 31, 2013 . The Audit Committee inigsrétion may select a different
registered public accounting firm at any time dgrihe year if it determines that such a changehilin the best interests of us and our
unitholders.

Audit Fees

The following table presents approximate fees thibg Deloitte & Touche LLP for the audit of our arah consolidated financial
statements and other services rendered for theeywtrd December 31, 2013 .

Year ended December 31,

2013
Audit fees® $ 634,79(
Audit-related fee® —
Tax fees® 809,47:
All other fees® 1,190,60:
Total $ 2,634,86:

(1) Audit fees represent fees for professionalises/rendered in connection with (i) the audit of annual financial statements, (ii) the rev
of our quarterly financial statements and (iii) $hoservices normally provided in connection withtigbry and regulatory filings
engagements including consents and other senat&ed to SEC matters (but excluding IPO serviéedased in footnote 4).



(2) Auditrelated fees represent fees for assurance anédedatvices. This category primarily includes smsirelating to fees for audit
employee benefits plans.

(3) Tax fees represent fees for professional sesviendered in connection with tax compliance. mthe year ended December 31, 2623
fees related to our IPO services totaled approxm&0.8 million .
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(4) All other fees represent fees for services clatsifiable under the other categories listedhi@ table above. During the year en
December 31, 2013 fees associated with our IPO services (excludimg tax fees related to our IPO disclosed in fomn®) totale
approximately $1.2 million .

Prior to September 18, 2013, our business was abted iy our Predecessor, and was included in theatidated financial statements
OCI Holdings. Therefore, we did not incur any addés prior to September 2013.

Pre-Approval Policy

As outlined in its charter, the audit committeelaf board of directors of our general partner spoasible for reviewing and approving
advance, all audit services, internal control eelagervices and permissible nandit services to be provided to us by our indepahdegistere
public accounting firm. During the year ended Debem31, 2013, all of the services performed fobydeloitte & Touche LLP were pre-
approved by the audit committee of the board afadors of our general partner.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

(a) the following documents are included with thied of this report:

1.

2.

The financial statements filed as part of téport are listed in Part II, Item 8, “Financiaaments and Supplementary

Data.”

No financial statement schedules are required fildibas part of this Report because all such dales have bet

omitted. Such omission has been made on the begigformation is provided in the financial statats or related footnotes
in Part Il, Item 8, “Financial Statements and Seppntary Data,” or is not required to be filedtasinformation is not
applicable.

The exhibits listed on the Exhibit Index, whiotiows the glossary of industry terms on page, Bt# included with this
Report and incorporated by reference into this Iltem
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theoeduly authorized.

OCI RESOURCES LP (Registrant)

By: OCI Resource Partners LLC, its General Partner

By: /sl Kirk H. Milling

Kirk H. Milling
Chief Executive Officer and Director of OCI Resairc
Partners LLC, our General Partner

Date: March 14, 2014

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacity anthendates indicated.

Signature Title Date

Chief Executive Officer and Director
of OCI Resource Partners LLC, our General Partner
Is/ Kirk H. Milling (Principal Executive Officer) March 14, 2014

Kirk H. Milling

Chief Financial Officer
/s/ Choungho Kim (Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accoing Officer) March 14, 2014

Charles (Choungho) Kim

/s/ William P. O'Neill, Jr. (Director of OCI Resource Partners LLC, our GenPaitner) March 14, 2014
William P. O'Neill, Jr.

(Chairman of the Board of Directors of OCI ResouPegtners LLC, our

s/ Mark J. Lee General Partner) March 14, 2014
Mark J. Lee
Is/ Angela A. Minas (Director of OCI Resource Partners LLC, our GenBaaitner) March 14, 2014

Angela A. Minas
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GLOSSARY OF INDUSTRY TERMS

ANSAC: American Natural Soda Ash Corporation, a U.S. expooperative organized under the provisions oMtebb-Pomerene Act of
1918.

Calciner: A large furnace used to heat and bring about thlede@mposition of trona.
Continuous Miner: A machine with a large rotating steel drum equippitti tungsten carbide teeth that scrapes troma fxanining bed seam.
Deca:Sodium carbonate decahydrate, a natural by-prazfuobna ore processing.

Effective Capacity The volume of soda ash that can be generated asmgnt operational resources, taking into accseahéeduled and
unscheduled downtime and idled capacity.

Liquor: A solution consisting of sodium carbonate dissolvedater.

Longwall Mining: A mining method employing heavy machinery to cud emove trona from the wide face of a mine andtiioto the
surface. Longwall mining provides high productiates with low operating costs but requires largasiof medium to thick seams.

Mining Bed: A layer or stratum of trona.

Mining Face: The exposed area of an underground mine from wihicta is extracted.
MMBTU: Million British thermal units

MSHA: Mine Safety and Health Administration.

Nameplate CapacityMaximum potential output of a mining facility.

Non-subsidence miningAny one of several mining techniques designed éwgmt or avoid the collapse of the surface abogertine. Room
and pillar mining, which leaves "pillars" to supptite roof of a mine, is a form of non-subsidendeing.

Operating RateThe amount of soda ash produced in a given yeamascentage of effective capacity for that year.
Ore to Ash RatioThe number of short tons of trona ore it takesrtmipce one short ton of soda ash.
Purged Liquor: Liquor expelled into collection ponds during traor& processing.

Recovery RateAn amount, expressed as a percentage, calculatdiyiojng the volume of dry soda ash produced lgyshm of the volume of
dry soda ash produced and the losses experiendled iefinery process.

ReservesThat part of a mineral deposit which could be eawically and legally extracted or produced at tineetiof the reserve determination.

Room and Pillar Mining: A mining method wherein underground mineral searasv@ned in a network of "rooms." As these roonesaut anc
formed, continuous miners simultaneously load tromi@ shuttle cars for hoisting to the surfacelldF" composed of trona are left behind in
these rooms to support the roofs of the mines. Raodnpillar mining is often used to mine smalleydiis or center seams.

Run-of-Mine: The amount of trona removed directly from the npnier to processing.
Seam:Trona deposits occur in layers typically separdtgthyers of rock. Each layer of trona is callegeam."
Soda Ash:Sodium carbonate (Na2CO3) in a powder form.

Solution Mining: A mining method in which ore is extracted by disgug it in a leaching solution and pumping the diged ore to the surfac
for processing. Solution mining is used in situasiovhere minimal seam width or deep mining bedkipibthe use of conventional
underground mining techniques.

Tailings Disposal:Disposal of materials left over after the processeparating the soluble portion of trona ore fritv& non-soluble portion of
trona ore.

Trona: Sodium sesquicarbonate (Na3H(CO3)2), a naturaltyioing soft mineral, consisting primarily of sodiwcarbonate, or soda ash,
sodium bicarbonate and water.

Trona Ore: Trona that has been removed from the ground.
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Exhibit Number

Exhibit Index

Description

3.1

3.2

3.4

Certificate of Limited Partnership of OCI Resourt&sdated April 22, 2013 (incorporated by referetec&xhibit 3.1 to
the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form(Bi& No. 333-189838) filed with the SEC on Ju[y2813)

First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limitedrieeship of OCI Resources LP dated as of Septethe2013
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to thgyReant’'s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed witletSEC on September
18, 2013)

Certificate of Formation of OCI Resource Partndr€ldated April 22, 2013 (incorporated by referete&xhibit 3.3 to
the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form(Bi& No. 333-189838) filed with the SEC on July2813).

Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agnent of OCI Resource Partners LLC dated as ofeGdmr 18,
2013 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2hw Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K, fileithvihe SEC on
September 18, 2013)

In accordance with Item 601(b)(4)(iii)(A) of Regtitan S-K, certain instruments respecting long-teiebt of the Registrant have been omitted
but will be furnished to the SEC upon request.

10.1

10.2

10.c

10.4

10.€

10.7

10.€

10.€

10.1(

10.11

10.1Z

10.1¢

10.1¢4

Contribution, Assignment and Assumption Agreemexted effective as of July 18, 2013 by and betwe€h\®Wyoming
Holding Co. and OCI Resources LP (incorporateddigrence to Exhibit 10.1 to the RegistrarRegistration Statement
Form S-1/A (File No. 333-189838) filed with the SiB@ July 22, 2013)

Omnibus Agreement dated as of September 18, 20E8dbyamong OCI Enterprises Inc., OCl Resource Bt C and
OCI Resources LP (incorporated by reference tolhixh0.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report Forid led with the
SEC on September 18, 2013)

Credit Agreement dated as of July 18, 2013 among\@y®dming, L.P., as borrower, Bank of America, N.As
administrative agent, swing line lender and L/Qigss and the other lenders party thereto (incotpdrhy reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant’s Registration Stadat on Form S-1/A (File No. 333-189838) filed witie SEC on July
22, 2013)

Credit Agreement dated as of July 18, 2013 amongR¥Sources LP, as borrower, Bank of America, Na&.,
administrative agent, swing line lender and L/Qigss and the other lenders party thereto (incotpdrhy reference to
Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Registration Stadat on Form S-1/A (File No. 333-189838) filed witie SEC on July
22, 2013)

Third Amended and Restated Agreement of Limitedrfeaship of OCI Wyoming, L.P. dated as of Septenii#gr2013
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to thegRtrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed wittetSEC on September
18, 2013)

Sodium Lease (WYW0111731), dated December 1, 208fwyeen the United States Department of the Im&iveau of
Land Management and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorpordtgdeference to Exhibit 10.6 to the RegistrantégRtration
Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filethwthe SEC on July 8, 2013)

Sodium Lease (WYW0111730), dated December 1, 208fwyeen the United States Department of the Im&iveau of
Land Management and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorpordtgdeference to Exhibit 10.7 to the RegistranttgRtration
Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filethwthe SEC on July 8, 2013)

Sodium Lease (WYW101824), dated June 1, 2008, teetilee United States Department of the InterioreBurof Land
Management and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorporateddfgnence to Exhibit 10.8 to the Registrant’s Regigin Statement
on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filed with the(G&n July 8, 2013)

Sodium Lease (WYWQ079420), dated December 1, 208fWyden the United States Department of the Int&ioeau of
Land Management and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorpordtgdeference to Exhibit 10.9 to the RegistrantégRtration
Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filathwthe SEC on July 8, 2013)

Sodium/Trona and Associated Mineral Salts MiningdeNo. 0-42571, dated August 2, 2009, betweeSttte of
Wyoming and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorporated by refece to Exhibit 10.10 to the Registrant’s RegiairaStatement
on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filed with theG&n July 8, 2013)

Sodium/Trona and Associated Mineral Salts MiningdeNo. 0-42570, dated August 2, 2009, betweeSttte of
Wyoming and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorporated by refece to Exhibit 10.11 to the Registrant’'s RegigiraStatement
on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filed with theG&n July 8, 2013)

Sodium/Trona and Associated Mineral Salts MiningdeeNo. 0-26012, dated November 2, 2009, betweeSttte of
Wyoming and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorporated by refece to Exhibit 10.12 to the Registrant’s RegiairaStatement
on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filed with theG&n July 8, 2013)

Sodium/Trona and Associated Mineral Salts MiningdeeNo. 0-25779, dated September 2, 2009, betweestate of
Wyoming and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorporated by refece to Exhibit 10.13 to the Registrant’s RegigiraStatement
on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filed with theG&n July 8, 2013)

Sodium/Trona and Associated Mineral Salts Miningde2No. 0-25971, dated November 2, 2009, betweeSttte of
Wyoming and OCI Wyoming, L.P. (incorporated by refece to Exhibit 10.14 to the Registrant’s RegigiraStatement
on Form S-1 (File No. 333-189838) filed with theG&n July 8, 2013)
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10.1¢

10.1¢

10.1%

10.18+4

10.1¢
21.1*
23.1*
23.2*

31.1*

31.2*

32.1*%*

32.2%*

95.1*

101.INSt
101.SCH;s
101.CAL#
101.DEFH
101.LAB#
101.PRE:

* Filed herewith

License Agreement, dated July 18, 1961, betweenrJRacific Railroad Company and Stauffer Chemiaah@any of
Wyoming (as amended by Amendment of License Agreg¢ndated September 20, 2010, between OCI Wyonhifyy, as
successor by assignment from Stauffer Chemical Gompf Wyoming, and Rock Springs Royalty Companyl_as
successor in interest to Union Pacific Railroad @any) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 104.5he Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 3338B8) filed with the SEC on July 8, 2013)

Agreement, dated March 10, 1961, among Rock Spfargging Association, Union Pacific Railroad Comypand
Stauffer Chemical Company of Wyoming (supersedefbthibit 10.15) (incorporated by reference to Exhil®.16 to the
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-te (Ro. 333-189838) filed with the SEC on July 812p

Contribution, Assignment and Assumption Agreemexted as of September 18, 2013 by and among OCI \iigp@o.,
OCI Resource Partners LLC, OCI Resources LP, OGCdbwigg Holding Co. and OCI Chemical Corporation ¢rporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’'sr€ot Report on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on tepber 18, 2013)

OCI Resource Partners LLC 2013 Long-Term Incerfilan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1&h®Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1/A (File No. 38%838) filed with the SEC on September 3, 2013)

Second Amended and Restated Agreement of Limitehérahip of OCI Wyoming, L.P. dated as of July 2813
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to thegRtrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1/fe (Ro. 333-189838)
filed with the SEC on July 22, 2013)

List of Subsidiaries of Registrant
Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP, dated March 1@12
Consent of Hollberg Professional Group, PC, dateaick 14, 2014

Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant tadBange Act Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a), aspietl Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant tadbange Act Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a), asphed Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant tedBange Act Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) anctiSe 1350 of
Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States CodeAdopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbandsy@ct of 2002

Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant tedbange Act Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) ancti®e 1350 of
Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States CodeAdopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbamdsy@\ct of 2002

Mine Safety Disclosures

XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docune
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurhen
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase

** Not considered to be “filed” for the purposes®éction 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1@384amended, or otherwise subject to the
liabilities of that section, and are not deemediporated by reference into any filing under theuBities Act of 1933, as amended

# Pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T, the dunts formatted in XBRL (Extensible Business Rapgrt.anguage) and attached as
Exhibit 101 to this report are deemed not fileghast of a registration statement or prospectupfimposes of sections 11 or 12 of the Securitie
Act of 1933, as amended, are deemed not filed dgpgses of section 18 of the Securities ExchandeofAt934, as amended, and otherwise
not subject to liability under these sections.

++Management contract or compensatory plan or gement required to be filed as an exhibit to tiisKlpursuant to Item 15.

111



Exhibit 21.1

OCI| RESOURCES LP
Subsidiaries

Company Jurisdiction of Organization

OCI Wyoming, L.P. Delaware



Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference ini®egion Statement No. 333-191598 on Form S-8unfreport dated March 14, 2014 ,
relating to the consolidated financial statemeft9®@| Resources LP and its subsidiary appearirtbisiAnnual Report on Form 10-K of OCI
Resources LP for the year ended December 31, 2013 .

/sl Deloitte & Touche
Atlanta, Georgia
March 14, 2014



Exhibit 23.2

Consent of Hollberg Professional Group, PC

We hereby consent to the reference to onr ifirthe form and context in which they appeathis Annual Report on Form 10-K of
OCI Resources LP for the fiscal year ended DecerdbeP013. We hereby further consent to the usbeoinformation contained in our report,
dated March 7, 2014, relating to estimates of keseof OCI Wyoming, L.P. located in the Green RiBasin of Wyoming. We further consent

to the incorporation by reference of referencesuiofirm and to our report, dated March 7, 201401@1 Resources LB’Registration Stateme
(Form S-8 No. 333-191598).

/sl Kurt F. Hollberg

Hollberg Professional Group, PC
Englewood, Colorado

March 14, 2014




Exhibit 31.1

Certification Pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14) or Rule 15d-14(a)
As Adopted Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbane®xley Act of 2002

[, Kirk H. Milling, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10fKOCI Resources LP (the "registramnt")

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ort@amstate a material fact necessary t
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statemems other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaorecaused such disclosure controls and procedaotee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isihg prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on
such evaluation; and

C) Disclosed in this report any change in thegtegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finalceporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evafuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitte@mmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thevaden!
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakres in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectriagistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that innedunanagement or other employees who have a si@niifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: March 14, 2014 /sl Kirk H. Milling
Kirk H. Milling
Chief Executive Officer and Director of OCl Res@iRartners LLC, th
General Partner of OCI Resources LP
(Principal Executive Officer)




Exhibit 31.2

Certification Pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14) or Rule 15d-14(a)
As Adopted Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbane®xley Act of 2002

I, Choungho Kim, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10fKOCI Resources LP (the "registramnt")

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ort@amstate a material fact necessary t
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statemems other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaorecaused such disclosure controls and procedaotee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isihg prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on
such evaluation; and

C) Disclosed in this report any change in thegtegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finalceporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evafuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitte@mmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thevaden!
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakres in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectriagistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that innedunanagement or other employees who have a si@niifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: March 14, 2014 /sl Choungho Kim
Charles (Choungho) Kim
Chief Financial Officer of OCI Resource Partnersd,lthe General
Partner of OCI Resources LP
(Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accoumty Officer)




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF KIRK H. MILLING
PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with OCI Resources LP’s (the “Parshg”) Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year eth@®cember 31, 2013, as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date here of (the “Report”), I, Kirk H. Mill§, Chief Executive Officer of the

Partnership's general partner, do hereby certifysymnt to 18 U.S.C. 81350, as adopted pursu& 9@ of the Sarbane®xley Act of 2002,
that, to my knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremenit$Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgfeAct of 1934, as
amended; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly prets, in all material respects, the financial cbadiand result of operatiol

of the Partnership.

Date: March 14, 2014 /sl Kirk H. Milling

Kirk H. Milling

Chief Executive Officer and Director of OCI Res@iRartners LLC, th
General Partner of OCI Resources LP

(Principal Executive Officer)




Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHOUNGHO KIM
PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with OCI Resources LP’s (the “Parshg”) Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year eth@®cember 31, 2013, as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiohe date here of (the “Report”), I, Choungho K®@hjef Financial Officer of the

Partnership's general partner, do hereby certifysymnt to 18 U.S.C. 81350, as adopted pursu& 9@ of the Sarbane®xley Act of 2002,
that, to my knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremesttSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exg®Act of 1934; as

amended; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly prets, in all material respects, the financial cbadiand result of operatiol

of the Partnership.

Date: March 14, 2014 /sl Choungho Kim

Charles (Choungho) Kim

Chief Financial Officer of OCI Resource Partnersd,lthe General
Partner of OC| Resources LP

(Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accoumty Officer)



Exhibit 95.1

MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Section 1503 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reforrd @onsumer Protection Act ("Dodd-Frank™), contaisorting requirements
regarding coal or other mine safety. We operatén iim conjunction with our Green River, Wyomingifdy, which is subject to regulation by
the Mine Safety and Health Administration (“MSHAUhder the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of71@fe “Mine Act”), and is therefore
subject to these reporting requirements. Presenti table below is information regarding certaiiming safety and health citations, orders
and violations, if any, which MSHA has issued wiéispect to our operation as required by Dodd-Frim&valuating this information,
consideration should be given to the fact thaticits and orders can be contested and appealedh &mat process, may be reduced in severity
penalty amount or sometimes dismissed (vacateofjether.

The letters used as column headings in the talddsvieorrespond to the explanations provided undatmthe table as to the
information set forth in each column with respectite numbers of violations, orders, citations aliat amounts, as the case may be, during tt
calendar year 2013 unless otherwise indicatedsédtion references in the table below refer to igsioms of the Mine Act.

Q) For each coal or other mine, of which the éssur a subsidiary of the issuer is an operator:
(A (B) (©) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)
Received
Notice of
Received Potential
Notice of to Have Legal
Section Total Pattern of Pattern Actions Legal Legal
Section 104(d) Total Dollar | Number of Violations Under Pending ag Actions Actions
104 (a) Section | Citations Section 110 Section | Value of MSHA]  Mining Under Section of Last Initiated Resolved
Mine or Operating S&S 104(b) and (b)(2) 107(a) Assessments| Related Section 104 104(e) Day of During During
Name Citations Orders Orders Violations Orders Proposed ($) | Fatalities (e) (yes/no) (yes/no) Period Period Period
OCI Wyoming, L.P. 8 — — — — |$ 10,22 — no no — — —

The total number of violations of mandatory healtisafety standards that could significantly andssantially contribute
(A) to the cause and effect of a coal or other minetgafr health hazard under section 104 of the Miciefor which the
operator received a citation from MSHA.

(B) The total number of orders issued under sectidd(b) of the Mine Act.

©) The total number of citations and orders for unamatable failure of the mine operator to comply witandatory health or
safety standards under section 104(d) of the Micie A

(D) The total number of flagrant violations undexction 110(b)(2) of the Mine Act.

(E) The total number of imminent danger orderaésisunder section 107(a) of the Mine Act.
(3] The total dollar value of proposed assessnfemts the MSHA under the Mine Act.

(G) The total number of mining related fatalities.

(H) Any pending legal action before the Federal Mingefyaand Health Review Commission involving suchlaar other
mines.

All cases included in the number listed were pegdiefore the Office of Administrative Law Judges
of the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Corsinison December 31, 2013.

A list of such coal or other mines, of which thsuer or a subsidiary of the issuer is an operttat,received written notice

) from MSHA of (A) a pattern of violations of mandagdhealth or safety standards that are of suchreatsi could have
significantly and substantially contributed to taise and effect of coal or other mine health afetyshazards under
section 104(e) of the Mine Act, or (B) the potehtiahave such a pattern.

NONE

3) Any pending legal action before the Federal Minte§aand Health Review Commission involving suchlaar other
mine.

SEE COLUMN (H) OF SECTION (1) ABOVE






